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ARRANGER'S DISCLAIMER

DBH Finance PLC (the “Issuer” or “DBH™) has authorized DBH Finance PLC (the “Arranger”) lo distribute this
|nformation Memorandum in connection with the proposed transaction outlined in it (the “Transaction™) and the
Bonds proposed 1o be issued in the Transaction (each, a “Bond").

“DBH Finance PLC” means DBH Finance PLC and any group, subsidiary, associate or affiliate of DBH Finance PLC
and their respective directors, representalives or employecs and/or any persons connected with them. Nothing in this
information Memarandum (the “IM™) constitutes an offer of securities for sale of any jurisdiction where such offer or
placement would be in violation of any law. rule or regulation.

[he lssuer has prepared this Information Memorandum and the Issuer is solely responsible for its contents. The Issuer
will comply with all laws, rules and regulations and has obtained all regulatory, Governmental and corporate approvals
for the issuance of the Bond. All the information contained in this Information Memorandum has been provided by

the Issuer or is from publicly available information, and such information has not been independently verified by the
Arranger,

No representation or warranty, expressad or implicd, is or will be made, and no responsibility or liability is or will be
accepted, by the Arranger or its affiliates for the accuracy, completeness, reliability, correciness or faimess of this
Informution Memorandum or any of the information or opinions contained therein, and the Arranger hereby expressly
disclaim, to the fullest extent permitted by law, any responsibility for the contents of this Information Memorandum
and any liability, whether arising in tort or contract or otherwise, relating to or resulting from this Information
Memeorandum or any information or errors contained therein or any omissions therefrom.

By accepting this Information Memorandum, you agree thal the Arranger will not have any such liability. You
should carefullv read and retain this Information Memorandum. However, you are not (o construe the contents of this
Information Memorandum zs investment, legal, accounting, regulatory or tax advice, and you should consult with
clients’ own advisors as to all legal, accounting, regulatory, tax, financial and related matters concerning an investment

in the Bond.
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Bonds

As set out in this Information memorandum, the Issuer will conduct the issuance in respect of the Bonds (Investors
with an issue amount of up to BDTequivalent of USD 30 million and such amount being approximately up to BDT
3.500.000,000), subject to the Subscription Agreement sefting out the terms of subscription of the Investors. The Trust
Deed will create settlement of trust for the appointment of UCB Investment Limited as trustee with respect to the

Bonds.

Please refer 1o the terms of the Subscription Agreement and Trust Deed for further deiails.
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3. REPORT TO THE ELIGIBLE INVESTORS

Issuer has oblained information regarding Bangladesh economy from various Government publications and other
sources. In the consideration of belief that its sources are reliable, it should be kept in mind that it has not independently
verified information it has obtained from industry and Government sources and information from its internal surveys
hias not been verified by any independent sources. In addition, the information provided about the Trustee for Bonds
(i.e. UCB Investment Limited) is received from the Trustee and the Arranger does not accept any responsibility for
the information contained in the seéction entitled “The Trustee™. Further, the Arranger does not sccept any
responsibility for the information contained in the section entitled “Credit Rating”. The Arrangeralso does not make
any representation concerning the accuracy or completeness of the information contained in the section “The Trustee”
or in the section “Credit Rating”. The distribution of this Information Memorandum and the offering can be made both
inside and outside Bangladesh. The offerings will not be offered to the public at large in Bangladesh, or outside
Bangladesh.

The Arranger may withdraw this offering at any time, and also reserves the right to reject any offer to purchase the
Bonds in whole or in part and to sell (o any prospective investor less than the full amount of the Bonds sought by such
investor, The Issuer has obtained approval of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC),
Bangladesh for issue of Bonds and the distribution of this Information Memorandum. Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission has given their consent to issue the Bonds through its letter No..................dated:

----------------------------------------------

4, RISK FACTORS AND MANAGEMENT'S PERCEPTION ABOUT THE RISKS

Following are certain issues for the investors to consider before taking an investment decision in this offer. In some
of the risk factors and management proposals thereof, reférence has been described below in addition to the other
information contained in this Information Memorandum:

a. Interest Rate Risk

The financials consists of assets and liabilities contracted basically on account of relationship or for steady income and
statutory obligations and are generally held till maturity/payment by counterparty. The eamnings or changes in the
economic value are the main focus in financials. Interest rate risk is the risk that a company will experience
deterioration in its financial position as interest rates move over time. Interest rate risk in the financials arises froma
company’s core companying activities.

Management Perception: In order 1o manage interest rate risks, DBH has adopted a clearly defined set of policies
and proeedures for limiting and controlling the risk. The company also takes efforts o ensure that these approved
policies and procedures are routinely applied and monitored. These include maintaining an interest rate risk
management review process, appropriate limits on risk taking, adequate systems of risk measurement, a
comprehensive interest rate risk reporting system, and effective internal controls.

b. Exchange Rate Risk

Exchange Rate Risk refers to the potential change in eamings resulting from exchange rate fluctuations, adverse
exchange positioning/ holding and market volatility. If the local currency appreciates against the major foreign
currencies and the company holds a significant net long position in foreign currencies during that time. a company
might incur loss. Similarly, if the local currency depreciates against the major foreign currencies while a company
holds a netshort position in foreign currencies, the company might lose.

Management’s Perception: Since Non-bank Financial Institutions (NBFIs) are not allowed to enter into any FX
transaction, risks associated with exchange rates fluctuations is not applicable for any NBFI including DBH.

¢. Non-Repayment Risk (i.e. Credit risk)

Non-repayment risk is defined as the risk of default on a debt thal may arise from a borrower failing to make required
payments. In the first resort, the risk is that of the lender and includes lost principal and interest, disruption to cash
flows, and increased collection costs.
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Management's Perception: DBH believes that a key component of a disciplined credit culture is adherence to internal
policies and procedures, Hence comprehensive investment policies and guidelines have been established in the
company to ensure quality and transparency of investment decisions at all times. The Board of Directors has approved
the credit Policy for the company where major policy guidelines, growth strategy, limits and risk management strategy
have been described/stated in details. Credit policies & practices are updated as required to cope up with the changing
slobal and domestic economic scenarios.

d. Prepayment, Call or Refunding Risk

Prepayment, call or refunding risks are the risks associared with the early repayment of the principal amount of a bond.
Such risks exist in a bond that has prepayment or call option,

Management Perception: The bond does not have voluntary prepayment option hence: the risk do¢s not prevail.

e. Security Risk

Security Risk pertains from the adverse changes in the value of collaterals securing the credit exposure of the Company
and it takes the worst turn in case of default situation. In companying arena, components of security risk are more
relatedwith the operational part i.e. failure of system, process, procedure or occurrence of any other incident due to
supervisory lapses on the part of management. Besides, security risk also arises from the failure to protect the
information assets (data security) having direct impact on the business portfolio of the Company.

Management’s Perception: Since this debt issuance is secured by first ranking pari-passu against all receivables
and assets, and the asset quality of the receivables of DBH is superior with minimum non-performing loan, the risk
is minimum. Maoreover, the receivables are secured by collaterals originating from real estate property.

I. Ligquidity Risk

The Company's businesses are subject to liquidity risks and could affect the Company's ability to meet its financial
obligations.In order for the Company to continue to meet its funding obligations and to maintain or grow its business
generally, it relies on customer deposits as well as ongoing access to the wholesale lending markets and alternative
debt instruments. The ability of the Company to access funding sources on favorable economic terms is dependent on
a variety of factors, including a numberof factors outside of its control, such as general market conditions and
confidence in the companying system.

Management’s Perception: Liquidity management is treated as a priorily ai DBH and efforts are taken to ensure
that objectives for liquidity management are clear across the company. DBH has adequate internal confrols over its
liquidity risk management process that is a part of the overall system of internal control. This process monitors net
funding requirements based on both current cash inflows and outflows and projected future needs. An adequate
information system is maintained that produces regular independent reports and evaluations to review adherence to
establish policies and procedures. DBH also keeps protective reserves in addition to planned reserves that are derived
from regulatory requirements.
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g. Management Risk

Management risk refers to the chance that company managers may put their own interests ahead of the interest of the
company and sharcholders. The term signifies the risk of the situation that may occur if the company or any of ils
stakeholders other than the management would have been better off without the choices made by management.

Management’s Perception: DBH is one of the leading non-bank financial institutions in Bangladesh with a track
record of consistently exceptional performance achieved through effective leadership and corporate governance. DBH
has a sound management system that is not only efficient bul also dynamic in taking relevant decision to make the
arganization more effective and results oriented. Therefore, with a strong leadership on the back, management risks
are not a matter of concern or a vital risk factor for DBH.

h. Operational Risk

The business of the company depends on the ability to process a large number of transactions efficiently and
accurately. Operational Risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and
systems or fromexternal events. Operational risk may also arise from error and fraud due to lack of internal control
and compliance across the company.

Management's Perception: In order to manage operational risks, management at DBH has established the desired
standards of risk management and clear guidelines for practices that would reduce operational risks. As operational
risks may arise from a wide spectrum of organizational units, management has developed operational risk mitigation
practices which are inbuilt in the business process for each business unit.

i. Business Risk

Business risk is the possibility that a company will have lower than anticipated profits, or that it will experience a loss
rather than a profit. Business risk is influenced by numerous factors, including business environment, economic
situation and government regulations.

Management perception: DBH has a robust risk management system to counter any adverse business risk and 10
maneuver in a hostile business environment. Most business risks have been covered in Credit, Liquidity and Market
Risk. To counter and mitigate business risk, the following mitigation measures are in place:

Regular review of impact of global economic meltdown and taking appropriate measures;
Innovative and convenient financial products and services:

Taking prompt actions on customer complaints:

*  Frequent assessment of clients’ satisfaction;

Regular review of performance against budgets and targets;

Review and analysis of competitors’ performance:

Prevention of risk by forecasting future market condition gives DBH competitive edge over other competitors in the
local market. In order to mitigate prospective risks of the market, the strategy team regularly assesses the market
information. This assessment updates the management about the current market situation, growth of certain industries,
current global phenomena, price index of raw materials, refinance scheme taken by central company and regulatory
steps taken by various regulatory bodies. This also helps to make future prediction on any industry and the market as
a whole.
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j« Indusiry Risk

Industry risk is the possibility that a specific industry will not perform up to the level or at par. When problems plague
one industry, they affect the individual organizations of that particular industry. They may also cross over into other
industries. The issuer is operating in & highly competitive market as modern companying industry has brought greater
business diversification. Some companies in the industrialized world are entering into investments, underwriting of
securities and portfolio management. The entry of new competitors may also deteriorate the competitive environment
and result in lower profitability of the company.

Management Perception: DBH keeps constant watch on ever changing economic and business environment which
sometimes lcads some industry risk as well as opportunity.

k (i) Market Related Risk

Market Risk is defined as the possibility of loss ta a company caused by changes or movements in the market variables
such as interest rates, equity prices and commodity prices. Company's exposure 1o market risk arises from investments
(interest related instruments and equities) in trading book. The abjective of the market risk management is 10 minimize
the impact of losses en eamnings and equity.

n: The Company's Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) regulatly meets to assess
prevailing market risks. ALCO members analyze the changes in interest raies and market conditions, and conduct an
analysis on the asset-liability maturity gap and product repricing, thereby taking effective measures to monitor and
control interest rate risks. DBH clearly defines policies and procedures for limiting and controlling ALM risks by
delineating responsibility and accountability and defining authorized instruments and position-taking opportunities.
ALCO ensurcs that the company embraces the policies and procedures that enable effective ALM risk management.
These include maintaining:

*  Aninterest rate risk & liquidity risk.

*  Appropriate limits on risk taking

+  Adequate sysiems of risk measurement

* A comprehensive risk reporting system and effective internal controls

k{ii) Technology Risk

Risk that customers may suffer service disruptions, or that customers or the group may ineur losses arising from system
defect such as failures, faults, or incompleteness in computer operations, or illegal or unauthorized use of computer
system. As the companying industry is becoming more and more technology dependent, the risks arising from
technology use is increasing day by day. The company might be exposed to risks such as cyber-attack, system collapse,
svstem hacking. unauthorized electronic fund transfers, etc.

Management perception: Technology Risk is mitigated by the company’s robust IT department, which assesses any
technologically associated risks and implements suitable counter measures.

I. Risk Related iv Potential or Existing Goevernment Regulations

The issuer operates its business under the specific guidelines laid by the Bangladesh Bank, the Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission and other rezulatory bodies. The company is also regulated by the Financial Institution Act
1993.Companies Act 1994, Income Tax Ordinance 1984, Income Tax Rules 1984 and Value Added Tax (VAT) Act
1991, Morsover, Bangladesh Bank sets policy rates including Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory
Liquidity Ratio (SLR) of non-bank financial institutions from time to time. Any abrupt changes in the policies and
regulations made by the authorities may adversely affect the business of the company.

Management's Perception: Internal Control and Compliance of DBH works to achieve effectiveness and efficiency
of operations, reliable financial reporting and compliance with laws and regulations, Pillar | and Pillar 2 of Basel-I
Accord also focused on operational risk and supervisory review respectively attaching considerable importance to
internal control & compliance and on supervision & monitoring. As prescribed in the Bangladesh Company core risk
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guideline on Internal Control & Compliance, Audit Committee of DBH reviews the overall effectiveness of internal
contral system.

m. Risk Related to Potential Changes in Global or National Policies

Changes in existing global or national policies can have cither positive or negative impact for the Issuer. The
performance of the Issuer will be hindered due to unavoidable circumstances such as political turmoil either in
Bangladesh or foreign countries or hoth.

Management_perception: Since this security would be issued in the local market, potential global changes are
unlikely to have any impact on the security issued, Moreover, DBH has a robust risk management team and has the
capability to adapt to any global scenario that might affect the local market.

n. Risks Highlighted in Credit Rating Report & Mitigating Factor

SL | Risk Factor Mitigating Report

I_ a1
Negative Aspects of Negative aspects of housing finance industry are componenis of systematic
Industry risk. DBH anempts to minimize the systematic components through

strengthening its credit standards, increasing geographical foot print, and
segment diversification, increasing brand presence and increasing customer
BWHIETIESS.

Lower spreads are usually allowed for less risky clients and as such, are
2. Spread pressure expected to provide value in the form of lower provision. Moreover,
diversification of funding and lending portfolio may provide scope for reducing
pressure on spread.

The lending portfolio has been experiencing lower growth for last few years

Minimal Growth in due to interest rate cap, impact of Covid-19 on the economy, post covid
3| Lending Portfolio commodity price increased due to Ukraine Russia war. DBH has attempted to
combat this through venturing into sub segments like affordable housing and
extending geographical footprint to reduce dependency on real estate business
generated in Dhaka.
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5. DETAILED DESCRIPTION AND INFORMATION OF THE ISSUER

1. a. Name of the issuer

DBH Finange PLC

b. Legal status of the issuer

DBH Finance PLC (the "Company" or "DBH Finance") is a scheduled Non-
Bank Financial Institution established under the Financial Institutions Act,
1993, and incorporated as a public company, limited by shares. on 11 May
1996 under the Companies Act. 1994, in Bangladesh, vide RISC registration
no. C- 30646 (1862) /96. The primary objective of the company is to conduct
all kinds of businesses allowed to Non-Bank Financial Institutions. On
completion of all legal formalities, the company commenced ils operations on
1% May 1996. At present, the company has |4 branches spread across the
country.

DBH Finance has been listed on the Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong
Stock Exchange as a publicly traded company from 28 January 2007 and 24
January 2007, respectively.

. (i) Registered address and
telephone number of the
issuer

The registered address of the company is:
Landmark Building, (9" Floor). 12-14 Gulshan North C/A, Gulshan 2,
Dhaka-1212.

(ii) Name, address and
telephone number of the
contact person

Nahid Ahmed

Head of Treasury

Landmark Building (14th Floor),

12- 14 Guilshan Narth C/A, Gulshan-2,
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

Tel; 09612 334142 (Direct)

Cell: +880 16137195645

Email: nahidi@dbhfinance.com
Website: www.dbhfinance.com

Abdullah Al Jahid

Asgistant Vice President-Treasury
Landmark Building (141th Floor),
[2-14 Gulshan North C/A, Gulshan-2,
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

Tel; 09612 334128 (Direct)

Cell: +880 1620444422

Email: aa jahid@dbhfinance.com

Website: www.dbhfinance.com

. Date of incorporation
(in caseol companies)

Incorporated as a Public Limited Company on May 11, 1996 under the
Companies Act, 1994 in Bangladesh

¢. Date of commencement
ofbusiness

DBH started its operations from May | 1. 1986.

f. Authorized capital
{in case of companies)

BDT 4,000,000.000
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g. Paid-up Capital (in case
of com panies)

The paid up capital of Company is BDT 1.949,903.640 as of Dec 31, 2022

h. Total Equity of the issuer

Consolidated total equity BDT 7,994 960.897.00 excluding minority interest
as of Dec 31, 2022

i. Total Liabilities of the
issuer

BDT 53,751,124,876.25 as of Pec 31, 2022

j Total Financial Not Applicable as DBH is a Financial Institution
Obligations [

k. Total Assets BDT 61,746,085,773.25 as of Dec 31, 2022

I. Total Tangible Assets BDT 61.746.085,773.25 as of Dec 31, 2022

m. Net worth of the issuer

Consolidated net worth BDT 7,994,960,897 excluding minority interest as
of Dec 31, 2022

n. Others

[A

a. Issue manager

DBH Finance PLC

b. Legal status of the issue

mamlger

Same as issuer

¢. Contact Information

Nahid Ahmed

Head of Treasury

Landmark Building (14th Floor).
12-14 Gulshan North C/ A, Gulshan-2,
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

Tel: 09612 334142 (Direct)

Cell: +880 1613195645

Email: nahid@dbh{inance.com
Website: www.dbhfinance.com

Abdullah Al Jahid
Assistant Vice President-Treasury
Landmark Building (14th Floor)
12-14 Gulshan North C/'A, Gulshan-2,
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

Tel: 09612 334128 (Direct)

Cell: +880 1620444422

Email: aa.jahid @dbhfinance.com
Website: www.dbhfinance.com

d. Name of the issue DBH Affordable Housing Bond
managed by the issue
manager:

e. Others N/A

a. Name of the Issue

DBH Affordable Housing Bond

b. Type of debt instrument
to heissued

Non-Convertible Redeemable Fixed Coupon Senior Bond

¢. Purpose of the Issue

To provide affordable housing financing facility to lower and middle income
households and women

d. Number of securitics
heing

offered and the total issue
amount

See Part 7, Table 1 below

e. Face Value and issue price

See Part 7, Table 1 below

I. Coupon rate/discount rate
and YTM

See Part 7, Table 1 below

g. Tenor/Maturity

See Part T, Table 1 belaw
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h. Prepayvment, Call,
Refunding, Conversion
features

[ See Part 7, Table 1 below

i. Mode of redemption

See Pan 7, Table | below

j- Mode of Option

Not Applicable

k. Rate of return

As the Coupon Rate

. Applicable tax rate

As per applicable law, any avail&ie_exemptium and transaction documents
with respect to the Bonds

m. Default protection

See Part 7, Table | below

mechanism
n. Type of collateral Not Applicable
, securities being offered
| 0. Status of securities Senior

holders in case of priority
of pavment;

p- Period within which
securities to be issued

To be issued within 180 days from BSEC conseril or as per lerms approved
by BSEC

g. Nature of tradability

A Subscriber shall have the right to freely transfer, novate or assign all ora
portion of its rights and obligations under the Subscription Agreement.

r. Others Not Applicable
4. a. Name of trustee : UCB Investment Limited
BULLIS Center, Plot- CWS (A)-1, Road: 34, Gulshan Avenug, Dhaka-
1212, Bangladesh _»
b. Paid-up capital of the BDT 1,000,000,000.00 as of December 31, 2022
Trustee .
¢. Net worth of the Trustee | BDT 1,173.067,142.00 as of December 31, 2022
d. Name of the issue(s) DBH Affordable Housing Bond
where performing as
Lrustee:
e. Others Not Applicable
5. a. Credit Rating Company | Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL)

b. Credit Rating Status of
the Issuer

ECRL: Long Term: AAA, Short Term: ST-1, Outlook: Stable

¢. Credit Rating Status of
the issue

ECRL: Long Term: AAA ), Outlook: Stable

d. Date, validity of rating,
and surveillance rating

[ssuer: DBH Finance PLC

Date of Rating: 01 Jul 2023; Valid Till * 30 Jun 2024
Issue: DBH Affordable Housing Bond

Date of Rating: September 26, 2023

Valid Till: September 25, 2024

¢. Latest default rate of the
credit rating company:

1-¥ear Default Rate 0.00%
3-Year Cumulative Default Rate (CDR) 0.00%

f. Average time to default of
the rated category:

No default in the rated category

o. Rating trigger, if any:

See Part 7, Table | below

h. Others

: Not Applicable
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6. Particulars of originators,
ifany

: Not Applicahle

7. Particulurs of
contractual parties

other

:Not Applicable

8. Daie of andited accounts.
| whichis included in the 1M

. For the period ended on Dec 31, 2022

6. DETAILS OF THE UTILIZATION OF PROCEEDS

The issuer plans to raise BDT 3.500,000,000.00 through issuance of coupon bearing bonds to provide affordable housing
finance to the middle income and facility and utilize the proceeds as hereunder:

Bonds

The issuer will utilize the BDT equivalent of USD 30,000.000.00 (such amount being approximately up to BDT
3.500,000,000) through issuance of the coupon bonds to provide housing financing facility, including affordable
finance facility to lower and middle income groups, as set out in Section 2.01 of the Subscription Agreement.

7. FEATURES OF THE DEBT SECURITY TO BE 15SUED

Table 1: Features of the Debt Securities

Issuer

DBH Finance PLC (DBH) |

a. Basic Features of the Instrument

Name of the Issue

DBH Affordable Housing Bond

Mon-Convertible Redeemable Fixed Coupon Senior Bond of DBH

it Finance PLC
W International Investor
 Arrangement Basis Best Efforts ¢ Strictly Non-Underwritten
b N To provide the issuer with funding to be used exclusively for financing its
el lending operations in the affordable housing finance space by way of
Affordable Housing Loans
Currency | Bangladeshi Taka (BDT)
Face Value of each bond | BDT 1.000,000.00

No. of Bonds in Each Lot

Number of tranches

1

Denamination:

Denomination of each lot of bond is indicated at BDT 1,000.000.00 Face
Value

Total no. of Lots

Up to 3.500

Mode of Placement:

Privaie Placement

Maturity:

Up to 5 years from the lssug’_ShEscrEptinn date

i USD/BOT exchange rate of LUSD = BOT | 16.67
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Governing Law:

English Law (other than any clauses of the Trust Deed relating to the
creation of trust under the Trust Deed as required under Bangladesh law
which shall be governed accordingly): SIAC arbitration seated in
Singapore

Credit Enhancement,

A first priority Bangladesh law hypothecation over all assets of the [ssuer
1o be shared pari passu with other secured creditors of the Issuer

Form:

Registered

Listing:

To be listed in Alternative Trading Board (ATB) or as required by BSEC

Documentation / Transaction
Documents

e Trust deed

Subscription Agreement

Information Memorandum

Terms and Conditions

Any other instrument(s) relating to such transaction

Conditions Precedent:

As more particularly detailed in Subscription Agreement, including
without limitation: (i) applicable authorizations being obtained by the
Issuer, (ii) receipt by relevantsubseriber of appropriate legal opinions
from external counsel, (iiijrequired insurance policies being entered into,
{iv) compliance with environmental and social action plan, and other
environmental and socialrequirements and (v) agreement on parameters
of certain on-going

Financial covenants.

Trustee

Trustee: UCB Investment Limited
Ageni: UCB Investment Limited

Legal Counsel Lex Juris g
b. Coupon Rate Fixed rate of 8.30% p.a.
¢. Coupon Frequency Semi-annual

d. Transferability /Liguidity

Freely ransferable in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed.

¢. Prepayment, Call,
Refunding, Conversion
leatures

No voluntary prepayment/call option or conversion.

f. Late Redemption

The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (two per cent) above
the coupon rale on any late redemption amount (including principal,
coupon or fees) and be payable on the amount not paid on the due date
up until the date of actual payment, unless otherwise provided in the
Subscription Agreement.

ig. Credit Rating Trigger

In the event the crédit rating of the Bond is downgraded below the rating
trigger under surveillance rating (as defined in the Debt Securities Rules)
(the “Rating Downgrade”) from the rating applicable at the date of
issuance of the same bonds in accordance with the Subscription
Agreement, the coupon rate of the Bonds shall be subject to arisk premium
set out in the below table (in addition o the Coupon Rate) with respect to
any coupon payable (ollowing the date of the Rating Downgrade:
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Issue Rating Risk Premium to be Added’
BB 0.25%
B 0.50%
c 0.75%
D 1.00%

FI. Tax Features

As per applicable law and transaction documents with respect to the
Bonds

i. Aggregate Cost related to the
issue of the Bonds

Total of Arrangement fee, “Trustee, Paying Agent, Registrar, Transfer
Agent fee,” (for 5 years), Bond Rating fee & Legal Counsel Fee, Other
fees: BDT 37,783,300 (approx.)

Applicaiion Fee to BSEC: BDT 10,000

Consent Fee to BSEC; 0,10% on the total face value

j» Repayment Schedule

5 years” malurity from the date of subscription; with 8 approximately equal
semi-annual principal payments starting on month 18 from the date of
subscription of the relevant Bond tranche considering Coupon rate of
8.50%.

ED

ath Manth 506,000,000 | 145,157:-3: 0. 14515733
Ihidenth | 3500000000 148342485 | - 3500000000 148 343856 |
- 18th Month A0 on 000 | 189157559 | .na?,sm,mu 3062500000 | SEGEETSM
Jthidonth 3082500000 135799658 437500000 3IEISO0ONM0 SATITNESE
O Month 2625000000  1MS6B151 437500000 2187500000 549388151
36th Month LiE7s00000 | Somdpel | 43800000 L7S0000000 330214041
SindMonth  L7S0S00000 FAS7ETET 437500000 1312500000 S1A0787T5T
4Bth Marth L312500000 S5S3A0F8 | 437500000 B7SOO0OIG | 483434075
SithMonth 83STOC000 37I89381 437500000 ASFSO0O0 . 474760384
BOthMonth &3750G,000 18592808 | 437.500,000 : b
967,384,418  3.500,000,000 4,457, 184,018

k. Enforcement of Charges
over securities

UCB Investment Limited in its capacity as | rustes for the Bonds may at
its discretion take proceedings against the lssuer to enforce the obligations
of the [ssuer under the Trust Deed with respect to the Bonds, provided that
the Trustee shall not be under any obhgauun to do any of the fortgmng
unless it shall have beenso requested in writing by the Bondholders (excep
for matters expressly stated as requiring & Resolution in the Trust Deed) o
shall have been so directed by a Resolution (as further set out in the Trus
Deed). Bondholders will hold the securities created in its own name and |
case of default Bondholders may enforce the security by itself against th
Issuer,

8. DESCRIPTION OF COLLATERAL SECURITY AND TYPE OF CHARGES TO BE CREATED

AGAINST ISSUE

The Issuer owes bondholders an indebtedness same to all secured lenders/investors. DBH Affordable Housing Bond
will be backed by a first priority Bangladesh law hypothecation over all assers of the Issuer to be shared pari passu

with other secured creditors of the lssuer.

9. RIGHTS & OBLIGATIONS OF THE ISSUER
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Capitalized terms not defined herein shall have meaning as ascribed to such terms in the Subscription Agreement, the
Trust Deed and/or the Terms and Conditions (as the ¢ase may be),

Please refer to the terms of the Subscription Agreement, the Trust Deed and Terms and Conditions for the Bonds for
an exhaustive list of the 1ssuer’s rights and obligations regarding the Bonds.

9.1 Covenants to Repay

The Issuer will on any date when the Bonds become due to be redeemed in accordance with the Subscription Agreement
and the Trust Deed conditions unconditionally pay to or to the orderof the Trustee (in its applicable capacity) in BDT
in immediately available funds the principal amount of the Bonds becoming due for redemption on that date and will
until such payment (both before and after judgment) unconditionally so pay to or to the order of the Trustee interest
on the principal amount of the Bonds outstanding as set out in the Subscription Agreement and Trust Deed, as well as
any other amounts due and payable in connection with such redemption. The Trustee will hold the benefit of this
covenant on trust for itself and the Bondholders.

Any payment to be made in respect of the Bonds by the Issuer or the Trustee may be made as provided in the Terms
and Conditions and the Subscription Agreement, and any payment so made will to that extent be a good and complete
discharge to the Issuer or the Trustee, as the case may be.

9.2 Compliance with Transaction Documents

The Issuer shall comply with, perform and observe all those provisions of the Transaction Documents for the Bonds
which are expressed to be binding on it (including make all payments due under the relevant Transaction Documents
as and when they are due and payable). All amounts payable by the Issuer under the Trust Deed or any other
Transaction Document to the Bondholders or, as the case may be, the Trustee shall be made for value on the due date
in BDT by electronic transfer to the Designated Account of that Bondholders communicated in writing to the Issuer
or in case of the Trustee, in an account communicated in writingto the Issuer by the Trustee.

9.3 Compliance with Applicable Law
The Issuer shall comply with, perform and observe all those provisions of the Applicable Laws including, but not
limited to Debt Securities Rules.

9.4 Books of Account
The Issuer shall keep proper books of account and, so far as permitted by Applicable Law, allow the Trustee and
anyone appointed by it access to its books of account at al! reasonable times during normal business hours.

9.5 Notice of Events of Default
The Issuer shall notify the Trustee in writing immediately becoming aware or being notified of the occurrence of any
Potential Event of Default or Event of Default without waiting for the Trustee to take any further action, and provide
to the Trustee a notice setting forth the details of the Event of Default or Potential Event of Default. and the action
which the Issuer proposes to take with respect thereto,

9.6 Information
The Issuer shall. so far as permitted by Applicable Law, give to the Trustee such information as il requires (o perform
its functions and/or exercise its rights, powers and discretion as Trustee under the Trust Deed.

%.7 Reporting Requirements
The Issuer shall have its financial statements prepared as per International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and
audited as per International Standards on Auditing (ISA) and other applicable legal requirements and send to the
Trustee such financial information, notices and other information as set out in the Terms and Conditions.

9.8 Notices to Bondholders
The Issuer shall, prior to the giving of any notice, send 10 the Trustee at least ten (10} days (or such shorter period as
may be agreed by the Trustee) prior to the date of publication, a copy of the form of each notice to be givento
Bondholders and, once given, two copies of each such notice. such notice to be in a form approved by the Trustee.

9.9 Notification of non-payment
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The Tssuer shall notify the Trustee in the event that it does not, on or before the due date for payment of any sum in
respeet of the relevant Bonds, pay unconditionally the full amount in the relevant currency of the moneys payable on
such due date on all such Bonds.

9.10 Further Acts
The Issuer shall so far as have permitted by applicable law, do such further things as may be necessary in the opinion
of the Trustee (o give effect to the relevant provisions Trust Deed.

9.11 Notice of Late Payment

The Issuer shall forthwith upon request by the Trustee give or procure to be given notice to the Bondholdersof any

unconditional payment to the Trustee of any sum due in respect of the Bonds made after the duedate for such payment.
912 Risk Premium

In case where the credit rating of the Issuer falls below the minimum investment grade i.e. “BBB™ in the long term or “ST-3" in the
short term, pay an additional interest (in addition to the then Interest Rate) as risk premium, as set out in the below table:

Issuer Rating Risk Premium
BB (,25%
B 0.50%
C 0.75%
I D C 1L.00%

9.13 Legal Opinions

The Issuer shall prior 1o making any modification or amendment or supplement to the part of the Trust Deed relating
to the Bonds, procure the delivery of (a) legal opinion(s) as to any relevant law, addressed tothe Trustee, dated the
date of such modification or amendment or supplement, as the ¢asemay be, and in a form acceptable to the Trustee
from legal advisers acceptable to the Trustee,

9,14 Authorization and Consents

The Issuer shall obtain, comply with and do all that is necessary to maintain in full force and effect any consent,
approval, authorization, exemption, filing, license, order, recording or registration (i) to enable the Issuer to lawfully
enter into, exercise its rights and perform and comply with its obligations under the Bonds, the Trust Deed and the
Transaction Documents, (ii) o ensuré thar those obligations are legally binding and enforceable and (iii) to make the
Bonds, the Trust Deed and the Transaetion Documents admissible in evidence in Bangladesh andEngland.

9.15 Acceleration after Default.

If any Event of Default occurs and Is continuing (whether it is voluntary or involuntary, or results from operation of law
or otherwise), the Trustee (acting in accordancewith the relevamt provisions of the Trust Deed) may, by notice to the
Issuer, require the lssuer to repay the outstandingamounts under the Bonds or such part thereof as is specified in that
notice, On receipt of anysuch notice, the Issuer shall immediately repay outstanding amounts under the Bonds (or that
part specified in that notice) and pay all interest accrued on it, any other costs in accordance with the Subscription
Agreement, and any other amounts then payable under the Transaction Documents to which it is a party. The [ssuer
waives any right it might have to further notice, presentment, demand or protest with respect to that demand lor
immediate payment.

10. RIGHTS & OBLIGATIONS OF THE TRUSTEE
Rights and obligations of UCB Investment Limited in its capacity as Trustee for the Bonds.

Capitalized terms not defined herein shall have meaning as ascribed to such terms in the Subscription Agreement, the
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Trust Daed and/or the Terms and Conditions.

Please refer to the terms of the Subscription Agresment, the Trust Deed and the Terms and Conditions for an
exhaustive list of the rights and ebligation of the Trustee regarding the Bonds.

10.1. The Trustee shall have all such duties and obligations as set out in the applicable laws including but is not limited
to the Debt Securities Rules and the Trusts Act,

10.2. The Trustee shall manage and administer the Bonds in accordance with the terms of the Trust Deed and execute,
acknowledge, confirm or endorse any agreements, documents, deeds, instruments and papers in connection therewith
and to implement, give effect 1o and facilitate the terms and conditions of the Bonds and such other documents, deeds
and agreements in contemplation thereof.

10.3. To the extent permitted by Applicable Laws of Bangladesh, the Trustee shall act on beh alf and for the exclusive
interests of the Bondholders and be liable to sue and to be sued on behalf of them.

10.4. The Trustee shall ensure that the Issuer is observing Applicable Laws (including, but not limited to. the
requirements of the Debt Securities Rules) and the wrms and conditions of the Transaction Documents. Promptly
upon becoming aware of any breach of Applicable Laws or the Transaction Documents by the Issuer, the Trustee shall
immediately inform the Bondholders and the Issuer of such breach.

10.5. The Trustee shall open and maintain such accounts as it deems necessary for discharging the functions of Trustee
pursuant to the provision of the Trust Deed. the Trusts Act and the Debt Securities Rules.

10.6. The Trustee shall hold and keep the money and assels representing the Trust Property and to deposit and
withdraw such moneys and assets as may be required from time to lime.

10.7. The Trustee shall monitor timely payment of all amounts due and payable by the Issuer to the Bondholders
pursuant to the relevant Transaction Documents and submit an annual compliance report to the BSEC on the activities
of the Issuer including repayment of amounts payable to the relevant Bondholders. When Trustee shall submit such
report to the BSEC, it shall provide a copy of such report to the Issuer and each of the Bondholders.

10.8. Upon receipt of a complaint from the Bondholders, the Trustee shall take necessary steps for redress of
grievances of the Bandholders within one month of the date of receipt of the complaints and it shall keep the BSEC
and the Issuer informed about the number, nature and other particulars of the complaints received and the manner in
which such complaints have been redressed.

10.9. On the requisition of the Bondholders in accordance with the provision of the Trust Deed, the Trustee shall call
any meeting of the Bondholders and to facilitate the proceedings of such meeting as it deems appropriate in accordance
with the rerms of the Trust Deed.

10.10. Upon instruction by the Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Deed, the Trusice shall sell or otherwise
dispose of the Trust Property and close any company accounts that may have been opened pursuance of the Trust Deed
afier distribution of amounts standing to their credit, The Trustee shall, if required, inspect or call for books of
accounts, records, register of the Issuers and the Trust Property fo the extent necéssary for discharging its relevant
obligations under the Trust Deed.

10.11, The Trustee shall. in case a downgrade of credit rating (i.e. below the rating trigger) of the Issue under
surveillance rating as defined under the Debt Securities Rules, ensure the collection of the Risk Premium from the
Issuer as per declaration in the Trust Deed or Information Memorandum.

10.12. In case the delay is approved by the trustee for a certain period upon any reasonable ground, the trustee shall
ensure repavment of the dues within the approved delay period long with interest for the delay period at a rate of 2%
(two percent) per annum above the interest rate of the Bonds.

10.13. The Trustee shall submit an annual compliance report to the Commission regarding the activitics of the |ssuer
including repayment of dues to the investors,
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10.14. The Trustee shall take adequate steps for redress of grievances of the investors within one month of the date of
receipt of the complaints and shall keep the Commission informed about the number, nature and other particulars of
the complaints received and the manner in which such complaints have heen redressed.

10.15. The Trustee may, if required, inspect or call for books of accounts, records, registers of the Issuer and the trust
property to the extent necessary for discharging its obligation.

10.16. APPOINTMENT, RETIREMENT AND REMOVAL OF THE TRUSTEE

The Issuer has the power of appointing new frustees but no person will be so appointed unless previously approved
by a Resolution, A trust corporation will at all times be a Trustee and may be the sole Trustee. Any appointment of a
new Trustee will be notified by the lssuer to the Bondholders as soon as practicable.

Any Trusiee may retire or be removed, in each case, at any time in accordance with Rule 16 of the Debt Securities
Rules. A Trustee shall not be responsible for any costs, charges and expenses occasioned by such refirement or
removal.

The Trustee may by prior written notice to the [ssuer appoint anyone to act as an additional trustee jointly with the
Trustee: (a) if the Trustee considers the appointment to be in the interests of the Bondholders; (b) to conform with a
legal requirement, restriction or condition in a jurisdiction in which a particular act is to be performed: or () to obtain
a judgment or to enforce a judgment or any provision of the Trust Deed in any jurisdiction.

Subject to the provisions of the Trust Deed, the Trustee may confer on any person so appeinted such functions 4s it
thinks fit, provided that such additional trustee shall agree to be bound by the provisions of the Trust Deed. The Trustee
may by written notice to the Issuer and that person remove that person. At the Trustee's request, the Issuer will
forthwith do all things as may be required to perfect such appointment or removal and it irrevocably appoints the
Trustee as its attorney in its name and on its behalf to do so. The Trustee shall not be respensible for monitoring or
supervising any such additional trustee and shall not be liable for the acts and/or omissions, or any misconduct,
negligence, default, fraud or breach of duty of any additional trustee. The obligations and liabilitics of each co-trusiee
shall be several and not joint. If there are more than two Trustees, the majority of them will be competent to perform
the Trustee’s functions provided such majority includes a trust corporation.

Any corporation into which the Truslee may be merged or converted or with which it may be consolidated, or any
corporation resulting from any merger, conversion or consolidation to which the Trustee shall be a party, or any
corporation succeeding to all or substantially all the corporate trusi business of the Trustee, shall be the successor of
the Trustee hereunder (provided it is a trust corporation), without the execution or filing of any paper or any further
act on the part of any of the parties hereto. Notice shall be given to the Issuer by the Trustee as soon as practicable if
any such event occurs. No trustee or co-trustee may be appointed or removed, and no Trustee or co-trustee hereunder
may retire without the prior written approval of the BSEC.

11. RIGHTS & OBLIGATIONS OF ELIGIBLE INVESTORS

Capitalized terms not defined herein shall have meaning as ascribed to such terms in Subscription Agreement, theTrust
Deed and/or the Terms and Conditions (as thecase may be).

Please refer io the terms of the Subscription Agreemeni, the Trust Deed and the Terms and Conditions for an
exhaustive list of the rights and obligation of the eligible imvestors regardingthe Bonds.

11.1. Binding Obligation
The Bondholders have the rights and obligations under the relevant TransactionDocuments to which they are a party
or otherwise expressed as benefitting them or as being binding on them.

11.2. Severability of Bondholder's Obligations and Individual Rights
The rights of each Bondholder are separate and independent rights and any debt arising under the Bonds andthe Terms
and Conditions to a Bondholder from the Issuer shall be a separate and independent debt. An amendment or waiver
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to the Terms and Conditions for the Bonds shall reguire the consent of the Bondholders by way of a Resolution,

11.3. Powers
Each Bondhalder has the right 1o participate in meetings of the Bondholders and vote therein in accordance with the
relevant provisions of the Trust Deed.

11.4. Subseription
The Investors will subscribe and pay the ageregate purchase price for the Bonds in accordance with the Subscription
Agreement.

11.5. Compliance
The Bondholder(s) are obligated to comply withall applicable laws and regulations.

11.6. Indemnity

(a) The Issuer shall indemnify Bondholders and their respective officers, directors, employees, agents and
representatives (each, an "Indemnitee) against, and hold each Indemnitee harmless from, any and all losses, claims,
damages, liabilities, and expenses (including fees, charges and disbursements of counsel) incurred by or asserted
against any Indemnitee arising out of, in connection with, or related to (i) the execution, delivery or performance of
any Transaction Document or any other agreement or instrument contemplated thereby or the consummation of the
transactions contemplated hereby, (if) the Bonds or the use of proceeds thereof, (iif) non-compliance with any law or
regulation, including any environmental law or regulation, or (iv) any actual or prospective claim, litigation,
investigation or proceeding relating to any of the foregoing, whether based on contract, tort or any other thecry and
regardless of whether any Indemnitee is party thereto; provided that such indemnity will not be available to any
Indemnitee to the extent that such losses, claims. damages, liabilities or expenses resulted directly from such
Indemnitee’s gross negligence or willful misconduct as determined by a final judgment of a court of competent
jurisdiction. (b)To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, the Issuer shall not assert, and hereby agrees to
waive, any claim against any Indemnitee, on any theory of liability, for special, indirect, consequential or punitive
damages arising out of, in connection with, or relating to, the Subscription Agreement or any agreement orinstrument
contemplated hereby, the Bonds or the use of the proceeds thereof.

11.7 Payment
The Bondholders will subscribe for the relevant Bands in accordance with the Subscription Agreement (as
applicable),

11.8 Termination

The Trust shall be extinguished on the date on which the Trustee is satisfied (acting in accordance with a Resolution
of the Bondholders) that: (a) all indebtedness and other liabilities of any nature of the Issuer due, owing er incurred
under or in connection with the applicable Transaction Documents, whether present, future, actual or contingent,
matured or unmatured, liquidated or unliquidated. has been irrevocably, indefeasibly and unconditionallypaid and
discharged in full; (b) the Issuer has no liability to the Trustee or any Bondholder under any Transaction Document
applicable to such Bondholders (other than any contingent liability in respect of an indemnity provided bythe lssuer
under the Transaction Documents applicable to such Bondholders where there is no outstanding claim for payment in
respect of any such indemnity), (¢} and the Subscription Period with respect to the Bonds has ended and the Issuer has
no further right to reguest a subscription under the terms of the Subseription Agreement.

11.9. Protection of Interest
The Bondholders are entitled to have their interests protected/preserved by the Trustee for the Bonds
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12.

Description of the Issuer

(a) Capital Structure

Table 2: Capital Structure of DBH Finance PLC

as on 31 August 2023

IR

Nasimul Baten
Managing Direc

Group Name No. of Sharcholders No. of Shares Ptr:f;:;a &e
Sponsors/ Directors 3 102,072,758 51.32
General Public 0242 22,453,932 11.29
Financial Institutions & Other Companies 205 40,499.407 20.36
Foreign Investors 14 33,864,074 : 17.03
Total: 9466 198,890,171 | 100.00
Shareholding Position of each Sponsors / Directors:
Status
N (Sponsor/Promoter/Director/Sponsor No. of Percentage
Director/Nominated Director/Independent Shures (%)
Director/Depositor Director etc.)
BRAC SPONSOR 36,572,729 18.39
DELTA LIFE INSURANCE SFONSOR 35,059,185 17.63
CO_LTD.
GREEN DELTA SPONSOR 30,440,772 153
INSURANCE CO.LTD.
FARLIQ A, CHOUDHURY SPONSOR 36 0
DR. SALEHUDDIN AHMED SPONSOR 36 0
Mr. Kazi Fazlur Rahman SPONSOR 0 ' 0
Mr. Q. M. Shariful Ala SPONSOR 0 0
Mr. Nasir A Choudhury Chairman & NOMINATED DIRECTOR ] 0
(GDIC)
Dr. A M R Chowdhury Vice Chairman & NOMINATED DIRECTOR 0 0
(BRAC)
Ms. Mehreen Hassan , NOMINATED DIRECTOR (DLIC) 1] ]
Mr, Khandkar Manwanul Islam NOMINATED DIRECTOR (DLIC) 0 0
Mr. Syed Moinuddin Ahmed NOMINATED DIRECTOR (GDIC) 0 0
Mr. Mazir Rahim Chowdhury NOMINATED DIRECTOR (DLIC) 0 0
Ms. Rasheda K. Choudhury INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 0 0
Major Geperal Syeed Ahmed INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR ] 0
AP, (Retd
Mr. Nasimul Baten MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEOQ 0 0
100,071,333 5132
(b) Business of DBH Finance PLC
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Background:

DBH Finance PLC, Previously known as Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Limited (DBH) was incorporated
in Bangladesh on May 11, 1996 as a Privaie Limited Company. DBH is the pioner, largest and specialist in Housing
Finance Institution in the private sector of the country. DBH is the major player in the housing linance sector in
Bangladesh since 1997 and remains one of the leading non-company financial institutions. It is an acclaimed brand
for a high level of customer service and respected for ethics, values and corporate governance,

The company has developed an attractive suite of products that cater to all customer scgments, with a primary focus
o strengthen the society by expanding home ownership. By leveraging customer profiling from different economic
segments, DBH extends a range of products and services in loans as well as deposits through its specialized team
members.

Business Model:
Products and Activities

DBH is involved in extending long-term housing loan facility to individual borrowers. [ts main objective is to increase
the stock of housing in Bang/adesh and to promote individual home ownership,

DBH is also authorized to collect term deposit from corporate and individual depositors for short to medium term.

The care business of DBH, however, is housing loan. DBH extends housing loan for the following purposcs:

®  Purchasing apartment

»  Constructing own house

»  Purchasing approved plots

= Extending/renovating existing dwelling
Portfolio Analysis

The main category of borrowers is employed category where people arc employed in government organizations,
NGOs, local large corporate, multinationals ete. Another category includes independent professionals like doctors,
engineers, accountants etc. and businessmen (self-employed). DBH has organized its loan portfolio in such a way so
as to keep the average loan size small and diversify the types of barrowers in the portfolio. At the close of financial
year DBH has extended loan to different categories of borrowers in the following manner:

Employment Category as of Dee 31,2022 % of total
Employed 72.00%
Self~employed 17.00%
Others 11.00%

Based on monthly household income of the oulstanding borrowers of DBH, we can see that approximately 50%
of DBH Loan portfolio comprises of income group of up to gt decile. The details are as shown as follows:
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117.000
150,000

i

Decile 8
Decile @

Assel Quality

Strong underwriting. loan administration and risk management practices of the company has successfully maintained
an NPL ratio below 1.0% in last five vears. As of December 31, 2022 NPL Ratio of DBH was 0.86%. DBH has been
consistently retaining the asset quality due to the factors like;

*  Stringent credit appraisal system

*  Strong monitoring and effective recovery procedure

*  Targeting middle and upper middle income salaried customer

»  Lower Loan to Value Ratio

Besides, the company set aside a comfortable amount as provision against the delinquent loans as a safety measure.
|oans that are overdue for more than 180 days are treated as NPLs by the definition of company whereas the central
bank considers the minimum 270 days’ overdue loans as to fulfil the criteria of NPL for housing loans. DBH provides
100% for NPLs and doas not take into account any security values,

0.45%

NPL ratio (%)

Qperational Highlights

Loan sanction 8.632 8,934 7.521 10.896 10.493

|.oan disbursement 10273 10,112 7,028 10,803 11.029
Cumulative disbursement 103,274 113,386 120414 | 131217 142,246
Cumulative sanction 105,780 114,714 122241 | 133,137 143,630

Profitability

The following information on the company reflects the profitability position of the Company for last five financial
years:

Profit before tax e

1,498

1,555

Nusimul Baten

1,607 1,721 1.580
Profit after tax 1.048 1,073 891 1,044 1.017
Earnings per share in BDT 8.60 8.04 378 5.89 5.21
per
Eamings per share (restated) in BDT . 591 6.05 503 5.35 521
. Management of DBH Finance PLC (DBH)
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NASIMUL BATEN
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO

Mr. Nasimul Baten is the Managing Director & CEQ of the Company since January 01, 2021. He is the honie grown
Managing Director of the company where he served for 23 years before taking the lead role. He was previously
working as Deputy Managing Director & Head of Business and also worked as Acting Managing Director of DBH
from July 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020. He has more than two decades of experience in housing finance and real
estate industry. He worked extensively with Bangladesh Commany, World Company, IFC, ADB, FMO and other
reputed local and international organizations for promoting affordable housing practices for the sustainable growth of
real estate sector in Bangladesh and for promoting global best practices in the housing finance sector. He is leading
the Executive Management team for DBH’s next phase of growth as the company solidified its position as country’s
largest home loan provider and presently operating as one of the leading financial institutions. DBH achieved AAA
rating for all consecutive years since 2005 with lowest level of NPLs among all financial institutions, where Nasim
played significant leadership roles in various capacities like Head of Business, Head of Operations, Head of Home
Loans, Head of Branch, etc.

An ex-student of Faujdarhat Cadet College, he completed his BBA and MBA from Institute of Business
Administration (IBA) of University of Dhaka. He joined DBH in early 1998 and since then he managed almost all
functional areas covering business, operations, treasury, sales, risk management, distribution and branch network
during his long association with the company. He attended various local and overseas rainings in England, Ireland,
Singapore, Thailand, India end Bangladesh. He is member of Old Faujian Association (OFA), IBA Alumni
Association (IBAAA) and Cadet College Club Limited (CCCL). He is an avid sports lover and his other interest areas
are current affairs and wraveling.

DBH Finance Corporation has & dedicated Management Committee comprising of seniar executives and headed by
the CEO & Managing Director. The members have long and diversified experience in different roles in the financial
industry and are entrusted with key functions of the institution. The Management Committee is the highest decision

RS

Nasimul Baten Md. u ;
Munaging Director & CEQ EVP & Chiel Financial Officas
DBH Finance PLC.

and policy making authority of the management.

Brief profile of the Management Committee of DBH is provided below.

Name Academic Background

Experience

Mr. Nasimul Baten BBA and MBA from IBA,

University of Dhaka.

Managing Director & CEQ, DBH Finance PLC.
(DBH) since January 01, 2021. He is the home
erown Managing Director of the company. He has
about 23 years' experience and training in the
financial services industry both at home and
abroad.

Mr. Tanvir Ahmad MSS from University of

Dhaka,

Deputy Managing Director in DBH since March
01, 2020, He has over 30 years’ experience
which also includes different multinational
organizations.

Mr. A.K.M. Tanvir Kamal | B. Sc. in Civil Engineering
from BUET,
MBA from IBA.,

University of Dhaka.

Deputy Managing Director in DBH since March
01, 2020, He has about 25 vears’ experience and
training in the financial services industry both at
home and abroad.

B.Sc. from RUET,
Rajshahi.

MBA from [BA,
University of Dhaka.

Mr. Hassan | Yussoul

Deputy Managing Director in DBH since March
01, 2020. He has about 25 years' experience and
training in the 1T field both at home and abroad.

MBA from A. M. C.
Bangalore, India

Mr. Saival Ejaz

Executive Vice President in DBH since July 01,
2019. He has about 22 vears' experience.

B.Sc. from BUET.
MBA from IBA,
University of Dhaka,

Mr. Md. Zakaria Eusul

Senior Vice President in DBH since July 01,
2015, He has about 20 years’ experience.

DEH Finance PLC.

Jashim Uddin FCS
Company Seorelary
DBH Finance PLC.
Landmark Bldg.
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Name

Academic Background

Experience

Mr. Md. Abdul Ahad,
FCA

BBA, MBA in Accounting
Information System from
University of Dhaka.

A qualified Chartered
Accountant from [CAB.

Executive Vice President in DBH since September
13, 2023, He has about 13 vears’ experience.

Mr. Jashim Uddin, FCS

MSS from University of
Dhaka.

Completed the Chartered
Secretary Course from
ICSB8.

Senior Vice President in DBH since July 01, 2019,
He has about 25 years' experience.

Mr Sabed Bin Ahsan

BBA from Independent
University of Bangladesh

Senior Vice President in DBH since July 01, 2022
He has about 19 years™ experience

Ms. Nahid Ahmed

BBA and MBA in Finance
from University of Dhaka.

Senior Vice President in DBH since January 01,
2022. He has about |8 years® experience.

Mr. Md. Fakhrul Amin

LLM from Department of
Law from University of
Dhake

Senior Vice President in DBH since January 01,
2018. He has about 20 years’ experience.

d. Description of encumbered and unencumbered assets with value thereaf

Since DRI Finance PLC is a non-bank financial institution (NBFT), all of its fixed and floating assets —including book
debts are encumbered and all secured lenders have charge on its assets. The value of the total assets comprising of
Laans, Advances, and Property and Equipment is BDT 61,746,085,773 as at December 31, 2022.

Encumbered and unencumbered assets position as on 31 Dec 2022 is as below:

List of Encumbered Assets:

| Particulars

L Balance as at 31 December 2022 Status
Cash 575.264,085.00 | Encumbered
Balance with other Banks 11.018,065,981.00 | Encumbered
Money at Call and Short Notice 2,700,000,000,00 | Encumbered
Invesuments 2.516.950,591.00 | Encumbered
Loans and Advances 44,535,972,899.00 ‘Encumbered
Fixed assets including land, building, furniture and

| equipment:

Furniture & fixtures 15,409,264.00 | Encumbered
Office Equipment 6,180,521.00 | Encumbered
Computer and computer equipment 8,036,570.00 | Encumbered
Vehicles 12.652.266.00 | Encumbered
Building 161,507,634.00 | Encumbered
Land 13,658.300.00 | Encumbered

Right of use asset

34.315,192.00 | Encumbered

Intangible asset:

Software 2,722,633.00 | Encumbered |
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Other Assets: 145,340 837.25 | Encumbered

Total 61,746,085,773 |
Secured Loans:
Lt}
i Amount as of December 31,2022 | 7* 0% IO
a) Secured Short-term & long-term loans:
Standard Chartered Bank 1,300,000,000
b) Secured Bank Overdraft:
Commercial Bank of Ceylon ple 5.836.346
Woorl Bank 163,545,227
Pubali RBank Limited 122,490,438
Total Secured Loan* 1.591.872.011 2.58%
*Note:

The aforesaid secured short term & long term loans (a) are secured by first charge on company's all present and future
mavable and immovable assets including book debts ranking pari-passu security charges with other lenders of the
company. Bank overdraft (b) from Commercial Bank of Ceylon plc and Pubali Bank Lid are secured by pari-passu
security charges and overdraft from Standard Chartered bank and Woorl bank is secured by FDR.

However, against the secured loans while all assets are encumbered, the total secured loan as a percent of total

asset is only 2.58%.
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«. Brief Profile of the Board of Directors

Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury
Chairman

Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury is acting as Advisor of Green Delia Insurance Company Limited (GDIC). He is in the
insurance profession for over the last 50 years and was the Founding Managing Direetor of GDIC. Afier obtaining his
Master's Degree from the University of Dhaka, he started his carcer in Karachi in the then Pakistan Insurance
Corporation in 1958, Mr. Choudhury received advanced training in insurance and reinsurance from UK and Germany
during 1961 and 1962. He was the Managing Director of GDIC since its inception (0 |-01-1986) until his retirement
in May 2013. Mr. Choudhury is an executive committee member of the Federation of Afro-Asian Insurers &
Reinsurers (FAIR). He was the Honorable Insurance Advisor of Bangladesh Biman and Bangladesh Shipping
Corporation for decades. He was the Chairman of Bangladesh Insurance Association from 2001 to 2005. Mr.
Choudhury is the Chairman of Green Delta Securities Ltd., Green Delta Capital Ltd. & GD Assist Ltd. He is one of
the Sponsor of Union Capital Limited and Director of United Hospital (Pvt.) Limited and Managing Director of
Nascom (Pvt.) Ltd. Mr. Choudhury is also the Member of Governing Body of Bangladesh Insurance Academy. He
was honored with “Lifetime Achievement Award” by The DHL-Daily Star in April 2010 for his outstanding
contribution towards the development of the insurance indusiry in Bangladesh. His other notable awards include:
Lifetime Achievement Award by Asia Insurance Review as the first Bangladeshi Insurer, Mother Teresa International
Award for contributions as a Social Werker, Honesty Award by Campus and Golden Award by Jalalabad Association.
He has been a Director of DBH, nominated by Green Delta Insurance Company Limited. since 1996 and Chairman of
DBH since May 2017.

Dr. A M R Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Dr. Mushtaque Chowdhury is the Vice Chair of BRAC. the world's largest nongovernmental organization.
Previously, he was its Deputy Executive Director, founding Director of the Research and Evaluation Division and
founding Dean of the James P. Grant School of Public Health, Dr. Chowdhury is also a Professor of Population and
Family Health at the Mailman School of Public Health of Columbia University in Mew York. During 2009-12, he
worked as the Senior Adviser to the Rockefeller Foundation, based in Bangkok, Thailand. He also served as a
MacArthur Fellow at Harvard University. Dr. Chowdhury holds a PhD from the London School of Hygiene and
Tropical Medicine, an MSc from the London School of Economics and & BA (Hon's.) from the University of Dhaka.
Dr. Chowdhury had been awarded the prestigious “Medical Award of Excellence” in the year 2017 by LiS-hased
Ronald McDonald House Charities (RMHC) for his outstanding contribution to improving health and ensuring
wellbeing of children. Dr. Chowdhury was a coordinator of the UN Millennium Task Force on Child Health and
Maternal Health, set up by the former Secretary General Kofi Annan. He is a co-recipient of the “Innovator of the
Year 2006 award from the Marriott Business School of Brigham Young University in USA and in 2008 he received
the PESON oration medal from the Perinatal Society of Nepal. Dr. Chowdhury has published over 150 articles in
peer-reviewed international journals including the International Journal on Education, the Lancet, the Social Science
& Medicine, The Scientific American and the New England Journal of Medicine. Dr. Chowdhury is a founder of the
Bangladesh Education Watch and Bangladesh Health Watch, two civil society watch-dogs on education and health
respectively. He is on the board and committees of several organizations and initiatives, including: Board of Trustess
of BRAC University in Bangladesh, and head Group of Scaling up Nutrition (SLIN) Movement set up by UN Secretary
General. He has been a Director of DBH, nominated by BRAC, since February 2015 and Vice-Chairman of DBH
since May 2017,

Ms. Mehreen Hassan
Direcior

Ms. Mehreen Hassan is a Barrister-at-law and Advocate practicing in the High Court Division of the Supreme Court
of Bangladesh. Her areas of practice (both litigation and advisory matters) involve mostly Corporate and Commercial
laws. She has experience working with several companys and insurance companies on matters involving Companying,
Insurance laws and Securities laws. She also practices in the areas of International Arbitration, Admiralty matters,
Constitutional and Administrative laws. Ms. Hassan obtained her Bar-at-law degree from City University, UK in the
year 2007 and is a member of the Lincoln’s [nn, UK. She completed a mini-pupillage with Staple Inn Chambers in
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London prior to returning to Bangladesh in 2007. She is a member of the Dhaka Bar Association and the Supreme
Court Bar Association of Bangladesh and also participates in various social and charitable activities through her
association with Zomia International Dhaka, Ms. Hassan has been a Director of DBH, nominated by Delta Life
Insurance Company Limited, since June 2012,

Mr. Khandkar Manwarul Islam
Director

Mr. Khandkar Manwarul Islam is o reputed Business person in Bangladesh with an overall 23 years of experience
in different sectors of the country.

Mr. Islam obtained his MBA degree from Southeast University, Dhaka & BBA from University of Madras, India. He
also did Diploma in Computer Integrated Management from First (1st C) Computers, Madras, India. Mr. Islam did
research study & submitted report on ‘Growth and Development of Small Scale Industries’ by the supervision of
Project Management Department, University of Madras and under the assistance of Bangladesh Small & Cottage
Industries Corporation (BSCIC).

Before starting his career as a professional banker with Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited where he worked for around
L8 years, Mr. Islam started his career as Marketing Exccutive at [TSL (Intelligent Trade Systems Limited, Dhaka). He
also contributed for a while in the largest NGO of the country (BRAC). Currently he is involved with HaMeem Group,
one of the largest Bangladeshi conglomerates in textile & garments sector. Mr. Islam is the Chief Executive Officer
of HaMeem Group Sweater Division & Managing Director as well as Chief Executive Officer of Styllent Knit Limited.
He has been a Director of DBH, nominated by Delta Life Insurance Company Limited, since November 2022.

Mr. Sved Moinuddin Ahmed

Director

Mr. Syed Moinuddin Ahmed is a respected companying and finance professional in Bangladesh with an experience
spanning over two decades. Having an MBA in Finance from the University of Dhaka, Mr. Ahmed started his caresr
at Southeast Company. Beginning as a management trainee at the company, he subsequently drew rich experience by
virtue of working with several other reputed commercial companys in the country and across various roles, before
joining the renowned Green Delta Insurance Group in 2009,

Mr. Ahmed’s contribution in evolving the GDIC Group into its present exalted status has been a highlight of his long
and illustrious career. At Green Delta Insurance, the flagship of the GDIC Group, Mr. Ahmed has worked in various
departments and has taken up several responsibilities that include managing Board affairs and engaging in business
development, business process optimization, human resource and ensuring project deliverables. The recognition of Mr.
Ahmed's relentless efforts in building strong foundations of the Group was his elevation to the role of Additional
Managing Director and Company Secretary of Green Delta Insurance Company and Managing Director of GD) Assist,
a fast-emerging company in the group.

Today, Mr. Ahmed continues to lead and inspire his team through his experience and foresight, Having travelled
throughout the world for work and having being exposed to several workshops and seminars globally, Mr. Ahmed is
passionate about implementing global best management practices and technological advancements in Bangladesh,
thereby contributing 1o the country”s advancement in his own small way. He has been a Director of DBH, nominated
by Green Delta Insurance Company Limited. since September 2019.

Nazir Rahim Chowdhury

Director

Mr. Nazir Rahim Chowdhury is a promising entrepreneur with an excellent business background of Export & Import
in readymade garments sector in the country. He has also extended business in the areas of IT and Trading in
partnership with experienced specialist of the country.

Mr. Chowdhury completed his Bachelor's degree in Business Administration from Independent U niversity, Bangladesh

30|Page
Nasimul Baten Md. Abdul Ahad, i-,“h,hfl L.rtldi.[:.,!:rs. L:
Managing Direcior & CEQ EVPS Chiel Financial Offioer [ EPRal EEE0 Y Tanzim Alamgir
DBH Finunce PLC. DBH Finance PLC. Landmark Bldg. Managing Director & CED

12-14 Gulshin-2, Dhaka. ucH him Linnibad



DBH Finance PLC. DBH Finance PLC. 13-14 Gulshan-2, Dbaka.

in 2001, After completing his graduation, he started his career in Standard Chartered Bank. After 10 vears of service
providing at banking sector, Mr. Chowdhury involved in business. He is the Vice Chairman of M.I.M. Fashion Wear
since 2012,

Mr. Chowdhury is involved with many social activities and associated with Chittagong Club Limited, Bhatiyari Golf
& Couniry Club, Chittagong Senior’s Club Limited and Chintagong Chamber of Commerce & Industry.

He has been a Director of DBH, nominated hy Dela Life Insurance Company Limited, since November 2022.

Ms. Rasheda K. Choudhury

Independent Director

Ms. Rasheda K. Choudhury is the Executive Director of CAMPE, a network of more than a thousand education
NGOs, researchers and educator groups in Bangladesh, It is well known for its evidence based advocacy, pro-people
campaigns and capacily to mobilse thousands of people particularly at the grassroots level. Ms. Rasheda is also
Member-Secretary of Education Watch, the largest academia-civil society joint initiative that regularly reviews the
status of Education in Bangladesh. It has earned wide recognition at home and abroad and inspired Watch inmitiatives,
at the courtesy of GCE and in cooperation with ASPBAE and ANCEFA, in other countries of Asia-Pacific and Africa
regions. Ms. Rasheda is Co-Founder of the Global Campaign for Education (GCE), a civil socicty movement working
to end the global education crisis, operating in almost 100 countrics. She is currently the elected Vice-President of
GCE. Rasheda is also an elected Member of the CONGO Coordination Group of UNESCO. She has been nominated
to represent global civil society in the Technical Cooperation Group (TCG) of UNESCO Institute of Statistics {UI5)
that has been assigned by the UN to work on indicators of SDG-4. Ms. Rasheda is currently a member of the
Consultative Group of ERD (CGE), Government of Bangladesh. In 2008, Rasheda became an Adviser (Cabinet
Minister) to the Interim Non-party Caretaker Government of Bangladesh. Serving in that position involved high-level
decision making, particularly in the Ministries of Primary and Mass Education, Cultural Affairs, Women and Children
Affairs, Her involvement in the government's decision-making process. even for a short period, has gained recognition
for the education campaigners in the country, The pro-learner, pro-quality reforms that she intreduced were later
accepted and continued by the elected government. She regularly writes in national newspapers and participates in
debates of national and international significance relating to development issues particularly on the right to education,
gender justice and inclusive development. Ms. Rasheda is also an Independent Director of DBH, since December 201 7.

Mr. Major General Syeed Ahmed, BP, AWC, PSE (RETD.)
Independent Director

Major General Syeed Ahmed BP (retd) is a freedom fighter of the Liberation War of 1971. He served thirty-three
vears in Command, Administrative and Management positions and acquired experience at various echelons of Ba
ngladesh Army and also in later vears, in diplomatic postings, as Ambassador and High Commissioner to Kuwait and
Kenya. During his tenure in the military he served as the Principal Staff Officer at the Armed Porces Division under the
current Prime Minister. Armed Forces Division operates directly under the Prime Minister as the highest coordinating
Headquarters for the three Services (Army, Navy and Air Force) of the Bangladesh Armed Forces. At the Army
Headquarters level as Director Military Operations he oversaw the world wide deployment of Bangladesh Armed Forces
in UN Peace Keeping Operations, During his tenure he commanded Divisions, Brigades and Battalions in the field,
which included serving as the General Officer Commanding (GOC) of the 19th and the 9th Infantry Division
respectively. He attended Army War College (awc) at Carlyle, Pennsylvania, USA, and National Defence University at
Beijing, China. He is a BA (Honours) graduate in General History from University of Dhaka and completed his 88C
and HSC from Faujdarhat Cadet College. He had served as Advisor and CEO of BRACNet Limited, an Internet Service
Provider Company, a joint venture between BRAC of Bangladesh. Defta Partners of USA and KDDI Corporation of
Japan. He has been a Director of DBH, since December 2018.
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f. Description of Assets and Liabilities

ts of 31 2022

Cash, Company Balances, Money at Call on Short Notice and Investments

Items Amount in
BDT
Cash and company balances 575,264,083
Balance with other companys and financial institutions 11.018.065,981
Money at Call on Short Notice 2,700,000.000
[nvestments 2.516.950,591
Loans and advances 44,535,972,899
| Fixed assets including premises. furniture and fixtures 254 482 380
Other assels 145,349 837
Total Assets 61,746,085.773
Investments
Items Amount in
BDT
Government 1,658,567,002
Others 858,383,589
Total Investments 2,516,950.591
Fived Assets
Items Amount in BDT
Furniture & Fixtures 15,409.264.00
Office Equipment 6.180,521.00
Computer and Computer Equipment 8,036.570.00
| Vehicles 12,652,266.00
Building 161,507,634.00
Land 13,638.300.00
Right of use assel 34,315,192.00
Software 2,722.633.00
Total 254,482, 380.00
Other Assets
| ltems Amount in BDT
Interest receivable 42 687539
Dividend receivable 10,494,882
Sundry receivable 72,418,076
Advance o emplovees | 32,668
Advanee 10 suppliers 1,299,000
Security deposits 4,170,000
Prepaid expenses £ 1,073,118
Stamps and pay orders in hand 3.430,762
_[_)eferred tax assets 9,623,792
Total Other Asset 145349837
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ts

inbilitie

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions, agents, Bangladesh Company, and Deposits

Items Amount in BDT
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions & agents 8,740,150,527
Borrowings from Bangladesh Company 1,239,991,060
Money at call on short notice 1,100,000,000
Deposits and other accounts 40,060,590,590
Other liabilities 2.610,392,699
Total Liabilities 53.751,124,876
Borrowings from other companys & financial institutions and agents

ltems Amount in BDT
Borrowings inside Bangladesh =
Borrowings outside Bangladesh 11,080,141.587
Total 11,080,141 587

Borrowings from Bangladesh Company

ltems Amount in BDT
Bangladesh Company refinance 1,239,991,060
Total 1,239 991,060
Deposits and Other Accounis
| Hems = Amount in BDT
Current accounts & other accounts 2
Bills payable =
Savings deposits s
Fixed deposits 40.060.590,590
 Other deposits =
Total Deposits 40,060,590,590 =
Other Liabilities
Mems ' Amount in BDT
General provision | 447,704,930
Specific provision 493,817,066
Provision for diminutions in the value of investments 142,204,843
Provision for income tax 246,921,782
Interest suspense 77,181,131
Interest pavable on deposits & loans 323-_;;5 7.657
Lease liability 29,936,203
Sundry creditors 114,669,333
Unclaimed instruments 11.876.431
Payable to clients 50,419,091
Loun under litigation 8,022,686 =
Privilmg,ed creditors 102,014,115
Liability for expenses 4.394,209
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ltems Amount in BDT
Deferred 1ax liability 1,642,121
Other Assets Provision 6,346,933
Unclaimed dividend account 4,084,168
Total Other Liabilities 2,610,392,699
u. Deseription of previously issued debt ar equity securities
Deseription of Debt Securities:
= Figures in Crore Taks
sl Date of Date of Maturity : Redemptian = Default
no consent subscription period bsue Sulncriphay amount Ouistanding if anv
amount amoumnt amouni
(Face Value)
05 March, 10 June, ; .
0l 2008 5008 3 Years 150 30 30 Nil Nil
2 05 June i
02 | Oectober, g 4 Years 300 300 44.65 224.85 Nil
2022 |
2021 |
Description of Outstanding Debt Securities as on Dec 31, 2022:
i e | No Subscription
Client Name Suhls;:'llslhn M;:i:'t} of BF:}?IE: Amount Outstanding
Lotis {Face Value)
Concord Real Estate & Development Lid, 8-Nov-21 | 8Nov-25| 70 | 3560 280,000,000 191,881,262
Mr. Shahriar Kamal 8-Nov-21 | 8-Nov-25 | | g 4,000,000 2,741,161
K Khan & Co. Lad, 25-Nov-21 [25-Nov-25| 114 | 912 456,000,000 311,622,555
LICB Asset Management Lid. | 29-Nov-21 (29-Now-25| 28 | 224 112,000,000 T6.488.607
Bangla Telecom Lid. §-Jan-22 | 5-Jan-26 | 12 96 | 48,000,000 38 577,787
Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Ltd, 13-Jan-22 | 13-Jan-26 | 2 16 8,000,000, 6,421,192
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. 18-Jan-22 | 18-Jan-26 | 56 | 448 224,000,000 179,645,696
Ms. Yasmine Khan Kabir 7-Mar-22 | 7-Mar-26 | 6 43 24,000,000 19,004, 144
American Life Insurance Company Lid. 30-May-22 |30-May-26( 290 | 2,320 | 1,160,000,000 894,567,290
AK.Khan & Co. Ltd. 30-May-22 [30-May-20| 43 | 344 172,000,000 132,642,727
|UCB Investment Ltd. 2-Jun-22 | 2-Jun-26 | 115 920 460,000,000 354,541,148
(Concord Real Estate & Development Lid. 50un-22 | 3-Jun-26 | 12 | 96 48,000,000 36,973,782
Mr. Shahriar Kamal S-Jun-22 | 5-Jun-26 | | 8 4,000,000 1,081,148
5
750 | 6,000 3,000,000,000 | 2,248.278.516 i
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13. AUDITORS REPORT ALONG WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE ISSUER,
DBH FINANCE PLC
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b) Profit & Loss Account
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¢) Cash Flow Statement
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d) Statement of Changes in Equity
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14. BRIEF OVERVIEW AND COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Table 3: BRIEF OVERVIEW AND COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS of DBH Finance PLC

DBH Finance PLC
Balance Sheet
As al 31 December 2022

Particulars Notes Ausouit In Tie
: 31-Dee-22 31-Dee-21 31-Dec-20 H-Dec-19 31-Dec-18
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 578,264.085 558,066,972 575114&921__ B73,0001,710 TO8.514.488
In hingd EA ) 50,203 10,102 132,671 15,037 106,217
Batimce with Banghedet Compaay | 5, 575164882 | SSTOGSETD | ST5108250 | 872896673 |  T9R.408271
and |15 agent Company e L 75 .
“Balance with other companics and
omncisl institutions 1LO18.063.9%1 | 14,725,058,032 | 14,338,776,038 | 13,028.715061 | 11,779.169.860
In Bangladesh | 4.1 11018065081 | 14.725.958.032 | 14338.776.038 | 13,028.725 061 11,779, 169 860
Cutside Banglndesh 0 0 - -
Maoney at eall pn short notice 5 2.700,000,000 0 = .
Imvestments = (] 2.516.930,591 678,218,185 489,024,228 461,108.4062 607 821,066
Govermment 1,658, 367002 8,241,083 1,048,323 1078370 1,114 848
Others B38.183.5389 665.977.062 487.983,905 461,029,892 e, 706,214
Lowns and advances 535972899 | 43.830.505.644 42750381474 | 44820893390 | 43,847,701 062
Loans and advances 7 44535972899 | 43.,830.505.644 | 42750381474 | 44,321.893380 | 43847701 a2
Fixed assets  including  lund, ¥
building, furniture and equipment & 154482350 262,551,058 289,880,948 279,704,267 169515890
(hher assets 9 145 349,837 123,282,992 163,712,258 114,496,009 196259318
Todal Assels 61,746,085,773 | 60,278.,612,883 | SH607,018867 | 59279929499 | 57498981694
LIABILITIES AND CAPFITAL
Liabilities
Eorrowing frum other enmpamies -
aid fimaneial inatitntions 1o 11,080,141.587 | 6,075,673,068 571.061,010 T051.344,655 6,085, 478,083
Depasiis and olher avcounty 40,060,590,500 | 43.978,360,429 | 43826874936 | 43.411.284,633 | 43.318,721.105
Fined deposits | 11,1 40,060,590, 590 | 43978360429 | 431826 R74.936 | 4341 1.2R4,633 | 43318721105
Other deposits i I =
Other fiabilities 12 2,610.392,699 LES0448,299 | 1777623932 3.D08.695,578 X054 803,259
Tustal 1 fahitities 53,751.124.876 | 53.034,481,793 | 52175550878 | S3AT1I24.866 | 5245900247
Sharcholders' eguity
Pmid-op capital | 13.2 |.949.803,640 | 1772639680 1,541 425810 1,344, 370,270 1218518 430
Share premium 14 55,000,000 55,000,000 55,000,000 55,000,000 £5.000,000
Statulory reserve 15 1,804,903 641 1623914, 189 | 486425811 1.340,370.271 1,307 430,064
(nher reserves | 16 2575040000 | 3125040000 | 2825040000 1.575.0440.000 2,025,040,000
Regtmned énmnings 33 20,113,616 $97.537.221 527 364 368 497 824,092 433,990,753
Total equity 7.904,060,897 | 7244131090 | 6,431,455.989 S.N0K.604.633 5.039.979.247
y
L“Jﬂ',- RN il e 61746085773 | GD.2THGILEA3 | SKE07.015.867 | 59279929499 | 57498981694
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Nasimul Baten

Managing Direcior & CREO

ricu Amoiiin in Tuka
Brxticaiss dusi 31-Dec-22 31-Dec.2l | 31-Dec-20 | 31-Dee-19 | 31-Dec-18
OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS - - - -
Contingent lahilities 17.1
Acceptanees and endossement = = - . =
| Letler of guatantes = = = = =
Irrevocable letier of credits - = = =
Balls for collecion - * - = =
Orther contingent liabilitics - - | 54040388 | 61612242 | 35969622
Total continuent linbilities - - | s4040388 [ 81612247 | 35960622
Other commitminis 172
Documentary credit & shor-term trade reluied ) P ) z =
Lrunsaction
Furward mscts purchased and forwurd deposit l ) ] i :
ploced
Undrawn note issuance snd rovelving underwriting i i p
fucilitics = =
Undrasm formal standby facilities, eredit lines and other = » %
Sommiiimeit = 78,220,000 | 410,380,000 _.M.??SJI?'U
Total pther commitments - - | 578220000 | 410.580,000 | 506,775,000
Total Of:-Balance Sheet items including c
canilngent liabilities - 632,250,388 | 472,192,242 | 542,744,622
DBH Finance PLC
Profit and Loss Account
For the vear ended 31 December 2022
Amount in Taka
i N
Faciiven i 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Interest Income 1& 4 831162037 5053574673 | 5908789297 5352709970 5.855,189.018
Interest paid on deposits and . : 5
bertowlngs e ] -3,05.375.750 -2 889901 976 | -3.960,184 480 4644, 846,501 - (M2 413838
MNet Interest Income 1,785, 786,281 2163672097 1.948,604,817 1.707,423,37 1,792,775.170
Income from invesiment 0 145,220,701 125,111,081 24,150 83| 26,835,187 45506426
e e | M 1 182 880,168 177.520507 | 155,864,097 199,772,398 1361 16642
Other operating income y ) 20,733,705 16,469,035 19,674,791 6,795,002 11,239,899 |
Total operating income 2,134.630.055 1482773320 | 2,148,294,536 1941325966 1.996,038,060
Salary and allowances 23 AT 439 782 364346554 354,075,491 337,505 438 3124 563 562
TRent,  taxed,  insurance,
electricity etc. 24 35,613,730 37625863 32007229 34,585,575 53,797,572
Legal & professionnl expenses 25 17.808,124 |5, 777.000 12567554 8.347.617 4,705,860
Postage Stamp, - 3 = :
o it atl 26 BAZEILIG B.673,069 6,882,924 7.632.055 8117410
Stalionery, printing, e
A s 21 19,997 884 11,309,741 TA16,751 15,129,389 14.458.410
iam Dissewrs 3881 | a0 13.000.000 13,000,000 7.050,000 | 15,100,000 15,100,000
Directors' faes and expenses 28 956,075 1,069,840 956807 | 658.837 690,716
Auditor's fees 20 575,000 546,230 S17.500 433,000 460,000
Deprecimtion,  repuirs & - 5
R 30 T0.854.191 b6, 127992 60,950 452 62 380219 57,608 567
Chlier expenses % e A 63789218 LA 41001532 ALE41.034 35,467,131
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’ Amaieni in Taka
FATICUle T 202 2021 | 2020 2019 2018
Total operating expenses Gl0462.120 565,128.192 513426330 523,664,984 495 373.246
Profit before provisions 1,524,067.935 1917645128 | 1624 868206 1,417,660,9%2 150,664,814
Prowisions:
Loans and advances | 1214 164278158 326,288,475 151,605,837 181,150,783 - 146,239,976
”'"‘“‘“"‘-‘j Iﬂ;‘:n “:T;‘; 1213 105,946,283 33795686 | -24.897.811 43,950,370 40,360,345
Other Assets 2,239,804 4,107,129 3 5 -
Tutal provisions 6092071 196,599,918 126,708,026 -137.28,413 -105,870,631
Profit belore tax 1,550,260, (kb 1,720.045.210 1.498. 160,180 1,554, 870,395 1,606,535,445
Provision for tux: 32
Current lax 563325006 (01404, 197 i 672,845 477.069,747 337 865 407
Deferrad tax expense 208,341 | -14,247.960 2,561,925 4345 635 771279
, 363,534,247 677,156,237 607,234,770 481615402 558,636,882
| Profit alter tax 1,016,725,739 1,043 588,973 $90.925410 1.073,254,993 1047808563
Appropriativns
Statunory reserve 200,985,452 207 438,378 146,055,540 32540207 82,346,655
General reserve 50,000,000 0,00, D00 250,000, R 350,000,000 SRO000000
750,989,452 507484378 396,055.540 382,940,207 662,346,655
Helained surplus 365,736,307 536,400,595 494,869,870 690,314,786 385,551,908
Earnings Per Share =
(Restuted) M 521 535 578 6.96 7.82
15. RATIOS FOR THE LAST FIVE ACCOUNTING YEARS
Table 5: Ratios for the last five accounting vears
SI. | Particulars Metric 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
1 Cwrrent Ratio® N/A MN/A MNiA NA N/A N/A
2 | Quick Ratip* NIA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
3 | Times Interest Earned Ratio® N/ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
4 Break-Even Pomt® [A NA N/A N/A A N/A
5 | Accounts Receivable Tumover Raiio® N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
6 | Inventory Turnover Ratio* N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
_T_ Asset Turnover Ratio® N/A N/A A N/A N/A fA
8 | Debt Service Coverage Ratio® /A N/A NIA N/A N/A NFA
9 | Gross Margin Ratio® N/A N/A /A N/A NiA A
10 | Operating Income Ratio® MN/A Iy N/A N/A N/A NIA
11 | Net Income Ratio® N/A N/ NI N/A MN/A NIA
12 | Debt o Equity Ratio Times 6.72 732 #.11 921 10.41
13 | Debt to Total Assel Ratio Yo 87% 88% 899 Q0% 91%
14 | Net Interest Margin (NIM) o 3.06 3.74 3.40% 3.04% 0.0334
i15 | Loan To Fund Ratio % 7531% | 64.08% 76.57% 79.12% 80.54%
16 | Cost Income Ralio Y 28.60% | 22.76% 24.36% 26.97% 24.82%
17 | Return on Ave. Equity Y 1334% | 1527% | 14.56% | 19.79% | 0.223
18 | Return Avg. Assets Y 1.67% 1.76% 1.51% 1.84% 0.0187
19 | Capital Adequacy Ratio b 28.37% 25.94% 24.22% 21.92% 18.90%
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Sl | Particulars Metric | 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
20 | Non-performing Loan Ratio % | 0.86% 0.63% 0.41% 0.45% 0.30%
22 | Eamings Per Share BDT 5.21 5.89 5,78 8.04 86 |
23 | Eamings Per Share (Restated) BDT 521 535 5.78 6.96 7.82
24 | NAV per Share BDT 37.15 a7 | 4334 4136
25 | NAV per Share (Restated) BDT 40.87 41.72 37.68 376

16. REPAYMENT SCHEDULE OF THE BOND

~ 6th Month

149,157,534 |

149,157,534

Nasimul Baten

DBH Finance PLC.

. _y' 3,500,000,000 |

~ 12th Month 148,342,466 | - 3,500,000,000 148,342,466
. 18thMonth | 149,157,534 437,500,000 3, 062,500,000 586,657,534
. 28th Month a usz,soo cm 129,799,658 437,500,000 | 2, 625,000,000 567,299,658
~ 30thMenth 2,625,000, 000 1 111,868,151 437,500,000 | 2,187, 500,000 549,368,151 |
_36thMonth  2,187,500000 92, 714, 041 437,500, DUU /1,750,000,000 530,214,041 |
a2nd Month | 1,750,000,000 ‘ 74,578, ?6? 437,500,000 | k 1,312,500,000 512,078,767 |
~ 48th Month | 1,312,500,000 | B 55 934,075 . _fg_?_gqg 000 875,000,000 493,434,075 i
________________ s4th Month 875,000,000 37,289, 334 437,500,000 | r 437,500,000 | 474,789,384 |
_ B0thMonth 437,500,000 18,542,808 . 437,500000. - | 456,042,808

967,384,418 3,500,000,000 4,467,384,418

17. CREDIT RATING REPORT OF THE ISSUE
Company Rating

DBH Finance has been assessed by a leading credit rating agency named Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL),
Based on financial statements dated December 31, 2022, as well as other quantitative and qualitative information, DBH
Finance’s ratings are as follows:

Table 7: Company Credit Rating

2022 2011 2020
| Credit rating agency Long [ Short term | Long Term | Short term | Long Term | Shortterm
Term
ECRL AAA 5T-1 AAA ST-1 AAA ST-1

These ratings signify that:
s DBH Finance is ane of the most financially-salvent NBF| in Bangladesh
» The company has the capability to honor its financial obligations
» The company’s ability to meet its repayment obligations timely is noteworthy

At DBH Finance, we are indebted to our stakeholders for entrusting us with their business and the confidence reposed
in us throughout our journey.

Bond Rating

Table 8: Bond Credit Rating
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2023

Outlook
Stable

Long Term
AAA )

Credil rating agency |
ECRL. [

For detailed Credit Rating Report, see Annexure 2 & 3
18. LATEST DEFAULT MATRIX AND TRANSITION STATISTICS:

ECRL Ratings’ Default Study-2021

Rating Category 1 Year Default Rate 3 Year Cumulative Default Rate
- (CDR)
AAA 0.00% 0.00%,
AA 0.00%% 0.00%
A 0.00% 0.10%
BBB 0.00% ) 0.00%
ER ™~ 0.10% 0.50%
[ B i 3.00% 3.00%
| C 0.00% 0.00%
ECRL Ratings’ Transition Matrix (2021-2022)
Previous . Rating After 1 Year |
Rating AAA AA A BRB BR B C
AAA 08_80% 1.20% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AA | 10% 08.50% 0.40% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
A 0.00% 1.50% 96.50% 1.90% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
BBD 0.00% 0.00% 1.80% 96.70% 1.40% 0,00% 0.00%
BB 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 11.40% £7.60% 0,60% 0.00%
B 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 13.60% 86.40% 0.00%
B 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

19. DESCRIPTION OF THE TRUSTEE

UCB Investment Lrd (UCBIL) is a fully owned subsidiary of United Commercial Bank Limited — one of the leading
private commercial banks in Bangladesh. 1t was incorporated in Bangladesh with the Registrar of Joint Stock
Companies & Firms (RISCF), vide registration number: C-94654/11 dated 3rd August 2011 as a private limited
company under the Companies Act (Act XVIII) of 1994. It vbtained full-fledged Merchant Banker & Portfolio
Management license (Reg No: MB97/2020) from Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) on 5th
October 2020,

The company has been inaugurated on 29th November 2020, and Mr. Tanzim Alamgir is appointed as the founding
Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer of the company. The company aims o play a vital role in bridging
the gap in professional financial management services in the country and the gap between investors and investment
opportunities. The registered address of the company is Bulus Center, Road: 34, Plot: CWS- (A)-1, Guishan Avenue,
Dhaka-1212.

With its group of versatile financial consultants, UCBIL covers all investment banking services including Corporate
Advisory, Fixed Income Securities, Syndicate Loans, IPO Management, Portfolio Management, and many more. The
entity aims at delivering top-class, customized investment solutions to its clients to cater to their specific needs and
be their long-term growth partner.

With its group of versatile financial consultants, UCBIL covers all investment banking services inc luding Corporaie
Advisory, Fixed Income Securities, Syndicate Loans, IPO Management, Portfolio Management, and many more. The
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be their long-term growth pariner,

Bourd of Directors Status in Board
Mr. Nabil Mustafizur Rahman Chairman =
Me. Touhid Shipar Rafiquzzaman Independent Director
Mr, Md. Shah Alam Bhuivan Director. representative of UCB
Mr. Md. Abdullah Al Mamoon Director, representative of LUCB
Mr, Alamgir Kabir Dirzctor, representative of UCB
Mr. Tanzim Alamgir Managing Director & CEO
Shareholders % of Share Holdings No. of Shares
United Commercial Bank Limited 99.999999% 99,999,999
Mohammed Habibur Rahman 0.000001% |
Key Milestones Major Products
1998 - Obtained merchant companying license *=  Margin Loan
1999 - Commenced merchant companying through participation *  Discretional Partfolio
in underwriting2003 - Managed first [PO as Issue Manager Management
2004 - Commencement of Margin Loan
Operations 2010 - Managed st ever [PO in Major Services
Book Building Method = Corporate Advisory
2011 - Merchant Companying Division turned into separate company as UCB *  Issue Management
Investment Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of IDLC *  Underwriting
2016 - Launched ‘EASY INVEST’- A Monthly Investment Scheme *  Acting as Trustee of debt
2020 - Managed the 1PO of Robi Axiata Limited, the biggest ever IPO in the SOEURES
history ofBangladesh
Status of debt securities issued under trusteeship of UCB Investment Limited:
Repayment | Outstanding
SL, Name of the issue MRSy ::Il:nl;?i:::r i it W b oo Default
perind/Tenure Million) [Principal (as of Sep
Redemption | 2023)
e T g 07years | 3.000 . 3,000 Nil
2 | Bank Asia Perpetual Bond Perpetual 3,000 - 5,000 Nil
| i i e Perpetaal | 5,000 : 5,000 Nil
4 | Mir Akhter Zero Coupon Bond (4 Years 2,499 - 2,499 Mil
L el 05 Years | 2,000 : 2,000 Nil
6 | 3rd Subordinated Bond 07 years 5,000 - 5,000 Nil
7 | MTRB 5th Subordinated Bond 07 years 5,000 - 5.000 Nil
& | ICB lst Mudaraba Sukuk 10 years 10,000 - 10,000 Nil
g | frawtoskishesligedthod | Wyews | 2000 . 3,000 Nil
Summit Towers Limited Zero .
10 Counen Rond 03 Years 600 600 Nil
py [ SommicTore Limiied 20 Years 1.592 - 1,592 Nil
|| Project Bond
N 44 |Page

NS

Md. Abdu >

Jashim Uddin FCS

Nasimul Baten
Managing Ditector & CED
DBH Finance PLC,

Company Sccretary
l'!lﬂl-iFFin.w:e PLC.
Landmark Bldg.

12-14 Gulshan-2, Dhaks.

EVP & Chief Fmancial Olficer

r :_ |_'F|j
DBH Finance PLC.

et L,,ull:lr.;:

Tanzim Rlzmair
M Diecio

UEE Inve



portion of the Issue Amount have been fully redeemed and repaid in accordance with the Depository Agreement.

{b) The Trustee shall, in relation to each of the Bonds, obtain a list of the relevant Bondholders as of the relevant
Record Date from the Depository (for the purposes of notices issuance and/or interest transactions)within one (1)
Dhaka Business Day of the Record Date.

{c) The Issuer shall duplicate the Depository record in a duplicate register to be kept at the [ssuer's registered office
(the “Duplicate Register”) where such Duplicare Register shall include the names and addresses of the holders of the
Issue Amount of the Bonds and the particulars of such Issue Amount of the Bonds held by them and of all transfers
of the Issue Amount of the Bonds, The relevant Bondholders and the Trustee shall be entitled 1o inspect the Duplicate
Register and take copies therefrom upon payment of fees as may be prescribed by the Issuer from time to time.

Principal amount of the Bonds Issued
In aggregate, there shall be unils of Bonds issued with a nominal amount of BDT 1,000,000.00 each, totaling. in
aggregate up to the BDT 3,500,000,000.00,

Refund
The Issue Amount of the Bonds shall not be refund/redeemed or otherwise prepaid by thelssuer before the Maturity
Date, except that early redemption is required for a change of control event set out in the Subscription Agreement.

Transfer

A Subscriber shall have the right to freely transfer or assign all or a portion of its rights and obligations underthe
Subscription Agreement.

Trading or listing with stock exchange
The Bonds are not listed with the stock exchange only listed in Alternative Trading Board (ATB).

Repayment and coupon payment

The Issuer shall repay the outstanding principal for each of the Bonds (being the portion of the Issue Amount) in eight
equal semi-annual principal payments commencing on the date failing eighteen months after the Issue Date and ending
on the Maturity Date by transferring BDT to the Designated Account of the Bondholders for the Bonds. The semi-
annual coupon payments will be transferred to the Designated Account of the Bondhelders for the Bonds on the
corresponding date.

Conversion
Conversion feature is not applicable for either of the Bonds .

22. TERMINATION AND FINAL SETTLEMENT OF THE PROPOSED BOND

Capitalized terms not defined herein shall have meaning as ascribed to such terms in the Subscription Agreement, the
Trust Deed and’or the Terms and Conditions (as thecase may be).

Termination

The Trust with respect to the Bonds shall be extinguished on the date on which the Trustee is satisfied (acting in
accordance with a Resolution of the Bondholders) that; (a) all indebtednessand other liabilities of any nature of the
Issuer due, owing or incurred under or in connection with the Transaction Documents for the Bonds, whether present,
future, actual or contingent, matured or unmatured, liquidated or unliquidated, has been irrevocably, indefeasibly and
unconditionally paid and discharged in full; (b) thelssuer has no liability to the Trustee or any Bondholder under any
relevant Transaction Document for the Bonds (other than any comingent liability in respect of an indemnity provided
by the Issuer under such Transaction Documents where there is no outstanding claim for payment in respect of any
such indemnity), and (¢} the Subscription Period has ended and the |ssuer has no further right to request a subscription
under the terms of the Subscription Agresment.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Trust Deed or the other Transaction Documents, the [ssuer may revoke
the Trust with the express consent of all the Bondholders of the Trust.

Events of Default
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21. MODUS OPERANDI OF THE ISSUE

Capitalized terms not defined herein shall have meaning as ascribed to such terms in the Subscripiion Agreement, the
Trust Deed andior the Terms and Conditions (as thecase may be)

Application Procedure

Investors shall enter into the Subscription Agreement with the Issuer and shall be bound by the terms and conditions
contained in the Subscription Agreement containing in details its rights and obligations.

Upon receiving the Consent Letter in accordance with the Trust Deed, the Information Memorandum shall be
published by the Issuer on its official website, within the timeframes speeified in the Consent Letter; provided further
that a notice regarding the publication of Information Memorandum in the website mentioning web-addressesshall be
cireulated in at least one Bangla and one English language national daily newspaper. The approved Information
Memorandum shall be made available in the website of the Issuer until the final date for subscription under the terms
of the Subscription Agreement.

Following publication of Information Memorandum and subject to fulfilment of the conditions precedent set out in
the Subseription Agreement, the Issuer may request investors to subscribe 1o the Bands in accordance with the terms
of the relevant Subscription Agreement. The Subscription Agreement will allow forthe subscription of one bond
tranche for the Bonds with an ageregate principal amount not exceeding the BDT equivalent of $35,000,000 (such
amount being as determined at the date of issuance of the same in accordance with the Subscription Agreement.

Confirmation of subscription in respeet of each bond tranche along with company statement(s) shall be submitted to
BSEC within 10 days of the date of issuance by investor of a *Subscription Confirmation’ for the Bonds in accordance
with terms of the Subscription Agreement or equivalent confirmation of subscription accordance with terms ofthe
Subscription Agreement.

The proceeds raised through the Bonds issue shall be placed in a designated company account maintained with the
company (in an office GL account as the issuer is a Company) as set ou in the Request for Bond Subscription provided
under the Subscription Agreement. The utilization of the proceeds of the Bonds shall also be made from the said
account.

For the purposes of the Debt Securities Rules, the Issuer shall submit a report on the utilization of proceeds as well as
implementation status sha!l be submitted to the Commission (as defined in the Debt Securities Rules), on a half-yearly
basis within 10 days of the Issuer’s financial half year, until full utilization of the Bonds proceeds.

Register & Allotment
{a) Each Bond will be numbered serially with an identifying number which will be recorded in the Bondholders’

Register, a copy of which will be maintained by the Issuer. The Issuer shall prepare and maintain the Bondholders’
Register for zach of the Bonds until all of the Bonds constituting the applicable

* 7 USD/BDT exchange rateof 1USD = BOT 116.67.
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ucCB ~ IN\/ESTI\{IE:NT

Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee
UCB Investment Limited

To
The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Issuance of DBH Affordable Housing Bond of up to BDT 3,500,000,000.00 issued by DBH Finance PLC.
We, the under-noted trustee to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state as follows:

1. We, while act as trustee to the above-mentioned issue on behalf of the investors, have examined the draft
Information Memorandum, legal and other documents, and materials as relevant to our decision; and

2. On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer, its directors and officers, and other
agencies; independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the contents of the
documents and other materials furnished by the issuer.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

{a) all information and documents as are relevant to the issue have been recelved and examined by us and the
draft IM, drafl deed of trust and draft subscription agreement farwarded to the Commission has been approved
by us;

{b) we have also examined all documents of the assets to be charged with the trust and are satisfied that the
assets bear the value, title and charge status as disclosed in the IM; NfA

(c) while examining the above documents, we find that all the reguirements of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 have been complied with;

(d) we shall act as trustes to the issue as mentioned above as per provisions of the deed of trust to be executed

with the issuer or the originator, as applicable and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as described in
the deed of trust and in the IM;

le) we shall also abide by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 and
conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the issue; and

(f) the above declarations are unegulvoceal and irrevocable.

For Trustee

_—L:- r"'_
Tanzim Alamgir

Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited

Date: December 26, 2023
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

Bulus Cenler (17t Floor), Plot-CWS—{A)-1 Foad Mo—-34, Guishan Avenus, Dnska-1212.
E=rll infouchl cambd, Webd wavwich—nvesimeanl.com



As further set out in the Subscription Agreement, including:

Failure to Pay Principal or Interest. The lssuer fails to pay when due any principal of or interest on the Bondsand such
failure continues for five (5) days;

Failure to Comply with Obligations. The Issuer fails to comply with any of its obligations under the Terms and
Conditions or any other Transaction Document (other than payment of principal or interest on the Bonds or other loan
from the relevant Bondholders to the Issuer) relating 1o such Bonds and such failure continues for a period of thirty
(30) days after the date on which the Bondholder(s) (or the Trustee) notifics the Issuer of such failure; and

Bankruptcy Proceedings. Ift (i) the Issuer (A) is liquidated or declared bankrupt; or (B) is unable or admits inability
to pay its debts as they fall due or otherwise becomes insalvent; (ii) the value of the Issuer’s assets is less than its
liabilities) (taking into account contingent and prospective liabilities; or (¢) a moratorium is declared in respect of any
indebtedness of the Issuer, the Bonds, all interest accrued on it and any other amounts payable under the relevant
Subscription Agreement will become immediately due and payable without any presentment, demand, protestor notice
of any kind, all of which the Issuer waives;

Indemnification

The Issuer unconditionally and irrevocably covenants and undertakes. on demand by the Trustee, to indemmify and
hold harmless the Trustee, its directors, officers,employees and agents (each an *indemnificd party”) in full at all times,
on an after tax basis, against all losses, liabilities, actions, proceedings, claims, demands, penalties, damages, costs,
fees, expenses disbursements, and other liabilities whatsoever {including any and all tax liabilities) (“Losses™),
including without limitation the costs and expenses of legal advisors and other experts, which may be suflered or
brought against or may be properly incurred by such indemnified party as a result of or in connection with (a) its
appointment or involvement hereunder or under the Bonds or the exercise or non-exercise of any of their powers or
duties hereunder or under the Bonds or the taking of any acts in accordance with the terms of the relevant parts of the
Trust Deed. the Bonds or its usual practice as a trustee or as a director, officer, employee or agent of the Trustee; or (b
any instruction or other direction upon which the Trustee may rely under the relevant parts of the Trust Deed and/or
the Bonds as well as the costs and expenses properly incurred by an indemnified party of defending itself against or
investigaring any claim or liability with respect of the foregoing; provided that this indemnity shall notapply in respect
ofan indemnified party to the extent but only to the extent that a court of competentjurisdiction determines that any such
Losses incurred or suffered by or brought against such indemnified party arisesdirectly from the gross negligence,
willful default or fraud of such indemnified party. The parties hereto acknowledge that the foregoing indemnities shall
survive the resignation or removal of a Trustee or the termination of the Trust Deed.

Advice

The Trustee may engage and consult, with any legal adviser. expert including any banker, accountant, auditor, valuer,
surveyor, broker, auctioneer or other professional adviser selected by it and act in reliance on the opinion or advice of,
or certilicate, report or information obtained from, any such advisor or expert and the Trustee and each of its directors,
officers, employees and duly appointed agents will not be responsible 10 the Bondholders for any loss occasioned by
any action taken, or omitted to be done or suffered to be taken, in accordance with such opinion or advice or
information. whether such opinion or advice or information is obtained by or addressed to the Issuer, the Trustee or
any other person and notwithstanding any monetary or other limit on liability in respect thereof. Any opinion, advice,
reports, certificates or information from an expert including lawyers, bankers, accountants, auditors, valuers,
surveyors, brokers or auctioneers or other experts sent or oblained by letter or fax or any electronic communication
and the Trustee and each of its directors, officers, employees and duly appointed agents will not be liable to anyone
for acting in good faith on any opinion, advice, certificate, report or information purporting to be conveyed by such
means even if it contains some error or is not authentic and whether or not liability in relation thereto is limited by
reference to @ monetary cap, methodology or otherwise and whether or not addressed 1o the Trustee. In the exercise of
its duties. the Trustee shall not be responsible for the verification of the accuracy or completeness of any certification
or legal opinion submitted to it by the Issuer or any legal adviser, expert or other professional adviser.

Trustee to Assume Performance
The Trustee need not notify anyone of the execution of the Trust Deed, the Bonds or any other document referred to
herein or therein or do anything to find out if a Potential Event of Default or Event of Default has oceurred. Until it has
express written notice to the contrary, the Trustee may assume that (i)no such Potential Event of Default or Event of
Default has occurred and (ii) the Issuer is performing all of its obligations under the Trust Deed and the Bonds and any
ather document referred to-herein or-therein. ; _
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Resolutions of Bondholders

The Trustee shall not be liable to any person by reason of having acted upon any instruction in writing of a Bondhelder
(to the extent permitted under the relevant part of the Trust Deed), any Resolution in writing or ather resolution
purporting to have been passed at any meeting of the holders of the Bonds in respect whereof minutes have been made
and signed or any direction or request of the holders of theBonds even though subsequent to its acting it may be found
that there was some defect in the constitution of the meeting or the passing of the resolution or (in the case of a
Resolution in writing, a direction or request] it was not signed by the requisite number of holders or that for any reason
the resolution, direction or request was not valid or binding upon such holders.

Certificate Signed by Authorized Representative

If the Trustee. in the exercise of its functions, rights, powers and/or discretion, requires to be satisfied or to have
information s to any fact or the expediency of any act, it may call for and accept as su fficient evidence of that fact or
the expediency of that act a certificate signed by one Authorized Representative of the Issuer, as to that fact or to the
effect that, in their opinion, that act is expedient and the Trustee need not call for further evidence and will not be
responsible or liable to any person for any loss occasioned by acting on such a certificate.

Deposit of Documents

The Trustes may appoint as custodian, on any terms, and deposit the Trust Deed and &ny other documents with any
company or entity whose business includes the safe custody of documents or with any lawyer or firm of lawyers
helievedby it to be of good repute and may deposit the Trust Deed and any other documents with such custodian and
pay all sums due in respect thereof and the Trustee shall not be responsible for or required to insure against any loss
incurredin connection with such deposit.

Discretion

The Trustee will have absolute and unfettered discretion as to the exercise or non-exercise of its functions, rights,
powers and diseretions and will not be responsible for any loss, liability, cost, claim, action, demand, expense or
inconvenience which may result from their exercise or non-exercise. Whenever in the Trust Deed. the Bondsor by law,
the Trustee shall have absolute discretion or permissive power. it may decline to exercise the same in the absence of
approval by the Bondholders. The Trustee shall not be bound to exercise any discretion or power or act at the request
or diraction of the Bondholders unless first indemnified and/or secured and/or pre-funded to its satisfaction against all
actions, proceedings, claims and demands to which it may render itse!f liable and all costs, charges, damages, expenses
and liabilities it may incurby doing so. As between the Trustee and the Bondholders, the exercise of such discretion
shall be conclusiveand binding.

When determining whether an indemnity or any security or pre-funding is satisfactory to it, the Trustee shall be entitled

(i) to evaluate its risk in any given circumstance by considering the worst case scenario and (ii) to require that any
indemnity or security given to it by the Bondholders or any of them be given on a joint and several basis and be
supported by evidence satisfactory to it as to the financial standing and creditworthiness of each counterparty and/or as
to the value of the security and an opinion as 1o the capacity, power and authority of each counterparty and/or the
validity and effectiveness of the security.

Agenls

Whenever it considers it expedient and in the interests of the Bondholders, the Trustee may, in the conduct of its trust
business. instead of acting personally, employ and pay an agentselected by it, whether or not a lawyer or other
professional person, to transact or conduct, or concur in transacting orconducting. any business and Lo do or concur in
doing all acts required to be done by the Trustes (including the receiptand payment of money). 1f the Trustee exercises
reasonablé care in selecting such agent, the Trustee will not be responsible to anyone for any acts or omissions by, or
any misconduct, negligence, default, fraud or breach of, any such agent or be bound to supervise the proceedings or
acts of any such agent.

Delegation

Whenever it considers it expedient and in the interests of the Bondholders, the Trustee may delegate Lo 4ny person on
any terms (including the power to sub-delegate) all or any of its functions. If the Trustee exercises reasonable care in
selecting a delegate in accordance with this paragraph, it willnot have any obligation to supervise such delegate or be
responsible for any loss, liability. cost, claim, action, demandor expense incurred by reason of any act or omission by,
or any misconduct, negligence. default, fraud or breach of. any such delegate or sub-delegate.
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Forged Register

The Trustee will not be liable to the Issuer or any Bondholder by reason of having accepted as valid or not having
rejected any Bond purporting to be such or any entry in the register of heneficial owners of the Depository later found
to be forged or not authentic.

Confidentiality

Unless ordered to do so by a court of competent jurisdiction or in respect of inform ation contemplated to be provided
to the pursuant to the relevant Transaction Documents, the Trustee shall not be required to disclose to any Bondholder
or any other person any confidential financial or other information made available 10 the Trustee by the Issuer and no
Bondholder shall be entitled 1o take any action to obtain from the Trustee any such information.

Determinations Conelusive

As hetween itself and the Bondholders, the Trustee may determine all questions and doubts arising in relation to any
of the provisions of the Trust Deed and the relevant Bonds. Such determinations, whether made upon such a question
actually raised or implied in the acts or proceedings of the Trustee,will be conclusive and shall bind the Trustee and the
relevant Bondholders.

Currency Conversion

Where it is necessary or desirable to convert any sum from one currency to another, it will (unless otherwise provided
hereby or required by law) be converted at such rate or rates, in accordance with such method and on such date as may
reasonably be specified by the Trustee but having regard to current rates of exchange, if available. Any rate. method
and date so specified will be binding on the Issuer and the Bondholders.

Application of Funds

All moneys received by the Trustee under the Trust Deed in respect of the Bonds or amounts payable under the Trust
Deed will, despite any appropriation of all or part of them by the Issuer, be held by the Trustee on trust to apply them:
(u) first, in payment ofall costs, charges, expenses and liabilities incurred by the Trustee and indemnity amounts and
other amounts owing to the Trustee (including without limitation remuneration payable to it and legal expenses
properly incurred) in carrying out its functions and/or exercising its rights and discretions under or in connection with
the relevant parts of the Trust Deed, the Bonds (which for the avoidance of doubt includes the fees, costs, charges and
expenses of any Appointee appointed by the Trusiee pursuant to the relevant partsof the Trust Deed for so long as they
are acting as agents of the Trusiee);

(b} second. in or towards retention of an amount which the Trustee considers necessary (o pay any amounts that may
therealter become due to be paid under Clause 7 (Costs and Expenses) or 8 (Rem uneration and Indemnification of
the Trustee) of the Trust Deed 1o it or any Appointee, to the extent it considers that moneys received by it thereafier
under the relevant parts of the Trust Deed may be insufficient and/or may not be received intime to pay such
amounts: third, in payment of any amounts owing in respect of the Bonds pari passu and ratably; and

(c) fourth. in payment of any balance 1o the Issuer, for itsell.

If the Trustee holds any moneys in respect of the Bonds which have become void or in respect of which claims

hayebecome prescribed, the Trustee will hold them on these rusts and shall apply them as set out above.

Right to Deduct or Withhold

Notwithstanding anything contained in the Trust Deed, to the extent required by any Applicable Law, if the Trustee
is or will be required to make any deduction or withholding from any distribution or payment made by it under the
Trust Deed. or is or may become liable o, 1ax as a consequence of performing its duties hereunder and whether by
reason of any assessment, prospective assessment or other imposition of liability 1o taxation of whatsoever nature and
whensoever made upon the Trustee, and whether in connection with or arising from any sums received or distributed
by it or to which it may be entitled under the parts of the Trust Deed (other than in connection with itsremuneration as
provided for in the relevant part of the Trust Deed) or any invesiments or deposits from time (o timerepresenting the
same, including any income or gains arising therefrom or any action of the Trustee in connection withthe trust of the
Trust Deed (other than the remuneration specified in the relevanl part ol the TrustDeed) or otherwise, then the Trustee
<hall he entitled to make such deduction or withholding or, as the case may be, to retain from sums received by it an
amount sufficient to discharge any liability to tax which relates to sums so received or distributed or to discharge any
such other lability of the Trustee to tax from the funds held by the Trusteeupon the trust of the relevant parts of the
Trust Deed.

The Trustee shall not be obliged to gross up any such distribution or (o pay any additional amounis to the intended
recipient of the distribution or payment asa result of making such deduction or withhelding and shall not be liable to
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the Issuer, the Bondholders or any other person for any of the aforesaid. The Trustee shall notify the Issuer as soon as
is reasonably practicable of the making of any such deduction or withholding.

The Issuer undertakes to the Trustee that:

it will provide to the Trustee all documentation and other information in relation to Tax required by the Trustee from
time to time to comply with any Applicable Law forthwith upon request by the Trustee: and

it will notify the Trustee in writing within 30 days of any change that affects the tax status of the Issuer pursuant to
any Applicable Law and will provide the Trustee with any information or instructions required to effect payments
which the Issuer determines are required 1o be made to the relevant Authorities in respect of the Bonds in light of such
change.

If any Taxes become payable with respect to any prior payment to the Issuer by the Trustee, the Issuer acknowledges
that the Trustee may debit any balance held for the Issuer in satisfaction of such Taxes. to the extent permitted by
Applicable Law. The Issuer shall remain liable for any deficiency and agrees that it shall pay any such deficiency upon
notice from the Trustee or any Authority. If Taxes are paid by the Trustee or any of its Affiliates, the Tssuer agrees
that it shall promptly reimburse the Trustee for such payment (o the extent nat covered by withholding from any
payment or debited from any balance held for the Issuer.

It shall be the sole responsibility of the Issuer to determine whether a deduction or withholding is or will be required
from any payment to be made in respect of the Bonds or otherwise in connection with the Trust Deed and toprocure
that such deduction or withholding is made in a timely manner to the appropriate Authorities and shall promptly notify
the Trustee and cach Agent upon determining or becoming aware of such requirement, The Issuer shall notify the
T'rustee and each Agent in writing @ minimum of seven (7) days prior to the date on which any payment for which a
deduction or withholding is required of (i) the amount of such deduction or withholding and (ii)the relevant Authorities
to whom such amount should be paid. The lssuer shall forthwith provide the Trustee and eachA gent withall information
required for the Trustee to be able 1o make such payment, to the extent permitted by Applicable Law.

‘I'he Issuer shall notify the Trustee in writing in the event that it determines that any payment to be made by the Trustee
under any Bonds is a puyment which could be subject to any deduction or withholding, including without limitation,
FATCA Withholding if such payment were made to a recipient that is generally unable to receive payments free from
any deduction or withholding, including without limitation. FATCA Withholding, and the extent to which the relevant
payment is so treated, provided, however, that the Issuer's ebligation under this paragraph shall apply only to the
extent that such payments are so treated by virtue of characteristics of the Issuer, the Bonds, or both.
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The Trustee is under no obligation Lo enquire as to the residency or status of a Bondholder or & potential holder of
Bonds.

Expenditure by the Trustee

Nothing contained on the Trust Deed shall require the Trustee to expend or risk its own funds or otherwise incur any
financial Hability in the performance of any of its duties or in the exercise of any of its rights, powers, authority or
discretion hereunder or pursuant to the Terms and Conditions, if it believes in its discretion that the repayment of such
funds or satisfactory indemnity against, and/or security and/or pre-lunding for, such risk or liability is not assured to
it.

Trustee’s Actions
Notwithstanding anything else contained in the Trust Deed, the Trustee is not obliged to do or omit 10 do anything.
and may refrain without liability from taking any action in any jurisdiction if the taking of such action in that
jurisdiction would, in its opinion or based upon legal advice in the relevant jurisdiction, be illegal or contrary to any
Applicable Law or regulation or any directive or regulation of any agency of that jurisdiction or any decree, order or
judgment of any court, or practice, request, direction, notice, announcement or similar action (whether or not having
the force of law) of any relevant government, government agency, regulatory authority, stock exchange or self-
regulatory organization to which the Trustee is subject or of any state or jurisdiction. The Trustee may also refrain
from taking any action if:
{a) it would constitute a breach of any fiduciary duty or duty of confidentiality or would otherwise in its
opinion renderit liable to any person in any jurisdiction;
(b) in its opinion or based upon legal advice, it would not have the power to do the relevant thing in that
jurisdiction byvirtue of any Applicable Law in that jurisdietion: or
(¢) it is determined by any court or other competent authority in that jurisdiction that it does not have such power,

The Trustee may without liability do anything which is. in its opinion, necessary 1o comply with any such law,
directive or regulation.

No obligations to monitor

Except as provided in the Trust Deed, the Trustee shall be under no obligation io monitor or supervise the functions
of any other person under the Bonds, the Trust Deed or any other agreement or document relating to the transactions
herein or therein contemplated and shall be entitled, in the absence of express norice of a breach of obligation, to
assume that each such person is properly performing and complying with its obligations, or to ascertain whether any
relevant event under the Trust Deed or the Terms and Conditions has occurred. Other than as specified in the Trust
Deed. the Trustee shall be under no obligationto monitor any financial performance of the Issuer and the Trustee shall
not be responsible to the holders of the Bonds for any loss arising from any failure to do 5o or for any loss arising from
any breach by any party of its obligations.

No responsibility for Recitals ete.

The Trustee shall not be responsible for recitals, statements, warranties or representations of any other party contained
in the Trust Deed or in any transaction document relating to the Bonds or other document entered into in connection
herewith or therewith and shall assume the sccuracy and correciness thereof or for the execution, legal ity,effectiveness.
adequacy, genuineness, validity, enforceability or admissibility in evidence of the Trust Deed or any such agreement
or other document or any security constituted thereby or pursuant thereto.

No responsibility for condition of the Issuer

Fach Bondholder shall be solely responsible for making and continuing to make its own independent appraisal of and
investigation into the financial condition, ereditworthiness, condition, affairs, status and nature of the Issuer, and the
Trustee shall not at any time have any responsibility for thesame and no Bondholder shall rely on the Trustee in respect
thereof.
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Enforcement

The Trustee may at its discretion take proceedings against the Issuer to enforce the obligarions of the Issuer under the
Trust Deed, provided that the Trustee shall not be under any obligation to do any of the foregoing unless it shall have
been so requested in writing by the Bondholder(s) or by a Resolution of the Bondholders, in accordance with the terms
and conditions of the Trust Deed.

For the avoidance of doubt:

The Trustee shall not be bound 1o take any step to enforce the rights of the Bondholders in respect of whom it acts as
a Trustee against the Issuer unless it has been directed ta do so in writing by the Initial Bondholders or the Bondholders
of not less than 66%% in principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding

The Trustee may pursue the rights and remedies available under the Trust Deed in respect of whom it acts as-a Trustee
to enforce the rights of the Bondholders againstthe Issuer in accordance with the terms of Trust Deed. Nothing in the
Trust Deed shall preciude the Bondholders to enforce the security by itself against the Issuer under the Trust Deed.

Consolidation, amalgamation etc.

The Trustee shall not be responsible for any consolidation, améalgamation, merger, reconstruction or scheme of the
Issuer or any sale or transfer of all or substantially all of the assers of the lssuer or the form or substance of any plan
relating thereto or the consequences thereof 1o any Bondholder.

Consent

Any consent to be given, or any discretion to be exercised, by the Trustee for the purposes of the Trust Deed or the
Bonds may be given on such terms and subject to such conditions (ifany) as the Trustee thinks fit and notwithstanding
anything to the contrary in the Trust Deed or the Bonds may be given or exercised retrospectively, The Trustee may
give any consent or approval, exercise any power, authority or discretion or take any similar action (whether or not
such consent, approval, power, authority, discretion or action is specifically referred to in these presents) if it is
satisfied that the interests of the Bondholders will not be materially prejudiced thereby.

Professional Charpes

Any Trustee being a banker, lawyer, broker or other person engaged in any profession or business shall be entitled to
charge and be paid all usual professional and other charges for business (ransacted and acts done by him or his partner
or firm on matters arising in connection with the trust of the Trust Deed and the Bondsand any properly incurred
charges in addition to disbursements for all other work and business done and all time spenthy him or his partner or firm
on matters arising in connection with the Trust Deed and the Bonds including matters which might or should have been
attended to in person by a trustee not being a banker, lawyer, broker or other professional person.

Special Damages and Consequential Loss

Notwithstanding any other term or provision of the Trust Deed, or the Bonds to the contrary, the Trustee shallnot be
liable under any circumstances for special, punitive, indirect or consequential loss or damage of any kind whatsoever
including but not limited to loss of profits (whether direct or indirect), goodwi 11, reputation, business or opportunities,
whether or not arising directly or indirectly and whether or not foreseeable, even il the Trustee is actually aware of or
has been advised of the likelihood of such loss or damage and regardless of whether the claim forsuch loss or damage
is made in negligence, for breach of contract, breach of trust, breach of fiduciary obligation or otherwise.
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Force Majeure

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Trust Deed or in any other transaction document, the Trustee shall not
be responsible for any loss or damage, or failure to comply or delayin complying with any duty or obligation, under
or pursuant to the Trust Deed arising as a director indirect result of any Force Majeure Event or any event where, in the
reasonable opinion of the Trustee, performanceof any duty or obligation under or pursuant 1o the Trust Deed would or
may be illegal or would result in the Trustee being in breach of any law, rule, regulation, or any decree, order or
judgment of any coun, or practice, requesl, direction, notice, announcement or similar action (whether or not having
the force of law) of any relevant government, government agency, regulatory authority, stock exchange or self-
regulatory organization to which the Trustee is subject.

“Force Majeure Event” means any event (including but not limited to an act of God, fire, epidemics. explosion, floods,
earthquakes, typhoons; riot, civil commotion or unrest insurrection, terrorism, war, sirikes or lockouts:
nationalization, expropriation or other governmental actions; any law, order or regulation of a governmental,
supranational or regulatory body: regulation of the companying or securities industry including changes in market
rules, currency restrictions, devaluations or fluctuations: market conditions affecting the execution or settlement of
transactions or the value of assets: and breakdown, failure or malfunction of any telecommunications, computer
services or systems, or other causes) beyond the control of any party which restricts or prohibits the performance of
the obligations of such party contemplated by the relevant parts of the Trust Deed applicable o such party.

Directions from Holders

Whenever the Trustee is required or entitled by the terms of the Trust Deed or theTerms and Conditions 10 exervise
any discretion or power, take any action, make any decision or give any direction or certification, the Trustee is
entitled, prior to exercising any such discretion or power, taking any such action, making any such decision or
certification, or giving any such direetion, to seek directions from the holders ofthe Bonds by way of a Resolution or
clarification of directions from the Bondholders, and the Trusteeis not responsible for any loss or liability incurred by
any person as a result of any delay in it exercising such discretionor power. taking such action. making such decision,
or giving such direction or certification where the Trustee is seeking such directions or clarification or the instructions
or clarification sought is not provided by the holders of the Bonds.

Insurance
The Trustee shall not be under any obligation to insure any certificate, note, bond or other evidence in respect thereof,
or to require any other person to maintain any such insurance.

Duties
The Trustee shall not have and shall not be deemed to have-any duty, obligation or responsibility to, or relationship of
trust or agency with the Issuer or with the Depository.

Anti-Money Laundering and Terrorism

The Trustee may take and instruct any agent or delegate to take any action which it in its sole discretion considers
appropriate so as to comply with any Applicable Law, regulation, request of a public or regulatory authority (including
“know-your-customer”™ and other compliance policies) which relates 1o the prevention of fraud, money laundering,
terrorism ot other eriminal activities or the provision of financial and other services Lo sanctioned persons or entities,
Such action may include, but is not limited to. the interception and investigation of transactions on the Issuer’s or any
Bondholder's accounts (particularly those invelving the international transfer of funds) including the source of the
intended recipient of any funds paid into or out of such accounts. In certain circumstances, such action may delay or
prevent the processing of the Issuer’s or any Bondholder's instruction, the settlement of transactions over such
accounts or the Trustee’s performance of its obligations under the Trust Deed. Neither the Trustce nor any of its agent,
delegate or attorney will be liable for any loss (whether direct or consequential and including. without limitation, loss
of profit or interest) caused in whole or in part by any actions which are taken by any of the Trustee or its agent,
delegate or attorney in this respect

Payment to Nominee

(fa Bondholder is a natural person. he may appoint a nominee who shall on the death of that Bondholder is entitled to
all money in relation 1o the Bond held in the name of the Bondholder in the Register. Bondholder shall inform the
Registrar in the prescribed form the name of his nomineeand upon receipt of such information the Registrar shall
record the name of nominee in the Register and shall informthe Issuer. If a Bondholder is more than one natural
person each natural person who is a Bondholder may appoint a nominee for himself who shall hold the Bond along
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with the other Bondholders. Payment to the nominee on the death of the relevant Bondholder shall be sufficient to
discharge payment obligations of the Issuer to such deceased Bondholders.

Details of Fees Structure & Expenses:

Estimated Cost InBDT Crore
BSEC Consent Fee 0.10% + 15% VAT 0.35
Trustee Fee + VAT (BDT 5.0 Lac/Year| 0.29
Trustee & Trust Deed Registration Fee + VAT 0.14
Legal Counsel Fee +VAT 0.34
Other Costs Related to Issue Management + VAT 266
Total Cost (estimated) 3.78

For details, please refer to Subscription Agreement.

Notices

Addresses for notices

All notices and other communications hereunder shall be made in writing (by letter or fax) and shall be sent as follows:

Jssuer: 1f to the Issuer, to it at:

Address; DBH Finance PLC

Head office: Landmark Building (14th Floor),
|2-14 Guishan North C/A, Gulshan-2,
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

Tel: 09612 334142 (Direct)

Cell: <880 1613195643

Email: pahid@dbhfinance.com

Trustee: If to the Trustee (as appropriate, acting as trustee for the Bonds), to it at:Address: UCB

Investment Limited,
BULLS Center, Plot- CWS (A)-1
Road: 34, Gulshan Avenue
Dhaka- 1212, Bangladesh

R

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CED
DBEH Finance PLC.

Md. Abdul
EVF & Crief Fiapcid O
paH Finance PLC.
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Cell; +B80 1927 111535
Email: tanzim.alamgir@ucbil.com.bd

or, in any case, to such other address or fax number or for the attention of such other person or department as the
addressee has by prior notice to the sender specified for the purpose, in writing.

Effectiveness

Every notice or other communication sent shall be effective if sent by letter, three days after the time of dispatch andif
sent by mail at the time of dispatch provided that any such notice or other communication which would otherwise lake
effect after 4,00 p.m. on any particular day shall not take effect until 10.00 am. on the immediately succeeding business
day in the place of the addressee.
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Declaration about the responsibility of the directors, including the CEO of the issuer in
respect of the information memorandum

This information memorandum has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually and collectively,
accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy of the statements made, information given in the
prospectus, documents, financial statements, exhibits, annexes, papers submitted to the Commission in support
thereof, and confirm, after making all reasonable inquiries that all conditions concerning this public issue and
prospectus have been met and that there are no other information or documents, the omission of which make any
information or statements therein misleading for which the Commission may take any civil, criminal or administrative
actions against any or all of us as it may deem fit.

We also confirm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this information memorandum to enable the investors
to make a well-informed decision for investment.

TR

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
Date:

Annexure | Entire/Detailed Audited Financial Statements
Annexure 2: Credit Rating Report of the Issuer
Annexure 3; Credil Rating Report of the Issue
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Auditor’s Report and Audited Financial Statements
of
DBH Finance PLC.
For the year ended on 31 December 2022
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2 vy ACNABIN

- Churtered Acouiienin

BDBL Bhaban (Level- 13 & 15) Telephone: (<BA021 410 20030 10 35 (Level- 13
12 Kawran Becar Cemamencul Arca (+BR12) B189428 10 19 {Lovel- 15)
Edhuka- 1215, Bangladesh Facsimile: {+B8:02) 410 20036

th-mails <senahmidhanglner, Weby www.acnabineom

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of DBH Finance PLC.

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have auditad the financial statements of DBH Finance PLC. (the Company), which comprise the
balance sheet as at 31 December 2022, and the profit and loss account and statement of changes in
equity and cash fiow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying finandcial statements prasent fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2022, and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in acoordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs}
as axplained In note # 2 to the financial statements.

Basis for Opinion

We renductad nur audit In accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and
Bangladesh Bank, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA
Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as 2 whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Risk | _ Ourresponse totherisk
 Measurement of provision for loans and advances _ i -l
"The process for estimating the provision for We testad the design and operating
loans and advances portfolios associated WT affectiveness of key controls focusing on the

credit risk is significant and complex, faollowing:

— = -
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For the individual (party-wise) analysis, these | « Tested the credit appraisal, loan disbursement |
provisions consider the estimates of future procedures, monitoring and  provisioning |
. business performance and the market value of |  process; |
the collateral provided for credit transactions. |« Reviewed the process of Identification of loss |
events, including early waming and -::‘.efaultl
At year end the Company reported total gross | waming indicators;
loans and advances of BDT 44,535,972,899 | « Reviewed quarterly Glassification of Loans |
(2021: BDT 43,830,505,644) and provision for | (CL); '
loans and advances of BDT 941,521,996 (2021; |
| BOT 1,105,800,154). Our substantive procedures in relation fo the |
provision for loans and advances pm:faim |
We have focused on the following significant | comprised the following:
judgments and estimates which could give rise | « Reviewed the adequacy of the companies
to a material misstatement or management general and specific provisions:
bias: » Assessed the methodologies on which the |
] » Completeness and timing of recognition of provision amounts were based, recalculated
| loss events in accordance with criteria set out the provisions and tested the completeness
| InFID circular no 08, dated 03 August 2002, and accuracy of the underlying information; ‘
|
|

FID circular no. 03, dated 03 May 2006, FID | « Finally assessed the appropriateness and
circutar no.03 dated 29 April 2013 and DFIM presentation of disclosures against relevant
circular no.04 dated 26 July 2021; aocounting standards and Bangladesh Bank |
« For assessed provisions, the measurement of | guidelines. |
the provision may be dependent on the
valuation of collateral, estimates of exit
values and the timing of cash flows;
|+ Provision measurement primarily depends on
| key assumptions relating to the probability of
default, the ability to repossess collateral,
and recovery rates. .
See note # 7, note # 12.1.1 and note #12.1.2 to the financial statements.
Legai and regulatory matters |
We focused on tis area because the Company | We obtained an understanding, evaluated the |
operates in 2 lege! and regulatory environment | design, and tested the operational effectiveness
that is exposed to significant (itigation and | of the key controls over the legal provision and
similar risks arising from disputes and | contingencies process, i
requlatory proceedings. Such matters are ;
subject to many uncertainties and the outcome | We enguired to those charged with governance
may be difficult to predict. to obtain their view on the status of all significant |
litigations and regulatory matters. .

These uncertainties inherently affect the _
amount and timing of potential outflows with | We also assessed the Company's contingent |
respect to the provisions which have been | liabilities disclosure.

established and other contingent liabilities.

Overall, the legal provision represents the |
Company's best estimate for existing iegal
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| matters that have a probable and estmable |
| impact on the financial position.

‘See note # 2.27, note # 17.1 and note # 17.2 to the financial statements.

Accuracy and completeness of revenue recognized

The Company reports revenue of BDT 518.00
i crore from Interest on loans, short-term
| investment, term deposit receipts, Commission,
| exchange and brokerage Income, investment

Our audit approach included a combination of
controls testing, data analysis, and substantive
procedures covering the following:

« We understood the significant revenue

| income and related activities. processes, including the performance of an
: end-to-end walkthrough of the revenue
| The applicaion of revenue recognition assurance process and identifying the

| accounting standards is comprex and involves a
| number of key judgments and estimates,
|incduding those appled on  revenue
' afrangements with multiple elements and those
contracts where there is the existence of
principal and agent relationship.

Due to the estimates and judgment involved in |
applying the revenue recognition amounl:mgi
standards and the degree of complexity of IT |

systems and processes used, we have
considered this matter as a key audit matter,

relevant controls (Including [T systems, Jl
interfaces, and reports); |

* We tested the design and aperahng |
effectiveness of the relevant controls; ,

=  We reviewed significant new contracts and i
regulatory determinations, the accounting
treatments opted and testing the related
revenues recognized during the period;

» We performed data analysis and analytical
reviews of significant revenue streams; -

» We performed specific procedures to test
the accuracy and completeness of
adjustments relating to multiple-element |
arrangements and grossing up certain |
revenue and costs; and

* We performed procedures to ensure that |
the revenue recognition criteria adoptad by
the entity for all major revenue streams s
appropriate and in line with the accounting
policies.

| See notes # 18, 20, 21 and 22 to the finandial statements -

Investment and provision for dimmutinns in the value of investments

The Cmnpanyr reports investments of BDT
25170 crore, which is comprsed of
| Government  securities BOT 16586 crore, |
| marketable securities of BOT 79.09 crore, non-
- marketable securities of BDT 6.45 crore, and
preference shares BDT 0.30 crore.

. The process for estimating the provision against |

the investmenls associated with credit risk is
| sighificant and complex.

We focused on this area because of the

Our audit approach included a combination of 1

controls testing, data analysis, and substantive

procedures covering the following:

« We obtained sufficient audit evidence to
conclude that the inputs and methodologies
used for the valuation of the investments are
within a reasonable range and that the |
management of the Company consistently |
applied valuation policies.

« We assessed the controls’ design and |
operating effectiveness, measurement, and |
aversight of financial assets’ valuation risk.

| significance of the investments in the financial
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[ statements and departure from the recognition | « We verffied the existence and legal |
| and presentation criteria of IFRS 9, IFRS 7 & ownership of equity investments and mutual
IA5 32 to comply with the omulars of funds by confirming investment holdings with ‘
Bangladesh Bank for determining the valuation the portfolio statements of brokerage houses
methodology and presentation to be applied by | and CDBL.
| the management of the Company. « We tested the calculations of pravision for
diminuticn in value of the investment and |
checked if the presentation and disclosure of |
investment are in compllance with FID
circular no. 8 dated 3 August 2002 and DFIM
clireular no, 2 dated 31 January 2012 issued |
| by Bangladesh Bank. !

Our audit procedures have a focus on IT |We tested the design and operating |
systems and controls due to the pervasive | effectiveness of the Company's IT access
nature and complexity of the IT environment, | controls over the information systems that are ‘
the large volume of transactions processed in | critical to financial reporting. We tested IT |
numerous locations daily and the reliance on I general controls (logical access, change-
automated and IT dependent manual controls. | management and aspects of IT operational
controls). This included testing that requests for
| Dur areas of audit focus included user access | access to systems were appropriately reviewed
 management, developer access to the|and authorized. We tested the Company's
production environment and changes to the IT | periodic review of access rights. We inspecied 1|
environment. These are key to ensuring [T | requests of changes to systems for appropriate |
dependent and application based controls are | approval and authorization. We considerad the |
operating effectively. control  environment  relating to  various
interfaces, configurations and other apphcation
layer controls identified as key to our audit.

| Where deficiencies were identified, we tested
compensating controls or performed alternate
procedures. In addition, we understood where
televant, changes were made to the [T
landscape during the audit period and tested
those changes that had a significant impact on
financial reporting.

-

Other Matter

During our audit, we checked the Information Technology General Controis (ITGC) of DBH Finance
PLC. and observed that there are rooms for further improvements, which are being communicated to
the management through our letter to the management for their consideration and taking action.
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditor's repart therean.
The Draft Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report
but before the finalization of the Annual Report.

Cur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not exprass
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
informaticn is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we condude that there is a material misstatement therein, wa
will communicate the matter 1o those charged with governance of the Company so that the matter is
duly addressed in the Annual Report.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs as explained on note # 2 and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from matenal
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.,

in preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company
or to cease gperations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so,

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reparting
process.,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our cbjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with 15As will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, indvidually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Campany Secrelary
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= [Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures respansive o those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinien. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud s higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internai controi relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,

» Evaluate the appropriatensss of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concemn basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 2 material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Cempany's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that 2 material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, If such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Qur conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as @ going concem.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Company' financial statements,
Inciuding the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the plannad
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide thase charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safequards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation preciudes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication,

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Financial Institutions Act, 1993 and the rules and
regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report the following:

b
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a) we have obtained all the information and expianations which to the best of our knowledoe
and belief wete necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verificabion thereof;

b} in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appeared from our examination of these books;

c) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the annexed notes dealt with by
the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns;

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company's business for the year;

e) the financial statements of the Company have been drawn up in conformity with Financial
Institutions Act, 1993 and in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as
axplained in notes as well as with related guidance, circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank to
the extent applicable to the Company;

f) adequate provisions have been made for loans, leases, advances and other assets which are,
in our opinion, doubtful of recovery and Bangladesh Bank's instructions in thiz regard have
been followed propetly;

q) the financial statements of the Company conform to the prescribed standards set in the
accounting regulations which were Issued by Bangladesh Bank after consultation with the
professional accounting bodies of Bangladesh;

h) the records and statements which were submitted by the branches have been properly
maintained and recorded in the financial statements;

i} statements sant to Bangladesh Bank have been checked on sample basis and no inaccuracy
has come to our attention;

i), taxes and other duties were collected and deposited in the Government treasury by the
Company as per Government instructions found satisfactory based on test checking;

k) nothing has come to our attention that the Company has adopted any unethical means i.e.'
window dressing' to inflate the profit and mismatch between the maturity of assets and
ligbilities;

I) proper measures have been taken to eliminate the irreqularities mentioned in the inspection
report of Bangladesh Bank and the instructions which were issued by Bangladesh Bank and
other regulatory authorities have been complied properly as disclosed to us by management;

m) based on cur work as mentioned above under the auditor's responsibility section, the intemal
control and the compliance of the Company is satisfactory, and effective measures have been
taken to prevent possible material fraud, forgery and internal policies are being followed
appropriately;
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n} the Company has complied with relevant laws pertaining to capital, reserve and net worth,
cash and liguid assets and procedure for sanctioning and disbursing loans/leases found
* satisfactory;

0} We have reviawed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Company, and we have spent
around 2400 person hours for the audit of the books and accounts of the Company;

p) the Company has complied with relevant Instructions which were issued by Bangladesh Bank
relevant to classification, provisioning and calculation of interest suspense;

q) the Company has complied with the "First Schedule" of the Bank Company Act, 1991 in
preparing these financial statements; and

r) all other ssues which in our opinion are important for the stakeholders of the Company have
been adequately disclosed in the audit report,

Dated, Dhaka ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants

29 MAR 2003

-
Muhammad Aminul Hoque, FCA
Partner
1CAB Enroliment# 1129

DVC:2303291129A8543002
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DEH FINANCE PLC.
Balance Shaeed
Az st 31 December 1022
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DEH FINANCE PLC.
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DEH FINANCE PLC.
Carsh Flow Statement
For the yisbr ended 11 December 3037
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Met cash Nows from/ (used in) Grancing activities 4,383,326 616 487,781,912
Met (ncreaza) (decreasa) in cath and cish equivblents __{1,330.378,791){ 488,826,370
Effects of exchange mte changes on caah and cash squivalents 36,852 L1812
Cash and cash equivalents (et Off owcrdrifi] al the Begimning of the period 15,121, 649,994 14,631,820, 463
Cash pod chih equivihents {net off oweedrall) at Lhe erd of the pariod I7A

s
{. mdependent &) ciin:'s Report-Snoe 1108
L The gnneese notes | o &3 form a0 tategral part of these financal natements.

1 These fancisl stalaments wive approved by fie Basnd of Directors on 28 March 2000 snd wine fgiad 00 s bahas by,

O s e e Wi i O
1§ MAR 223
Rartne=
¥oAR Erwolmenr 1129
DVC:230329112948543002
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= Chariered Acoontlants
DEH FINANCE PLC,
. Statement of Changes in Eguity
For the yem ended 31 December 2033
Amount in Taka
Smtatory | Geneval b Other|  Retained |
Farticulars liulrwinlu Share Premiom| 27 S Sorsings Total .
Bebr din § darusry 2600 172539680 SROOMN00 | LASIRLSIA0 | 2 10N0e0000 | Sersavan T30 %) 000 |
i el {ofiar tune) Jortive ol : = - 100 T2 Fe L, T E 159
Traisftarer 3 ebssren fuich . 200,560 452 450,020,000 | (B,909 450
Sgexch: chuiniene e 177,303,960 - - - (L7251 080)
Caishy shiviipand pst ‘ . - (245,895,951, (265,595,850
Balance at 31 December 2022 | 45409038640 | 55000000 | Lete 903641 | 3,575,040,000 | SI0013,616 |  7,804.560,097
Statement of Changes bn Equity
Foi The yoar ended 31 Deceminr 2021
Aamount n Taks
. Stitutory  |General b Other|  Betained
Particulars Poid-up Capitsl |Share Premiom| o Pt i Totad
[Hlanice bt on | Shepsy 021 4541435810 sso00omn | LAsaasEl) | Eedspenpo0 | §23.584088 £ 43,455 589
(Mt prefe [ e e ) for e pares . . (RN ] 1048 B Y
T — T, 468, A7 wqoonpnt | (Soreas e
Sk dvidere maed OLMIRTE (21,21 57)
it chreictomad [oic) : 231,210 572y 4201, 200.800)
Batance at 13 Decomber 2021 | 1772639680 | 55,000,000 | 1693914184 | 3,175,040,000 | 597,537.331 | 7,344,111 080
Page 12
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DEH FINANCE PLC.
Liguidity Statement
As 3t 31 December 2022
Amount in Taka
103 Jto 12 1t05 Above
Particulars Up te 1 Manth Mot Montt pruses 5y Tatal

Assets

u;hﬂn hang :ni :muﬂ- with Bangladesh Bark 575,264,085 578,264,085
Balance it oer Ganks ang 3,810,675,819 6,207,390 167 = 11,018 0%5,081
My 3 Call o hoft notioe 2,100,000 - - . 2, 790,000,000
[iywmt sty ; ) . 9,500,060 . 1,736,566 502 ,516,950,591
Loans and advances 925, 304,504 1,591,147,149 6,124,456, 201 21,739, 100,568 14,155,964, 177 44,535,572 99
me“:fm‘ B Ty 3,187,247 6,277,657 18,375,850 73,639,304 152,402,322 254 QHE 280
Dther pinets 259,553 594 O THER D6k E3.L77, 209 4,170,000 195 342 437
Total Assets 9,815,309, 2788 7,907,824,037 6,166,108,275 11,816,910,172 16,044,933,001 61,746,085,773
Liabilities
[Bourpwiig (rovr otivir banks and Fiodncisd ingtitutions G047, 185076 1,48, 105 B 1,143 891,33 4,540, 356,749 : 11,080, 151, 567 |
Depasits and other sotounts 1,042, 568, 560 5 037,536 158 4,741,858 166 199,765,059 29,128 841 047 0,060, 550, 550
(Other iabites 421,580,130 457,008,142 743,522,223 500,628,216 2
Total liabilities 7,511,353,766 6,843,247,741 6,628,272,310 3,150,753,024 29,617 498,035 53,751,124,876
Net liquidity gap 2,303,955, 521 1,059,576, 295 [#462,163,035) 18,565,157, 148 {13,572 565,034) 7,994,960, 897




ACNABIN

5 . Cearsered Avcountims

DEH FINANCE FLC
Motes to the Finkncial Statemants.
% at and for the year snded 31 December 1012
1 Company and it sctivities
(a) Legal status
BBH Fimalce PLE. (v n-after refermd to as DBR" or “the Soempiniy® ) faomenly- knowss a5 Deffa Seae Howpng Friece Copaaatios (08w
IepOEd s @ public mited comgsang. and. DotamES ke Carticane of Commende e of| Buliness under Companses & 1284 oo May 11
155, Tmmmmmannpmmmmwm insimemng A POan huly LS, B The mgmtred aaliesd M e
Company  situaleT &t LEdman Buding, (9 fecr), 114 Gulsan C/b, Dlishan 2, Braka. The Sorigany seent for pubiic msn o 30070
and the shares of the Company are feted m Dhaks and Chtagdng Stock Enthaiges = Baigiacesh,
1B Mature 5f bisinsss

) The gebwansl acthvities of the Cormpany #p prevideg loans for construction of houses, purphases of As o DousER: Fateetont and
irnpeerriiniy oF evitng houses or fats and purchiose of hodsing dlots

HY The Comgany hae Biso vantus rvestment and (ang progducts She tems depesit scheme. cumilatie decoss, tnphe meney desoat, (ot
oy APnoat, annial ineme FENEST, U TR SRGE, MO MOOMme BEosT, SO Wi e S lor s dacunl Bnd et
chenis.

z Significant secountmp pulicies snd basis of prepaation
101 Swtement of compliance

The Tirisnrad stabwments. Raee Daen gracaend On.3 905 CONCRTY baks Bnd Accrual methad wnder ol Dt corventon ng) Cameizes o5 ret
ke ey comgdevation (e effect of wation. The prepareton 40 preseeiaton of th peclsl SUsenests avd the didoisnse of Dfamabon e
Efen minde i accordance with the DFIM corular s 11 el J0ed Decamber 2602 0o confinetnity: st Tiernatieral Franenl Ao ing
Srardarts, [1ENSG), the Chmpanies Aot 1904, the Founead Insttitons Act 1591, Seciintas and Exthanne Falts 1R7, tha ting rises of Dok
mw Stoc Fatanges and othey spckcable laws & rogoistions in Sangladesh and practices goaeralty (idovead by Howsag Foano
(L8

As Bangldesh Book & i prenety tegisaler of Finarcll estutions, te Banglacich Banh guadehnes, croidam, aotficatins aod 4y obfier
TRLAETRTTR AR GheT Preferencn D T, whnme sy CONtadctens anoes

202  Going concern

The fiaocisl statdmants aw een pregsned on 8 going ndien bask, which contosmgdates the reuloutan of Geete and the saledaction of
lanlits o the nosrai owse o Gesnes,

Reguorting peniod

Tewtse (vincesl statermmnts have been crapares 1o W grariced fron | Jenagry 3022 to 01 Detersber B2,
Functional Bhd presentation cumancy

Tresa firangisd stataments Sre prestnted n Taki, whith i Te company's tuntharial Cushency’ mecept 46 stk Faures hitve Besn rausted aft
12t RINERL Taka.

LOS  Divcosure of deviations from few requirements of IAS/ IFRS due o mandatory comphiance of Bangladesh Bank s reguiredvienis

Ok IS e pOme mgutey By for Mon Banling Foncal ettty ENEFTE 3 BRIGEIodRch. Sommse Suitermmnre of Bamglideet
Back nsis and {sgulstians. contadich woh the reguiemants of 1ASs snd RS As such T compdey has depseted from those ol oidietor,
requirgrments of TASs and 1FRSs in onder 2o cwnpiy with the riies and reguistions of Bangtadesh Bank, séuch are diecisnd teiow:

1] Compilete set of Ninancial statemonts
1AS 1 "Preécentation ef Financis! Sthtements”

As gor TRS 1: Preserdubinn of Fatascisl Soaenents” complite sot of fraancisl stmments ard:
iy westermesil of finenciad pusen,

U} mrgteetae f ol 7 M e efmr Do ralerishie v,

1) stameemiel of Changas in eguity,

) srmteenent of cavh Bows,

v} AR EOTEIEIG ST BXOUrting Pokcies Bnd othi axplansgry irformatian and
1) eombdnative iNlonralion in reseed of The prassding prrio

B

¥

A pe DEEY Cipodls M. 1), gates 33 Ogeembor 2005, compisi set of franc sasments ane
i) ishamce shuet,

) prafit And oas porsont

1) cowh Tlowes s2@tement,

L) maemany rf chAngRs i quAy,

) sttirhent of bauakty,

1) repes, compniig sipnTicant sucountng podcess. ad other erpraratory infdmmaton.

Thiete 1 na ficaneasl imoact o s depdrtu o e fidanciar stmments.

i) Current! Mon-cutrent distinction

[A5-1 “Presemation of Financial Statement™

2 par Pana B0 of LAS- 1 Presstaton of Francal strbenent” an ectimy snafl présent Curment add noiboa et sl sl Elemiind, 4ng ey Zupiony
ARmARAY 35 SHAME0N clarsiealnn i EL Qe of Sinmoa pesiton,
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] Chastered Acconntinbs

Treatmenl adopted a3 per Bangladesh Bank

Pt pr [RM Comtufor Mo, L1, Stted 23 Cecrnbier 2009, Baoipadesty Bank has navs termpdmes for financst mateients s 5 AR f ah
the Find il | rtstibiong. mmmm“m:mmmw:mmimmm

;:'K:"miﬁmmﬂm Hiwveever, the buuicey Sxtarient o the cumenti sun-Garent parton of scsots an lamsimss o
L

Hhi) Dfi-balance sheet tems
145 1 “Prasentation of Financial Statamants”

Tineee 15 00 eoncept of Off-bakance shewt itoms 0 145 L hence i & no nequinared for discikisure of ol balnge sheet ftems on. the fare of
fhie bdance stmat.

Treatment sdopled us per Bangladesh Bank

£ per OFIM Cifuilar Mo 13, daredt 23 Dacerber 2009, off-batanon shost ferm (e.g. lettes of credit, fetter o guaranies: ptr.) ot B drrisani
saparinly on the face 15 balince et

There 1 o0 fnancal enpaet for s degirnre o the financial ssatements

v} InLangille sswel

IAS | “Presentation of Flnancial Starements”

Ao o 1AS | "Freseviaton of Frandi SIemets” Par 59, e satoman of Nieancel postion shill nciude senasate ine tem Tor st et
Treatment adopted as per Bangladesh Bank

Ax per DFIM Circuler Ny 11, Sated 27 Decamber 2005, Thate 5 no gption T sepsiate fine Rem o intanginle asset in tha Riskioke shect. W
mmmﬂmmmmmnwdmmﬂpfmnﬂﬁnmﬂ.wmn—ln BEnonite hee dem

Thisom i i Femameimt impact for s dpirtune
) Dithet comprebensive income
145 1 “Presentation of Frandasl Statements™

ds-per TAS 1 “Presentaton of Finanoal Staernents” Otte Comprenensve Income [OCE] S & Sompansnt of Inasso sheiments be the eleme
of O a2 10 e intlided-in 3 single O] srssment.

Treatment adopted a5 por Banginoesh Dank

Bangiadesh Bank has sted temputes for financil slaberands whach will sty be followed by firsnoal infieutons The tempiues of s
stilermmnds diiwd by Baogladech Sank meithe nclusn (Rher Compeaherave Income (OCT) nor arg the siomaoes of OC aflssed 10 e metuted o
2 wngle OO stamment &s st the Teancial intthtcn dees aol poopare the Othily Compratansv Income statement. Howoesr, el ol
L, i vy, e shown i) e stateiveerds of changes i equily,

Thase & i lranciel mgaet foe his departure Sufing the s,

wi} Disclosure of presentation of promt

TAS/IFRS

Tharie i 1 reguirement to-show apgrognaton of profit in the face of Stasem of CorHeRhEREvD B,

Treatment sdopted as par Bangladesh Sank

A5 ol DFTM chcular no 31, dited 23 Diecemibar 009, a0 apdraorgion of prafit-sholdd be desciosed in Use face 6 drafi snd e dctount,

Thes i & prasantatiprr meue and there & no feumcial maser

vit) Prepecation of “Sratament of Cash Flowt™

IAS F "Statement of Cagh Flows™

The Cowti Nom sistmenent can te mepme) wing either the deect msthod e the indirect mithord. The presentasinn & seucted o present (s
€ash fived 0 A MRS TR it MOSL Anfropeiate fof the Buiness oy ndystty. The medivd seistled & Gopsed cosstmtiy.

Treatment adopted as per Banglodesh Sank

oty Mo Stitoment Bas Bosn pibasied in comcliance with DFM Seeula: %o 11 dated 23 Decoonbier 2009 which o the mivhyr of direes 20
et msthod

Frosentaton of statemant of cash fows sonot fully algned with the requremseet of TAS and shire & el s

will] Presentation of cash A Casn sguivalents

[AS 7 "Ststement of Cash Flows™

mwnuunmmmwmmmmmmmmanmummmmnmmmw
wiveh Ee for 3 short sk ke 1 mooths or less period. In the dghl of abowe, bafanor with Barmdadosh Sans, and fee-Lirm deoomits shockd b
Ireates s Tesment aiset rathar thn rash eruhalevs e B loukd asse snd not avaitalie for Lse o ey 1o iy ope o,

Treatment adopled 35 par Bangiadesh Bonk
Pk i sied] templates Tor fnarwcial staremeies vide DFTM Corcular No, 11, dteg 33 Decprmbier S005 wWiich will stretly be felowed
by @1 NBFTs, Tha temgiates of fieancial statements provided detail preseotation for stamement of cash flaws

Pregestabon of frses sl atements oot fully oligried wen (ha regiiremsent of 145
=) Measuremant of deferred tax assat
145 17 "Income Tax"

A defirred tax asset shail be mecognied for all cathuictibde tevspoeary dflanois to the ewfont that it B probable hat tashie peaf el b
aaitabinn aganil wWhich thie didictibie Sty differencs can b i

Page 15
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R Chrterad Accornanty

Treatment adepied 35 per Banglacesh Bank

Rz pir DD Setldae Mo aalnd 30 Ry 2011, fo deferred bk pssEl SAN Be rechoREad for Ay delluctible teneeieey diflencice Aliaat e
and rovances

Chieag) e yoar i provision rhanped B leins-and . advanees wiks Tace (57.22) eeillicn (nbbed | 2.1) and dedéond wix labalty of Tako 7153
st wark: (Wl secogaed- on this lomporany Giffesros

x) Prasentation and disciesurs of Financial Statements and Financtal Tnstrumants

IFRE ¥ "Financia! Instruments; Discosare”

TFRS § “Finantial Instruments”

TFRS ¥ s IFRS § rmguine wecific presemzation and deieews atating 1o i finanos! nstyumeneg.

Treatmont adopted as per Bangiadesh Bank

W';mehﬂnh finaricial staternemds vidia OFTH Cacules Mo 1), dited 23 Decomiser 2000 which will dirctly be Sl
o :

A5 per Dangladesh Qank guideiings, financis stnuments am categanoel. rocogined sind 1 esuied Sifoody 01 Udee pscilied 1 1S5
AL sy e Bejonire ANt IrEsenrEnon reqermnents e nor s me iy the Antounts

Fresortation of finencal statomarts s not fully abigned with 8l the mouiteents of TAS.

i} Measurement of provision for lcans and advences (Hnancial assets measured 3t amortized cost)

IFRS 9 “Finandial Instriments™

s e TFRS A enriry Snall mecognga an impasment allwancs on Inane Sn afvances hased 6n expectay ceo e AF At rafrg date g0
ety shall asséss whether thers S any objschve sadesce tat & fossaos) sesst o group of Binancil hesets messored Sl amadtiued conn o
rmpaired, IF grme such eviderice eedeio, esperted ol b s cisend 20 0o masired throwgh o low slivsets 42 an smoud egual b (1) the 10
ikt Eapectan Cradit Lostm, E00-Stage |, {eupreted credit ints that ek from rhosy defaul mvents 00 the Heandsl oinament Dl g
pesslie weithin |2 oo afer fhe teportig perodl 90 (8] B Metems sxpected credt nsses, ECL-Brage 2 (ewpectod crool kauses rhust re
Froer off powsibles: delastt weents ower e (Fe of the fmenciad malisTent)

Traatmend edoled 55 per Bangladesh Bank

As gt ORI circutae Moo O, dated 2 il 2001 (Master Crnular: Loan/Lsese Clissficdlen and Froviicnmig) snd ctier reiated Croadiey of
Barglieah Bark 2 general provision Bt 0.25% th 5% under diferent Cafegaries of unclsabiod lonns (good/stamiad ) T G e

sluintaned respective of shistve eadence of ingaintent on ans angd mivances. Al provison for sub-stncdant awe i, do s
imvesiiTiea e anm bad 55es has to be nrouiged ot 208, S0%and T00% rescectvl oY investmenis depindna B0 the duraion oF g

In the Findescial Statemedts, provigion amousting o Taka 164.20 milion has been released for tne year J022. Amonp achich Tika 0.2 1l o
charged & Sermral Priviin sl Taka 16642 malon & releesedt a5 specific provision,

xii) Recognition of interest income for SMA and classified ieans and advances

1FRS § "Financial [nstrumaents”

Poconie Team lingnzial aisets messred ot amartized codt m ssagriced throgh Mfecin NGBS rate MEmon ver e ke OF e IR

o 0 Francinl aaset & ingaed, Dvestment swome § recsgnied 0 profit and. bes. account oo The e bersis Based o mevsed Gl
AR

Fruatimert adopted as per Banglodesh Bank
s v DFTM Corvasar N O, dlated) 06 July 2001, oeice ai ivesmient on bogie and advanles s wmed as “Specil Mehtio Acnt TIMAY

inderect moaoe o cich iPeosiments are ot aliowed to bie recdiited ah i, st Thit reSpertive arhount nesds 18 e omamid b o
abiiity potdirst M HiTImst RN JeCnt

Dning the e interes susperse e decreasad tn Pl 77,58 miliod Froon taka 8055 milkan. resulting |n @n Ssiiedse o Taky 1T frslen

aiii] Valuatlon of Tnvestrments in quoted snd undguoksd shaces.

TFRS % “Financial Instruments”

IFRS 9 tenuimes ertiies (o mesure ol mvestTients i squily DSILTENTS BT valye (a5 mhedsused a0 par 9GRS 10 “Far Vilne Mzl |
likeritrmant in sias falls el omder ot “Tair ke Throtgh profl/Rses” o “ar wiae rough other comprivisiine KB’ whwre afty (hangs

iy e P senled e gaie of Fab value thiough profitfioss ot the year-end iy Baleers 1o rafit and does. and amy change: i B30 saiie in Gose ©F Tk
walgt thraush othet CEBOERBRSNE ML 15 1k W Uther [OmGMIenne N,

Treatment adoptod a= per Banglacesh Bank

faper FED coode Ko, 08, dated 113 August 2007 investitents i crittes shiared and unguited snans g revaiyes a the yewsr end a1 mana
prix opd a8 par back value of BSt maited Balimce st fegseTivaly, Provison shauld be made 2 pes Banghade Baid DFIM Leutar g 02
cibed Jarvidiy 01, 2003 B ivEstscts in marerbie seturitie 200 ¢ per iengiatesh Bani (FIM cireulis Hoo 5 dares] P 11 S5 S0
Funds.

There & no feancsl mpact durng e yesr
106  Use of estimates and judgments

T preparation of Trvncil sissements requiie. ranngemiert 10 (ke JOMBITS CRITAES and SRRAMpTICTE UM affer the appication o
ummmmmummmmmmwmﬂuubw-m
wmmmmuﬂdeMﬂﬂmm.MWtﬁnmmmwm RPN
and afhe  Fachors et a0 Cristdensd FEancnatis under the mds Lt eamstnces, Actual rewdts miw difer fom these sxlitiates

il D ueetlying assumpbons Re revewind an i anging Bk Restukons 10 suisalng eLleneles e eCoides i U= pritad i wlnch
e sstmatle Ao st mad i Aty fatioe peads afetizd. The key tem which invohe Ewse judgments, estunples and ssenptions am
Acanied htiow:
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. Chartered Aceowmzans

Impairment Iosses on WGANS and alvances

In wckition b the peowision made for inark s acvenced Baced on e guidsioe: of Sanchadesth Bard, O roviews e oat o sowkouem
poriols oo areTndy B 0 Sseecs wihathae sy fortbeet AkaviaTEs e e for PR Shaci R DrIATR | S SRR TsPTR The
Ty the AN QEIENT o PEUITRS 1Y Phe STERONAN OF Bhess Broulil B0 dich sStemaaliond e Dassd D Assenition Aot & nanies of

Protasgl sctionl resadls may il cesabany o Mibaes-thamgrn b fher prowsas.

1087 Materiafity snd spgregstion

Each ratenisl (tem chnsidieed by [mbnagenent & Sppici hos ek pesied ey o fitenil Sateniin Mg st fus Ueen et olf
Ly the D s & leon nphe 10 542 G T SsnUnts and rdnidl I eI o tel bese fnsnene bnd Fepenet e (eeeTded Do &t Rk
Gy by Dbl By five dalew e Sochuriiog standaids.

A6 Farcign curmency transsctions
TranmRno iy CUENCied GEher than The Loy FUBCIOnm cunmdy (Toregn Curmenons) ane recoedeg B2 e 1aies of gxdumign pusinkog &
e dhips. of B HRARACHORS. AL EACh lialance sheer date, monetary ftems denaminated in foreigh cumenties ate trasmbien ol he raiss prevadon
1he nalandy shest date. Samane (ifferences ank cecognisd in ot o o 0 Be pennd inoehich Bhey e

100 Liguidity Satement
e Loty Saternart. of B S WEblities o o e reporling date Wes Bebe [resdred on rasidiusl mafieity e 8 e e Sy Lt

) Babarae arthy, oifer banks and francal nsttidions, mivey & call on ot notee | ci0 e an the bass of ther maturaly e and pag
i et
B Snudaivianes Ak G The Dmas of Dl iespaction mdldy,
<) Loans ond’ sdvances 298 on che (s al the repwanent schodule o past trend ol 2aey sificment.
o} Fue 2 assats S on the baos of their wanful e,
) Crhey sty e o T Bl o thole Aemic o, | Smdrngation.
Py Biarrermings: Fioen oty Barks, fasecisl ipbtons and S0anls as e or their matunly/epaytient e,
3} Bt and gthar butburia- are on the besh o ther matunty e and pad wend of withureal by i deasetoey,
P 3t bskaiiit e, e oy K iy, of el anienity adjusirmm st
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Schedule of Mreed assets and Tntangibie resets:
For the pasr 221
— Amaunt (0 Taks
Lot -~ Dupraciation /. Wriktas dovm
Particaing Balance a on | Aiditions during | Disposals during | Watance as at Balance axon | Charged for the | Acjustment gn | Balance as at wilue e ot
1 Jnniary 2022 | e year ’ e year nmlﬂl[ 1 Yanuary 2022 ’ year dispasals |31 Becember 2037 31 Ducember 2022
Frirmitury: & fiwtuires TS 7N B 12019 LA g i B 50 1 BEEH LR Ry 15,409,264
Office Eduipaiiet 3089990 .00, 009 2,046, 348 MRS 77578 700,450 /08,158 28,603 850 B, 18051
Conmpiiey and comgutas o Apments 53,580,420 3 e, 10 53,085 S6.631,H0 48241083 N ATREN B35 A8, S8 R LS
LT 0N SRS, S 14 053 M B xre 56,354,718 FBA51.210 4879139 A8 404 Al ra) oay 11652 66
Blosidding 480 52y 198 450 G F 0 342 S99 J6.87095] 181 500 638
Lt 11,618,300 13653200 ‘ Vk654, 00
gt & (s e 107, PG a5 L3875, 511 . LB a2 G1 15550 daa5.0168 [+ b
530,605,133 41,658,980 4505 S 357,676,639 241,773,708 48,608,946 1,543,852 305,818,492 151,759,747
Intangibie msur;
Saftan RS g 136050 P MOFBOERS  LEMOI)  LITLMD . -2 TS DRY -+ 3
Total 3023 531,236 069 a1, 504,930 4,585,524 S68,448,325 168,547,811 49,8561 985 4,543 652 313,965,945 754,487,380
Schedile of Fived assets and Intangible asets:
For the year 2021
Amoonl in Ta
[ } JAmattization Wilttus Sou
| Particulers Balgnce as on i AEItioNs during | Disposain during | Batsnce as a Balance ason | Charged for the [ Adjustmenton | Balance as at walue as at
! 1 January 2031 Ehe yaar the year |11 Docomber 2021 || 1 January 2031 year disposals |31 December 2071 | 31 Docember 2021
| TR g ¥ |
Turrdien & fiatures ERSTLFTS R £31,852 0957012 0 a8, Tvs 427,395 55,033,392 15.051690
O T unprnesit o s PN BS262Y e a0 8, i an 217,00 652422 L2 dar gy
Compuae and compier squipeaenty $6.71K 650 s13507 LT 53,549,720 2159, M7 a5, 525 s 52e808 a0 9,342,557
Wehigirs 41,767, 205 £43.580 1%, a7 1 785 B A e L0438 958 IAGEELD SR St
Buikding L AB625 LS8R0, 62 5,145,893 R R 1800 3 162035 1HY
Lant 13358300 ‘ 1A456. 300 ' 1345300
G o e sinEt arBin sy 4G e " 10790751 AGENR, ik 2231%.504 kA (S RLTR] HEIE07
508, 79 2. 650 17,496,339 5,183,806 520,R05. 183 210,671,837 4G, 708,434 5,607,773 WL ITE T8 _I_ﬂ.ﬂt.m_
Intangible assat: -
Beftwg = — VY Laj0 78 IAEINARG 53,504 Li3a sy 834013 A TNEED
Tota 021 516,305, 586 10,107,089 5,183,806 531.125, 089 225,424,638 47,830,944 5,500,773 168,547,811 262.580,055
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+ BOT 4,000.00 million
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:BOT53,75L12milion  (As on December 31, 2022)
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2023 Surveillance Review
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A. BUSINESS DESCRIF'I'IDH “

A.1. Company Background

BBHEWPLC.(BM}MMEM Brac Housing Finance Corporation

large portion of facility. Consequently DBH has established Its financing service within
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Rangpur and Sylhet The‘mnmhmihwmmmd'uw-w service as
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36,696,062 number of shares and 8,223
general public holding 42,682,876 shares in
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A.3. Business Review
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A.4. Market Share
As on December 31, 2022, the total deposit portfolic of the NBFI sector was BOT 420,900.00 million
and total loan/lease was BDT 688,600.00 million as per Bangladesh Bank publication. DBH had a total
mmmusmhmmmﬂxumammmmmmm
market position has slightly decreased. On the other hand, DBH's market share in terms of loans and
advances stood at 6.47% as on December 31, 2022 which was 6.53% In the same period of previous
year.

DBH's Market Share
by Deposits

-
P~

' DBH's Market Share by
Loans and Advances

| 9.52%

WNBFl |
WNBFI | | W DBH
M DBH
e ey —————
Exchibit 2: Market share: DBH Finance PLC. (DBH) (BDT in Millions
| 2019 2020 | 2021 - 2022*
NBFI Loans & Advances 687,346.70 662,540.00 671,618.80 688,600.00
Deposits 437,755.60 |  441,200.00 | 425,002.00 | 420,900,00
pey  |.Loans 8 Advances 4429840 | 4344663 | 4383051 |  44,53507
: Deposits 4329649 | 4303830| 4397836  40,060.59
*Ag on Decerrber 31, 2022
Souroe: Departmert of Fnanca Instiwtiors and Markets, 58,
B. INDUSTRY ANALYSIS

8.1, Non-Banking Financial Institutions Industry
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B.1.1 NBFI's Operational Arena
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shares, and debentures,
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Exchibit 3 Trends in Structure of NBFI
w - :gaxs zg:,r- a::sm 2020 | 2021 | 2023¢
of NBFY M T & 1T 35 | 35
mm 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Joint-Venture _ R T g Tl s+
Private - :3 1 ¢ 19 19 | 19 19 19
30 8 11 3 1 B
Total Branches :
*As of June 2022 L T i 21

Saurce: Bangiadesh Bank Annual Report (2071-2002)

B.1.2. Sector-wise Investment of NBFI
NBFIs of the country have Invested In various sectors of the
: ] However, the Investments
mmahﬂﬁdd%.ﬂm!ﬂmmduﬁﬂsmlsu;

_ﬂup::mwmmmndmmmz
! lmmmcmhtmmefﬂlﬂsunflﬂmmznﬁ_
Consumer Others

Nasimul Baten

Managlng Disccror & CEO
DBH Finance PLC,

Source: Bangladesh Bank Annual Report zmzlznzz}

B.2. Performance of NBFIs
Like banks, wwmarmwammmmw
the CAMELS rati which analyses
that are capital A - s
s iy m:ncyassetqunﬁr,r.mmnt » @amings, liquidity and
lll.ﬁplhlldnmucr
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mdmmwwamﬂmﬁmmmmn _
according %o Bangladesh mm.m-nwm-mlﬂawmﬂumw
June 2022 which was 54.30% higher than BOT 103.3 billion of the FY2021

851.6 | 871.5 [ 902.2 [ 896.6 | 973.2
739.6 | 753.1 | 815.8 | 823.5 | 920.9
968 | 864 | 904 | 619 | 955

(366.2 | 451.9 %.z 444.7 | 4781
s . i

mmmmmm?&wuumﬁmm.mmﬁ
J% whereas it was 154% in 202 indicating l-mmmuud:_:urﬁnmm
wmww.mm,wwmmenam_mmhm
percentage increased considerably,

Figure 4: Total loan/lease and dlassified loan,lease

BOT in Billion

15;1&%@1‘#& #485 | 5307 | s80.4
-mw{m'“ 400 | 387 | 521 | 592 | 804 | 85.05 | 103.28 15936
| & -NPL Ratio (%) 692 ) 73 | 89 | 92 | 119 [ 13.29 | 1539 | 2.9

*As at June 2021
MMMMIW{MI-M
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Assets are classified as standard, special mention accounts, sub-standards, doubtful and bad/losses
where NBFIs are required to keep 1%, 5%, 20%, 50% and 100% provision respectively,

B.2.3. Earnings and Profitability

Exhibit 5: Trends of Profitabiiity of NBFIs

Particulars __ 12016 | 2017 | 201 ggfﬂ 2022*
| on (ROE) 69 | 83 | 75 [(252) ] (19 | (28) | (9.9
Retum on Assets (ROA) 1.0 1.1 10 | (26) | (0.2 | (0.2) | (04)
Shs of June 2022

Source: Banglacesh Bank Annual Report (2021-2022)

mmmmmmmwmwmgwmmhmmmw
putting pressure on overall financial sector such as banks and :
umns).mmnwwmmmmuummummmummmw
mmm.mammmwnammawmmmm
ufmwdlnagﬁaﬁashmﬂmﬂﬁmh@mmmﬂnimumuwmy.
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mwmmmmmwmwmhmnmmcmh
: mumwmmmm(&m.mmzuzz.mmm ROE of all NBFIs were (0.4)

mmwm.mmmmm(ﬂ.zjpamtmd(u:pammatﬂuwnr
| mzx.mu-unraummnmmmmmmgmmm
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m-mnmmmm&mnmmdm

Return on Asset & Return on E_qui'tyol'

10.00
5.00 .
0.00 |- S
-5.00
10,00 |-
-15.00 |

= -25.00

2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 202
=e=Retur on equity (ROE)| 690 | 830 | 750 | -25.20 | -1.90 | 28 | 69

“WReturn on asset (ROA) | 1.00 | 120 | 1.00 | -260 | -0.20 | 02 %m

As at June 2022 Jasi

_ imul Baten
Source: Bangiadesh Bank Annual Report (2021-2022) ﬁ::lﬂ‘l Direcror & CEO
B.2.4. Liquidity pBH Finance PLC.

memmmmm(ﬂn}ﬂs.mmumzmm
least 2,00% In each day) cash reserve ratio (CRR) on bi-weekly basis. The SLR for the NBFIs that do
not take term deposit is m.mwmm:fnmnlgmmm“mm
mz.mmlmmb}mﬂyhﬂsmmmmlm&mdﬁbhﬂ&mmmm

B.2.5. Deposits & Advances

The total deposit increased by 7.62% to BOT 478.08 billion by the end of June 30, 2022 which was
mmmﬂﬂmlnhmmum?w.ﬂhnmm,w

htt:hyhadalmh:ﬂnedmBﬁ'rm.mbiﬁmatﬂuﬂﬂdmmmaﬁm.ﬂﬁtﬂmat
the end of same period last year, nm:mmmmmm_mdmmmemm
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and irregularities lowering the image of the entities in recent years. Moreover, NBFTs started to cut
their deposit rates amid slow lending activities contributing to de-growth In deposits and excess
liquidity.

The NBFI industry’s total deposits decreased to BDT 420,900.00 million in December 2022 from BOT

mm.unmmmu&umddmxmmmm,mmmwmam
688,600.00 million from BDT 667,000.00 million during the same time,

B.2.6 Cost of Funds Index of NBFIs

According to 2 guideiine published in 2013, NBFls are required to send monthly statements of base
rate and cost of funds to BB. The weighted average Interest rate on a nonbank financial institution's
Mmmbm“hmdmmmmmmdﬁmm
mmmmummmmmm_dwmdubmm
mmmmhmumaemmwmmw
accountabiity in NBFIs.

Figure 6: Cost of Funds Index of NBFIs

Se—— - . . e I CE- —

1’3 T | e e —— R . — e —— e . T —

Y ERTER P S BT LTS R < SRy
PR = e e e e |
4 653 647 65 639 665 "2 555 g4y 654 657 56 651 665 |
b VT I S P PSETELEEE SR P S -
n S — s e s i —— T ———— hien | — .
mm.mm,mfmn.mmmm,n:.m
_ 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 022 2022 2022 2007 2023
' e st Of funds  =m=Adjusted Cost of funds
Sowroe; Bangistesh Bank Website ]

In FY2022, the cost of funds index graph shows that the cost of funds for N&FIs has gradually
increased during the:year. This impies tough fund accessibiity 25 there was imited liuidiy in 2022

F B.2.7 Interest Spread of NBFis

| C. BUSINESS RISK ANALYSIS e, o

l!,l;kh..-.Mmumwmmmwmmwmuﬂ'f““” s
Mmammm.sq:um-mmd-mm,mmhmw

| 5 risk such that its retum from business can be maximized. As a prudent and responsibie financial
w,ummmmmmmmwmﬂmmmu

l C.1. Impact of COVID-19
As conferred earfier, the pandemic would affect the F1 in

many :
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demmmmlmmmwmd cmmwmtemmlv
obstructed by the current pandemic. The government of the country at various stages lengthened
various arrangements of loan moratoriums and low cost stimulus packages to help businesses stay
afioat. mmmmmmmmmWMMmm
to repay, so many good borfowers also took these lvan faciliies and was indifferent not to repay the
an on time which also jeopardized the overall financials sector’s loan quality. This has severely
affected the collection status of the financial sector. Moreover, interest cap in the finandial sector also
squeezed the overali banking and N8FI sector’s income. Morsover, the non-performing loans might

Credit:nisk is the loss arising from the failure of a client, its counter-party or related parties
their contractual obiigations. Credit risk also includes those risks which create losses
community in general or other stakehoiders resulting from the failure in measuring the
approving credit. Thus managing credit risk for efficient management of a financial institution (F1) has
become the most crucial task. Given the fast changiig, dynamic giobal economy and the increasing
pressure of globalization, liberaiization, and consolidation [t is essential that Fls have robust credit risk
management policies and procedures those are sensitive and responsive to these changes.

Credit risk for DBH has been segregated into various categories which include default risk, credit
m&mﬁm—mmmmmmmmm
related- party risk. Defauit risk refers to the event in which companies or individuals will be unable to

mmammmﬁwmsmammmmmmm
higher the required retum, and vice versa. Rmv&mmhrmrtyﬂﬁ:mhem&wtadwﬁm

of compliance of credit polices by appraiser and credit department, takes coliateral, performs
mmmtmmmmmwmwmwmwm
and legal department , seeks legal opinion from external lawyers for any legal issues if required,
review market situation and industry exposures regularly and obtain Insurance coverage for funded
assets. In addition to the best industry practices for assessing, identifying and measuring risks, DBH
also considers Guideline for Managing Core Risks of Financial Institutions Issued by Bangladesh Bank
for management of risks,

C.2.2. Credit Administration Process

DEH has 2 strong risk management unit to address different types of risk including credit risk. A
detailed credit administration process has been outlined by the credit risk management department

mmmmmwmmmwmmm
described/ stated. Oredit policy is regularly updated tb cope up with the changing global,
environmental and domestic scenarios.

An independent Credit Administration Department Is in place, at DBH, to scrutinize all loans from risk-
welghted point of view and assist the management in creating a high quality portfolio and maxdmize
returns from assets. The Credit department assesses credit risks and suggests mitigations and
ensures that adeguate security documents are in place before sanction of lcan and before
disbursement of loans. A strong recovery team monitors the performance of the loans and advances,
identifies early sign of delinquencies in portfolio and takes corective measures to mitigate risks,
Improve loan quality and to ensure recovery of loans in a timely manner including legal actions.

An Internal Compliance Department has been established to ensure compliance with all intemal

guidelines, Bangiadesh Bank guidelines, operational procedures and adequacy of intermnal control
documentation procedures,
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Credit Policy acts as a guideline in every step of approval process for all concerned personnel. To
mitigate credit risk, DBH search for credit reports from Credit Information Bureau (CIB) of Bangladesh
Bank. The report is scrutinized by Credit Admin Department and Loan Operation Department to
understand the liability condition and repayment behavior of the client. Depending on the reports,
opinlons are taken from the concerned related parties for better understanding about client's credit

C.3. Market Risk

I mmmrﬁbhwmmhmmmnyurmmgqum
mdmwmmm'smmm.mmnw
diversified and within the Company's risk appetite.

C.3.1. Market Risk Management

| A system for managing Market Risk is in place where guideline has been given regarding Jong term,
mmm@mmwmwwmmmw
manages the Market risk with the help of Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) and

] Liability Management (ALM) Desk in the following manner:

Interest and Equity Risk Management Nasimul Baten

ing Director & CEO
Treasury Department reviews the risk of changes in the income of the company as a ;EnTm;eFLC
| mmmmwmmumwammmmm
mismatches between the duration of interest rate sensitive assets and liabilities. Effective Interest
: Rate Risk Management is done by market analysis over intarest rate movements which are reviewed
by the Treasury Department of the company. The type and level of mismatch interest rate risk of the
msmwmmmmmmmmmm
eaming value perspective.

ALCO has established guidelines in line with central bank’s policy for the management of assets and
mmmmmmmmﬂmnmmmmmmm
mmmzm-mmwmmmmmmm
sensitive assets and rate sensitive liabilities and takes decision of enhancing or reducing the GAP
according to prevailing market situation aiming to mitigate interest rate fisk. Company’s treasury
mﬂMW—MMMWth&WMM
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continuous monitoring of the level of assured risks. DBH minimizes the equity risks by pertfolio
' diversification as per investment policy of the Company.
C.4. Liquidity and Funding Risk

C.4.1. Liquidity Risk Management

Liquidity requirements are managed on a day to day basis by the i
responsible for ensuring that sufficient funds are available to meet short term obligations, even in
mwwlmmwamﬂmmm.mnmmnmm
positions, collections from financing, availatie sources of funds and risks and retums.

D. FINANCIAL RISK ANALYSIS

Exhibit 6: Selected Indicators of DBH

FY 31 December 2020 2019
| Total Asset (BDT Million) | 6174609 60,2851 58,607.00 59,7993
| Asset Growth (%) 243 285 (1.14) 3.10 |
imm{lﬂﬂlﬂmj A4.53587 43,83051 © 42,75038 44,521.89
| Gross Loans Growth (%) 1,61 253 (3.98) 154 |
- Investments (BDT Million) | 2,516.95 67822 48902 46211
 Investments Growth (%) 7 3869 582 (B.9)
| NPLs (BDT Million) 38477 zesT 17400 20161
| NPLs Growth (%) | 39.15 SBB3 (1365 51.85
' Gross Loans to Total Assets (%) TR R T 7544
| NPL Ratio (%) | 0.86 063 041 0.45 |
| Net NPL Ratio (%) e ) ey (3
| Loan Loss Reserve Coverage (%) 26166 41301 54544 36104 |
1ﬂmmm,lmmunm(ml LA a9 o3 - 38|

FY2019-FY2012 data exracted from Audited Financiel Ststements, vear ended 31 December,

qudmwmmmmw the constant
categorized m_mwmmmmwmmaﬁm%nmmmmﬂ
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period and finally the total asset portfolio of DBH increased 43%, g
oy e by a mere 2.43%, amounting to
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In FY2022, the largest portion of the overall asset base of DEH was made up of gross loans and
I advances, accounting for 72.13% of the total assets, Other contributers B the asset base included

balances with other banks/financial institutions (17.84%), money at call and on short notice {4.37%),
investments (4.08%), cash (0.93%), fixed assets (0.41%), and other assets (0.24%),

D.1.1. Asset Quality

mmmmwmwwmmmmﬂwmm
mmmmmmmmmmm.mnm
emphasized enhancing is Jcan portfolio by redirecting its efforts towards affordable housing initiatives
aﬂmmmmmwﬂummmawdmmmmm,m
mmmmmmmmu.mm,mmlm
(FI) experiencad a mmun.s&ammmmm&mmm
previous year. This growth contributed to a modest expansion of 1.61% in the FI's loan portfolio,
which reached BOT 44,535.97 miilion in FY2022, Interestingly, the increase in the FT's asset base led
m-amhmmdmmmmwmmmmd
gross loans decreased to 72.13% In FY2022, down from 72.71% in FY2021, marking the lowest level
in the past four years,

In contrast, the Fl has significantly increased its investment in government securities. in FY2022, the
investment amount in government securities reached BOT 1,658.57 million, marking a substantial

market. Furthermore, from the second half of the year, the market was slow and the FI didnt
l Increase s investment further in this segment. However, this remarkable increase resulted in a

wgmmdalm%hmmmmmmnmmma
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[ The non-performing loans (NPLs) of the financial institution (FI) have experienced a substantial
increase primarily attributed to the non-classification of loans and leases, deferral facilities and
payment holiday Dy the govemment credit levy and the central bank of Bangladesh. In FY2022, the

| NPLs of the FI witnessed a significant surge of 39.15%, amounting to BDT 384.77 million, compared
to BOT 276.52 million in FY2021. According to the requiator's directives, the FI could not dassify a
large number of accounts in FY2020, but in FY2021, the classification policy was relaxed with limited

| mlm,almmmnmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmhwﬂmmmnfsmdmm.mmmnmw
|m:mﬁnm--mmmmmhmﬂmﬁmmm
stood at 80T 61.49 million as of December 31, 2021. Notably, among the NPLs, bad/loss loans

l expesienced a significant increase of 21.88%, amounting to BDT 306.52 milllon. This
segment contributed substantially to the overall NPLs in FY2022, accounting for 79.66% of the total
mmwﬁmuﬂmwtmmmm:wmﬂwmmwﬁh

] the foreseeable future. On the other hand, the concentration of sub-standard loans increased, while
doubltful loans decreased in FY2022, representing 18.23% and 2.10%, respectively, of the total NPLs

during that period.
[ Figure 7; Selected Indicators of DBH
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Consequently, the Non-Performing Loan (NPL) ratio rase from 0.63% in FY2021 to 0.86% in FY2022.
[ Neverthieless, the FI maintains one of the industry's lowest NPL ratios in the country, In FY2022, the
financial institution experienced a notable increase in new Hon-Performing Loans (NPL), amounting to
BDT 155.19 miliion. This sigrifies that 40.33% of the NPL originated from new NPL In FY2022, while
| the F1 had BOT 112.90 million fresh NPL during FY2021. As of December 31, 2022, the FI had BOT
: 111,81 million worth of loans categorized under the bad/loss loan status for over 2 years. However, in
the first quarter that ended on March 31, 2023, the FI experienced a slight 0.78% dedine in its loan
angl advances, reaching BDT 44,190.14 millior: compared to the data reported on December 31, 2022,

in FY2022, DBH maintained provisions totaling BOT 1,083.73 million, surpassing the required
mumumma*mwmmmm.m,mma
increase In Non-Performing Loans (NPL), the loan loss reserve coverage decreased to 281.66% In
vazfrwau.nmnﬁml.mmm.mmmnmﬂmm
mmmmmmmmmmhmm_

Figure 8: Selected Indicators of D8H
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D.1.2. Loan Diversification and Concentration

MMWMMMMMMMMM(H}"Ma
prominent position mwmumdhm.maemuhummmm'
loans and advances. Specifically, in FY2022, the housing finance/real estate sector accounted for
93.21% of the total loans and advances, while consumer finance represented the remaining 6.79%

e B i sl

Additionally, the FI has a significant concentration of loans in the Dhaka indicating a lack of
diversification. This concentration exposes the FI to potenial risks associated with
regional economic conditions

Geographical location wise 87.12% of the loan portfolio has been distributed in Dhaka. On the other
hand 4.90%, 4.56%, 1.19%, 1.12%, 0.45%, 0.37%, 0.16% and 0.03% have been distributed in
Chattogram, Gazipur, Cumilla, Narayanganyj, Sylhet, Khulna, Rajshahi and Rangpur respectively in the

R
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Figure 9: Sector-wise loans & leases of DBH
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D.1.3. Rescheduled and Written-off Loans

mmm,wmummmmmﬂgmmdmmw
advances. As of December 31, 2022, the FI didnt reschedule any of its kans and advances.
W.Hmﬂhmmmmmhhhmﬂmmmmmm

D.1.4. Large Loan Exposure

As_,umnmher31,mmhmmm&mmmmmﬁWﬂmsasm
million, representing 2.10% of the gross loan portfolio. This percentage was slighty higher compared
to the previous year's figure of 2.09%. In terms of distribution within specific categaries, the top 10
loans, top 5 oans, and the iargest individual loan represented 1.23%, 0.68%, and 0.17% respectively
in the year of 2022, These statistics suggest that the financial institution effectively managed to
consistently allocate fts loan and lease portollo, not limited to the largest 30 loans in the portfolio.
mwmm:mmmmummmmmmmmﬁwwm
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regulatory limit of 15.0% of the total capital, Additionally, the largest exposurs to a single party did
not exceed the ceiling range set by the Bangladesh Bank, which is 15% of the total capital.

D.1.5. Off-Balance Sheet Exposure

There was no off-balance sheet exposure of the Fl in last two years of FY2021 and FY2022 while
off balance sheet expasure of the FI was BDT 632.26 million In FY2020. .

D.2. Capital Adequacy
Exhibit 7: Selected Indicators of DBH

FYE: 31" December
| Total Capital (BDT Million)

- Risk Weighted Assets (BOT Million)

Tier-I Ratio (%)

DBH has consistently complied with
Bangladesh Bank over the review

Ratio (%) :

FY2019-F2022 data extracted from Audfed Financial Statements,

Forey '.;mﬂ'-':*z;_"' m
830271
27.32

2021

7,553.62
25,11628°
24.88
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maintained in all the periods under review:.
DBH'S Tier-1 or core capital took a spike of 10.36% to BOT 7,994.96 million in FY2022 from BOT
7,244.13 million In the prior year, The upsurge In Tier-1 capital was primarily aided by issuance of
bonus share leading to increase the paid up capital by 10.00%, 11.87% increase in statutory reserve
and 15.65% increase in general reserve during the period.
Furthermore, Tier-I1 capital of the bank witnessed a slight deciine of 0,56% during the same period
mainly aided by a reduction of BDT 1.74 million in general provision. Cumulatively, the total capital
(Tier-1 and Tier-IT) of the bank finally ended at BOT 8,302.71 million at the end of FY2022 which was
BOT 7,553.62 million in the préceding financial year, recording an overall uplift of 9.92% during the
pesiod.
On the contrary, the risk weighted asset of the bank has witnessed an escalation of 0.52%, standing
at BOT 29,267.75 millon in FY2022 agaitsst BDT 29,116.28 million in the prior year. Since the growth
rate of total eligible regulatory capital exceeded the growth rate of total risk weighted assets, it has
led to a moderate improvement in the capital to risk weighted ratic (CRAR) to 28.37% in FY2022
from 25.94% in the former year, which is however well above the minimum capital requirement of
10.00%. '
Figure 10: Selected Indicators
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D.3. Funding and Liquidity
Exhibit 8: Selected Indicators of DBH
Y 31 December
' Deposit (8DT Million)
. Deposit Growth (%)
- Loan to Deposit (%)
- Net Loans to Stable Funding Base (%)
- Net Loans to Customer Deposits (%) o ABRT - o8B - @5 Tl |
' Deposits to Total Funding (%) M8 7296  7Am 732
\mm&-hwm{m o AR S0gs  COsL T 1190
FY2013-FY2022 data extractec from Audited Financial Statements, year ended 31 December.
D.3.1. Fund Management
Although the deposit base of DBH has experienced slight positive growth in last financial year, it
witnessed a significant 8.91% decline in its deposit base in the latest period under review here, The
FI's total funding base stood at BDT 61,746.09 million at the end of FY2022 as opposed to BDT
60,278.61 million In the previous year. The lion share of DBH's funding base originated its
mmmmmumwmmwmmmmum
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accounting for 17.94%, followed by equity (12.95%) and other liabilities (4.23%).

by s ok gy i 2 Eog B o s oo il o R
8.91% compared to a fise of 0 in the year a

by 5,650.00 million in FY2022. Due to rise of the costs of bank deposits in second half of the year and
introducing new rate cap for the NBFls, the FI reduced bank deposits portfolio to maintain
profitability as well as ensure regulatory compliance, As a result, the deposits declined by 8.91% in
FY2022 even though the public deposit basket (Individual, Govt & Others Institution) has increased in
the same year,

In the recent year, the dependency on interbank habilites has significantly increased which
incorporated 17.94% of the total funding base compared to 10.25% in the prior year. It has been
absarved that the lion's share of the interbank liabilittes is comprised of unsecuraed short-term loans
and which experienced a massive 276.92% surge at the end of FY2022 compared to the previous
year.

Totai funding base of DBH dimbed by 2.43% and stood at BDT 61,746.09 million at the end of
FY2022 whereas the interbank liabilities witnessed a notable 79.42% upiift during the same period.
Since the growth rate of interbank liabilities surpassed the growth rate of total funding base, it has
led to a moderate upswing in the interbank Habilities to total funding ratio to 17.94% In FY2022
compared to 10.25% in the prior year.

The loan base of the F1 experienced a surge of 1.61% whereas a considerable 8,91% dedine in the
deposit portfolio has been observed at the end of FY2022. As a consequence, it has resulted in a
significant escalation in the loan-to-deposit ratio which stood at 111.17% In FY2022 agalnst 99.66%
in the previous year.
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5.00% and cash reserve requirement (CRR) of 1.50% on bi-weekly basis are
[ NBFIs operating in Bangladesh, DBH has been keeping its CRR and SLR in
standards set by the Bangiadesh Bank. At the end of 2022, DBH was reguired to maintain BOT 541.62
million and BDT 2,003.21 million in CRR and SLR respectively, while the FI kept BDT 568.86 million
I and 80T 7,816.86 million as CRR and SLR during the period. Consequently, CRR and
overall surpiuses of BDT 27.24 million and BDT 5,813.66 million respectively in FY2022.

mmmmmmmmmmummmmmm
l throughout several time horizons. The FI's various maturity buckets did not have any liquidity gaps
except for the assets and liabiiithes in 3 to 12 months bucket and above 5 years bucket which
demonstrates that DBH has a strong capacity to fulfill its liquidity needs without encountering several
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obstacies. Moreover, there was an overall liquidity surplus of BOT 7,994.96 million at the end of
FY2022.

D.4. Earning Trends and Profitability
Exhibit 9: Selectsd Indicators of DBH
2022 2021 2020 2019

“Net Interest Income (BOT Million) | 178579 216367 194860  1,707.92
. Net Interest Income Growth (%) | (17.47) 11.04 14.09 (4.73)
 Non-Interest Income (BDT Million) | 34884 31910 19969 23340
i Non-Interest Income Growth (%) 9.32 £9.80 (14.44) 14.83
Pre-Provision Profit (BDT Million) | 152417 191765 162487  1417.66
| Pre-Tax Profit (BDT Million) | 158026 172105 1,498.16  1,554.87
' Post-Tax Profit (BOT Mitlion) | AETE 008 W0m 10725
| Post - Tax ROAE (%) ; 15.27 14.56 19,79 |
| Average Interest Spread (%) i 2.‘5& : 358 346 LH‘E
' Net Interest Margin (%) | 3.06 3.74 3.40 3.04 |
_ Cost to Income Ratio (%) (SaRy . e 276 2436 26,97 |

MIWMMMWMMMMEIW

DBH has experienced a fluctuating trend in the net interest income over the previous four-year period
from FY2019 to FY2022. Interest income of the FI saw 4.40% fall In FY2022, standing at BDT
4,831.16 million as opposed to BOT 5,053.57 million in the former year. In contrast, the interest
MWMde% uummmma,maﬂnﬂmnm
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Conversely, mrmummmarg.aznmummmmwm
BOT 348.84 million at the end of FY2022. This rise in non-interest Income can primarily be attributed
to 16.07% surge In income derived from investments, 3.02% increase in commission, exchange and
brokerage fees and 25.90% increase in other operating Income during the aforementioned period.

However, the total operating income stood at BOT 2,134.63 million, showcasing a fall of 14.02% in
FY2022, whereas 15.57% uplift in the total operating income was recorded in the previous year.
Analyzing the composition of the total operating income, it consisted of 83.66% net interest income,
B.57% commission, exchange, and brokerage fees, 6.80% investments income and the remaining
0.97% other operating income.

In contrast, the total operating costs of the F1 took off moderately, experiencing an upsurge of
8.02%, ultmately reaching BDT 610.46 million In FY2022. Consequently, it has resulted in 2
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moderate rise in the cost-todncome ratio, which stood at for the year, indicating a
mmmwu.-mmmmuwm-w.mwmh
oOperating costs uitmately led to a substantial dedline of 20.52% in pre-provision profit, which
concluded at BDT 1,524.17 million in FY2022 compared to BDT 1,917.65 million in
Furthermore, the post-tax profit witressed a marginal reduction of 2.60%, resulting in a
profit. of BDT 1,016.73 million at the end of FY2022. This marks a notable decrease compared to the
significant 17.17% opswing in post-tax profit observed in the previous year,

Moreover, the average interest spread of DBH experienced a slight decrease, cancluding at 2.58% in
mmn_wmuammhummaaum.mwmwm
deteriorated to 3.06% from 3.74% in the previous year meaning lower profit generation compared to

interest eaming assets,
Figure 13: Selected Indicators of DBH e el it S
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E. MANAGEMENT AND OTHER QUALITATIVE FACTORS

E.1. Corporate Governance

wmammMmmmwmwmm
DBH's experienced Board maintains an overview on the Company through the Supervisory
Committees. In addition to bringing valuable perspective to the Board, DBH's independent directors
governance and its importance in retaining and enhancing investors trust. it adheres to the core
values of credibility and accountability to serve its staksholders with passion and commitment. Its
values and transparent processes act as a catalyst in growth,

mmmdmmmmmumwu
Wmmnm&mmmmm.mwm
trustworthy, transparent, moral and ethical conduct, both intenally and extemally, and are
mﬁwmmmlngmwmdmmm the best
mmuuum.mumumahmmmmmdm uate
and factual information relating to the Company,

E.1.1. Board of Directors

mmammwmmmmdmmrwmmmm
mmdmmummm,uudmthmts}mmmmm,
Chairman, vice-chairman and two (2) are Independent Directors, The Managing Director is an

mm%dﬂ:m.mmmaﬁmwwmm
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moderate rise In the cost-to-income ratio, which stood at 28.60% for the year, a
ﬁmmmmwmummmmmmmw.mummh
m&agu;sﬁuﬁmmhﬂmaaﬂhﬂﬂd&!heo{m-.ﬁz%hmmm
mﬁeuntwrz.sz-u?mmmHmummml,m?.ssmmm.
mm.mmmmmwammrm&m.mmm
mamipxﬁvsmauwwmmmammmmm
significant 17.17% upswing in post-tax profit observed in the previous year.
m,wawMWH'mwammm.ﬂlﬂ%h
ﬁmzzasmmmﬂmammmmmm.mmmmm
deteriorated to 3.06% from 3.74% In the previous year meaning lower profit generation compared to
interest earning assets.
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E. MANAGEMENT AND OTHER QUALITATIVE FACTORS

E.1. Corporate Governance

OBH has a strong institutional framework to meet the regulatory requiremient of Corporate Affairs.

DBH's experienced Board maintains an overview on the Company the Supervisory

DWWM#MWNWMHNMWB
mmmmummmammmm,mm.mm
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and factual information relating to the Company,

E.1.1. Board of Directors
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governance, which includes setting out company’s strategic alms, providing the necessary leadership
to impiement such aims, supervising the management of the business and reporting to shareholders

I 0N their stewardship. The Board Is collectively accountabie to the company’s shareholders for good
governance to faclitate efficient and effective management in order to deliver shareholder value over
the long term, within appropriately established risk parameters.

l The Board of Directors of DBH Is chaired by Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury, Mr. Choudhury is acting as
Agdvisor of Green Deita Insurance Company Limited (GDIC). He Is in the insurance profession for over
the last 50 years and was the Founding Managing Director of GDIC until his retirement in May 2013,
| He is also the Chairman of Green Delta Securities Limited, Green Delta Capital Limited & GD Assist

Ltd. Mr. Choudhury is an executive committee member of the Federation of Afro-Asian Insurers &
Reinsurers (FAIR). He was the Honorable Insurance Advisor of Bangladesh Biman and Bangladesh
| Shipping Corporation for decades. He was the Chairman of Bangladesh Insurance Association, the
official body of ail the private sector insurance companies of the country from 2001 to 2005. He wis
honored with “Lifetime Achievement Award” by The DHL-Daily Star in April 2010 for his cutstanding
contribution towards the development of the insurance industry in Bangladesh. His other notable
I awards Include: Lifetime Achievement Award by Asia Insurance Review as the first Bangladeshi
Insurer, Mother Teresa Intemational Award for contributions as a Social Worker, Honesty Award by

Campus and Golden Award by Jalalabad Assodation,
I E.1.2. Board Meetings
The Board meets at least four (4) times a year, once in every 3 (three) months, inter-alia, to discuss

I E.1.3. Board of Directors Committees
The Board of Directors have constituted twe committees namely ~ Audit Committee and Executive
' Committee which enables the Board to deal with specific areas or activities that need a closer review
aMhManmm__mﬁuhh.-MMMdmmmm

mmwﬁmmmmww.mmmmmmm
handle and resolve matters expediently. Minutes of the Committee Meetings are circulated and placed

| mumﬂdmmmmmm;fwm&m.mmm
Secrelary acts &5 a Secretary Lo all the Commiltees of the Board.

| Executive Committee (EC):

The Executive Committee of the Board is authorized o review all the proposals of loans and advances
above authority delegated to the Managing Director & CEO with an upper limik of BDT 20.00 million,
l The Executive Committee was last reconstituted December 2, 2022 and the members are: Ms.
Mehreen Hassan as its Chairperson, Dr. A M R Chowdhury, Mr, Nazir Rahim Chowdhury and Mr.
mmam;mmncmamlufwm}mdﬁ:mmmm

Audit Committee (AC):
W_Mﬂtmnnﬂﬂaemﬁstafﬂﬁe}membas:ﬂmmwm,B‘P,mps:{ﬂetﬁ.}
| as the Chairman, followed by Mr. Syed Moinuddin Ahmed, Ms. Rasheda K. Choudhury, Mr.

l may be called, If required. During the period under review, 4 (four) meetings were held by the Audit
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The strategic

management activities and overall business operations monitored
the Managing Director & CEO, Mr. Nasimul m.muhmmﬂmmmmwuz

mmmmmamhmemwmmmHem

Deputy Managing Director & Head of

mmmmnmmummmnwarm

as

from July 1, mmmm_s:,m.mmmmmmm
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Asset Liability Committee (ALCO): One of integral committees Liability
the
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mﬁinl?.ndemmm : several new modules in the
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some modules Prepayment, nmu,m,mmmmmmmw
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CORPORATE INFORMATION (AS ON DECEMBER 31, 2022)

Board of Directors

Status
Mr. Nasir A, Choudhury Chairman

Dr. AM R Chowdhury Vice- Chalrman

Ms. Mehreen Hassan, Bar-at-Law Director

Mr. Syed Moinuddin Ahmed ; Director

. Khandkar Manwarul Istam

Mr. Nazir Rahim Chowdhury mm

Ms. Rasheda K. Choudhury Independent Director
Major General Syeed Ahmed, BP, awe, psc (Retd.)  Independent Director.
Mr. Nasimul Baten Managing Director & CEO

Shareholders Shareholding Percentage
Sponsor/Directars 51.32%
General Public g 11.63%
Financial institution i$ companies 18.82%
Foreign Investors 18.23%
Auditors

ACNABIN

BDBL Bhaban (Levei-13),
12, Kawran Bazar C/A,
Dhaka-1215.

Corporate Office

Landmark Building (9™ fioor)

12-14 Guishan North C/A,
Guishan-2, Dhala- 1212

PABX : 09612 334455, (02) 9842374
;:;I‘Pm (2) 9882110

wmim:- www.deitabrac.com
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DBH Finonce PLC.

e o e e ———— e

e e 24 m m

Finance PLC. EMERG S0IN T mpemars™
r \ _ Credit 'a;-fﬂ!'!'ﬁdanCS
i Cn!‘l‘!l'-':iﬂ}' Secrets , =
Masimul Baten Md Abdul ad, DBH Finance i, v—"]__ 'r

Managing Direcror & CEO pyp g oniel Financlal Otticer Landmark Bld.. Tanzim Alamgir
DBH Finance P, DB FIHEHCH PLC.

¥ } = 3T - r 4 =f
1214 Gulshan-2 i Managing Direclor & CEOQ



-"}E ) bl a
o Wﬂ'&:u{z St B

Notes: Retings from Ak & B may be e v
o mr wmmuam mormg—)mumumm

cdolgaont s Tore ey b e ekt o wares

s‘.l'lruwmn;w.u-“ ..J-;-.;-i g

Nasimul Baten
* Masaging Birector & CED
DBH Finance PLC.

——— e s A

il B Md Abdu' Aha. Caor ""hln.v'-‘-.”._ :,l"l'" _____L r_____

; DBH Finance PLC &
e T ey EVF & Chlal Financial Officer Landmark Bldg. Tanzim Alamaqir

_14 Gulshan-2, Dbaka. Managing Direstor & CEO
AH Finance PLC. DBH Finance PLC. N UGS Investment Limited



N e

isimul Baten
Managing Director & CED)

DEBH Finance PLC.

Cr-zﬁ?j E RRaEnl NLE;

N eSS PR Sy af Wk T hra romant

DEBH Finance PL!{
Landmark Bldg,
12-14 Gulshan-2, Lbaka,

EVP & Chiel Financlal Offfoer
DEH Finance PLC.

w7

Nasimul Baten
Managin

g Dizectot &

Page 25 of 25

CEO
-pgH Finance PLE.

Bt T —

Tanzim Alamair

Wanaging Dirs

LeE |

T

eslel LL



P B r!{'. {2 b

L

| |

| 1
|

)
]
|
|
|

Wa A WA B B0 BD @D mEo i ws o sm eod

- —————

Credit Rating Report

1

|
i
i

| ten ’ i
Nasimul Ba 0 EVP & Chief Financial Offlcar

Managing Direciof
pBH Finance pPLC.

pBH Finance PLC.

;nnu Affordable Housing Bond

Jashim Uddin FCS

Company Secretary l '

DBH Finance PLC. : :

Landmark Bldg. Tanzim Alamair

12-14 Gulshan-2, Dhaka. Managing Direcior & CEO
UGB Investment Limited



- Bond up to BDT 3,500.00 méion in Face Vaiue

- 15 years

Jashim Uddin FCS -—_F-L'— r""*

Company Secretary

- Md

las] g DBH Finance PLC, Tanzim Alamdir
Masimul Baten EVP & Chief Financial Officer Landmark Bldg. Managing Director & CE0
lutuging Director & CEO DBH Finance PLC. 12-14 Gulshan-2, Dhaka, LGB Investment Limite

!-_ I'.l l'Inun re I'IL(-u'



ZBZ." Initial llmew

' DBH mordable ﬂqum Bond
5 Major Rating Facmp
Strengths =L Iha

il

:

i Chatlenge/

5 Risks =

' "

‘DBH’ or
-1 Wﬂf LA
| mﬁ!‘ 4
type of firen
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{ rating reflects & :
g secured creditors of the "
| The ratings: reflect the strengths of the FI which is backed by good corporate
" management, one of the lowest Non-Performing Loans
{NPL) in the NEFI , good retsdl cientele base, strong capital base, leading
tenure in | fieids. However, ECRL i concerned about the
FI's sole ] housing finance Indicating lack of diversification, minimal
) growth in credit and ; in et interest income
The feature of the Issue is Non-Convertible Redeemable Fixed Coupon Senior Bond of
DBH ® PLC 4 Finance PLC is acting as the arranger and UCB
-;"'* Limited is the Trustee. The FI has intended to lssue the
DBH . provide housing financing Facllity, inchuding
d‘lwdm’m ang middle income group. The total face value of the
- bond ks up ‘the procseds have been
‘ tranches. The rate of _ ]
coupon rate of the
= mw;n
| the Seiective |
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The Fl exparienced a nptable increase in investiments, with a substantial growth of
o 271.11% and the in ‘reached BOT 1,516.95 million In FY2022, The rise in
investmants was pr drivery by increased investments in govemnment and
marketable securities during the period under review. In the first six months of
. FY2023, the portfolio, was again increased by 0.76% from the end of
In FY2022, the financial {F1) had a total capital (Tler-I and Tier-1I) of BOT
. 8,302.71 miflion, an overall increase of 9.92% compared to the previous
year.onl1ﬂﬁ1&'_ , the FI's Risk Assets (RWA) amounted to BOT
i 29,267.75 mjillion in FY2022, up fram BDT 29,116.28 miflion in the previous year. The
FI comfortably mﬂtﬁ capital - 'y requirement and achieved a capital
= mmﬁm in FY2022. By the end of first half of 7073, the tntal rapital
| reached to BDT 8,511.11 million a slight decrease compared to its
position at the end of the year of 2022, The 2quacy Batio. at
- ¥ i : Lt s =
b DEH Affargable Housing Bond EMERGING =2 Page 3 of 26
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P22,

In FY20Z Bﬂ*, 24 » significant B.91% decline in its deposit base contrasting
with a 0.35% Increase inl the preceding year mainly due to release of excess liquidity
to save cgost of fund. decrease amount of deposits was mostly bank deposits.
However, the Fl on maintaining of strong deposit base and effective
managemant of liquidity position, Tn line with this, the FI has introduced Islamic
wmem. . the deposit base and got approval from Bangladesh

Interest mﬁm#%mmrﬂﬂﬂmmmurmnml .16 million
as opposesd BDTS.IJ$357M the former year. The implementation of an
interest mplm#- Institutions (NBFIs) impeded the interest
an in the country. Hence the FI witnessed a surge In interest
Income in FY2022 which resulted in a significant

l74m|!ﬂm_lnm:- income during the period from BOT 2,163.67 million In
FY2021 to BOT 1, o0 @ FY2022. , the
drcumstance of econ demand in deposits has increased the

mmmmmmwmm&mmnﬁxmm
mwqummmummmmimwummh
mmﬂ‘m& As a result, there has been an upiift of 9.32% in the
income mmmmwnmwd
Fﬁﬂ:!. I the total operating Income stood at BDT 2,134.63 million in FY2022 a
faﬂafH;H :mwapmﬂem;*wmmmmgmmm
costs by B, wnmmmmmh
the v#d'l stood at 28.60% for the year, indicating a
_ . %mmmhmwm . The growth In
operating to 2 substantial decline of 20.53% in pre-provision
m muudwqtmrmarmﬁoammmmwmmu&s
21,  the post-tax profit withessed a marginal reduction of
zm,mm:na -tax profit of BDT 1,016.73 million at the end of FY2022.

Motably, the F1 has BDT 502,55 million net interest income in the first half of
zﬂamtﬁuﬂ 934.26/'million in the same time previous year (Q2 2022).
However, 2t the same the non-interest Income of the FI improved from BOT
144.09 million in Q2 2022 to BOT 166.08 million in Q2 2023. The post-tax profit is
mm;ﬂmmmnﬂmmmmmmﬂsﬂmamm
period last year. .

mmbﬂfsmﬂhnkumdwmummmm

ﬁ-rmwmgm ‘base aleng with minimal NPLs, risk management

N. HII'ﬂI.:Ll Baten
Managing Director & CED

DBH Finance PLC.
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A. BUSINESS Dﬁﬂ:ﬂll’ﬂﬂﬂ

A.L(:ﬂnpnnyww J
- DBH Finance PLC. (DBH) formery a5 Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Lbd. is 2 non-
; banking financial instiution which in Housing Finance in the private sector. DBH is one of
! the forsrunnar Housing Finance. in-the private sector of the countyy, "To strengthen the
mmmmﬁywmwwmmﬁp is the moto of this NBFL which
] mmhmdmmﬁmmmwmmm
t Under the Companies Act 1994 on May 11, 1996 DBH was incorporated as a public limited company
and obtained the Certificate of Commencement of Business. The Company has also been granted

Hieense-under the Finandial Iastitubions Agt 1993 on Tuly 15, 1996. The Company went for public issue

1

il in 2008 and the shares 6f the Company are listed in Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange In
' Bangladesh. The main focus mﬁlﬁnfmmﬂmdm}JSnrwsﬁ:um
plots and improvement and extension with different types of investment and financing

3 mmmemmwam' /e deposit, car loans, personal, loans and so forth.

mm,mmmimmfcmamammmmmmm
overseas branch as on December 31, 2022.

-

N In the uncertain pericd of lackdown as gi "' of COVID-19 the company was closed since

o March until the end of May whilst DBH | riftiatives through Business Continuity Plan (8CP) to
mmmmwmm« tn#isme has vigorously espoused new

t techmologies to promote mmmmummmmm

" mmmmmuﬁm

'} mmmtmlthaamtm several mega projects are initiated which are reguired a

B large portion of cility. , DBH has established its financing service within

= Dhaka along with some mumwhmmmmw
Rangpur and Sylhet. The o =xpecting a larger regional coverage of their financing service as

n the connectivity of Diaka ¢ meﬁw_ are increasing year on year basis.

i A2 Shammﬂgmmrt &

- mmmpmammd  Figure 1: Shareholding Structure of DBH

H four types of investors  which |

share, financlal in ' & other -
'."; 16.82%, Y _ ! # Sponsor/Directors |
holding 18.23% share and individual’ or | J'
general  public represented 11,639,
' | E General Public
|

u Financial Institutions |
& Other Companies |

institutional  investors of | DBH

36,696,062 number of shares and 9,223

Dmmmmlgﬁﬂ i
o 18.3%%, 17.63%, and
i the NBF1 respectively are 154 !

n general public hoiding 22,682,876 shares in el ommiues
: number. There are 15 foreign investors are
holding 35,540,093 mmwmm ; =
= Bmmwmd- iding of the company one year ago.
- DBHMMM-WHM the. pioneer house financing comparies in the country.
71 However, over the years it has into various sectors. To maintain a sound banking
mmmumm eap s operating -cost and NPLs to & lower level, With a
view to Increasing the finance | the company Is concentrated on investing onto more

Mdmmwmmmmmm

—
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A4, Market Shara

As on December 31, 2022, the total deposit portfolio of the NBFI sector was BDT 420,900.00 milion
and total loan/lease was BDT 688, mmﬂ;mmmmm.nmﬁam
- mmmd B3 Y 4 wiich wes 1035% o year ago indicating that the F1's
market position has slightly decreased, On the other hand, DBH's market share in terms of loans and
¥ wmmﬁ.ﬁ%asgmmn.mﬂ%mﬁ-ﬂ%hﬂummmbdofm
= e

! DBH's Marl;dtﬁhare
g %9.55 bv |

H |
£4
: i . |_ &NBRI
WOBH |
I

i
{__,_.

:
:
g
i
i
&

L Exhibit 2: Market share: DBH Finance PLC. (DBH) {BDT in Miffions)
! S il 4 2019 2020 2021 2022*
loars & Advances | | 697,34670 | 669,540.00 | 671,618.80 | 685,600.00
- Deposits || 43775580 | | 441,200.00 | 42500200 | 420,900.00
i loans& Advances | | 4429840 | 43,44663 | 4383051 | 4453597
4324649 | 4303830 | 43,97836 |  40,060.59

- *Azon December 31, X2 3 |
mb@-mdwmium:.h : |

& g #00.00 through issuance of coupon bearing bonds to provide
affordable housing finance to the middie income and facility and utilize the proceeds as hereundar:

The ssuer will utiize the DT aquivalentiof UISD 30,000,000.00 (such amount being approximately
# wws,m,mm}wmmmmmmmﬁmmﬁ
£y Mmmmmm‘? mw:ﬁmmmﬂﬁmms@mzmu
i Af. Structure of the Issue Terms
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i Up to 5 yedrs from the Issue/Subscription date for the relevant tranche
English Law (other then any clauses of the Trust Deed relating to the
. | | ceation of trust under the Trust Deed as required under Bangladesh
3 mmwummﬂﬁhmm seated In
n Barigladeshi law fhypathecation over all assets of the 1suer
i passu with other secured creditors of the Issuer
H
—
i
-
i3 MWhmmﬂmmdm trust deeds.
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i 6" Month | 3,500,000,000 | 149,152,534 - 5,500,000,000 | 149,157,534
127 Month | 3,500,000,000 | 148,342,466 - 5,500,000,000 | 148,342,466
n 16" Manth | 3,508,000,000 149,154,534 | 437,500,000 | 3,062,500,000 | 586,657,534
24" Month anﬁz,sm,dub 129,799,658 | 437,500,000 | 2,625,000,000 | 567,299,658
- 30" Month 2,625.000,000 | 111,864,151 | 437,500,000 | 2,187,500,000 | 549,368,151
36" Month Lis?,?ce.m)g 92,714,041 437,500,000 | 1,750,000,000 | 530,214,041
_ 42 Wonth | 1,750.000,000 | 74578767 | 437,500,000 | 1,312,500,000 | 512,078,767
48" Month | 1,312,500,000 | 55934075 | 437,500,000 | 875,000,000 | 493,434,075
54" Mot | 875,000,000 | 57,289,384 | 437,500,000 | 497,500,000 | 474785384
- 607 Month | 437,500,000 | 18542808 | 437,500,000 0| 456,042,808
1 1 Total ;_im,n;lmt 3,500,000,000 . 4,467,384,418
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B. FINANCIAL RISK ANALYSIS

Mﬁumhalamsmwhapadunbmmmmmmufﬂu
institution mostly are based bn the compa -smmmmmmmm
k4 dh&mhhwﬁhmlﬂmm
rs assessment of the business has been agalyzed thoroughly and followed strict evaluation process in
mmmamwsw&mm

B.1, Capital Adequacy |

ms:muwam '

17 FYE: 31" December !
wmﬁﬂb} T :

- cnm(m L] B _;_j.

¥ Risk Weighted Assets (BDT Million) | 30,18153 25

: Tier-1 mm) | 3 i \

L
i
- DEH's Tier-1 o core capital took a ufmsa%mmr.sm.ﬁmmmmmmam
i 7,244.13 miillion In the prior year. The upsurge I Tier-1 capital was primarlly aided by issuance of
mmmmwmmﬂm@wwmm 11.87% Increase in statutory reserve
- i 15.65% ncrease in general reserve during the period.
= Furthermore, Tier-II of the Fi @ shght dedline of 0.56% during the same period
: mainly aided by a  of BOT 1. nﬂmmhmmm , the total capitai
= (Tier-1 and Tier-T) of the Fll'inal',r at BDT §,302.71 million at the of FY2022 which was
H mr?,mmm;hutmm mbmmmﬂmaummm
- On the contrary, the risk mﬁdﬂmﬁmmmadmmhﬁmuf&mm&
i BDT 28,267.75 miflion In FY2022 BOT:25,116.28 million in the prior year. Since the growth
rate of total eligible regulatary capical d the growth rate of total risk weighted assets, it has
- led to @ moderate in the capital to risk weighted ratio (CRAR) to 28.37% in FY2022
i mzsm-ammm ;mmhmwﬂmuuﬁuwmwd
=2 15.00%.
By the end of first haif of mwammm&mnmma
0 mmm?mﬁﬂ% end of the yesr of 2022 desplte the tier-] captal
increasing moderately during the time.| The CAR stood at 28.20% in half year period of FY2023
slightly fowering from 28.37% iy FY2022 and the risk weighted assets in the first haif of FY2023
I increasad slightly compared fo FY2022. |
|
i '.
— i
q
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o NPLs Growth (%) § 118 3945 (13.65) i'
i Gross Loans to Total Assets (%) &f«%@ﬂaﬁﬁftm }M—f" Hoee LS
NPL Ratio (%) _ 041 045
- Net NPL Ratio (%) L cQen)y - any
-' Loan Loss Reserve Coverage 361.04
(%)
H mhmlMM
"t Reserve (%) ! |
o s T
! The quality of assels of NBFI has been sigrificantly impacted by the constant rise of

categorized loans relative folthe Malwmmmmwwmmm
- mummpnﬁkmhm was exacerbated by multiple scams and irvegularities that
: ocourred during mﬂw tneqnanﬁig Russia-Ukraine war, inflationary pressure and
post pandernic recovery situation have the problems in this sector.
e Despite the challenging dréumstances, DBEH saw a shight growth in its asset portfolio during the
El ;edaﬁ&ﬁﬁmwmewtalﬁmmﬂuufbﬂithamzﬂ% amounting to BDT
61,746.09 million.
r mﬁmnmqum assel base of DBH was made up of gross loans and
advances, accounting for 72.13% of the total assets. Other contributors to the asset base included
balances with other b {17.84%), money at call and on shart notice (4.37%),
- investments (4.08%), cash P2 . fixex) assets. (0.41%). and other assets (0.24%),
i ~ |
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irther in this ; ] in
significant growth rate of 31.93% in compared to the previous year, ultimately leading to

7 : .

i mmu%whmﬂ?ﬁmmemmuumwr.
mmmmm}d-mnmimm}mwam

n increase primarily attributed to the non-classification of loans and leases, deferral faclities and

payment holicay by the govemment credit levy and the central bank of Bangladesh. In FY2022, the
RPLs of the F1 wimessed 4 significant supge of 39.15%, amounting to BOT 384.77 million, compared
to BDT 276.52 million in Y2021, rging to the regulator’s directives, the FI could not dlassify a

large number of accounts in Y2020, but in FY2021, the classification policy was relaxed with limited
mwmm.ﬂhﬁmﬂhmmmmummm
~ hit moderately hard to increase i NPL.during 2022. Furthermore, In FY2022, the financial
:__.: Institution (FT) did nat reschedule any Ipans and advances, while the amount of rescheduled loans
stood at BOT 61.45 millian as of Decamber 31, 2021, Notably, among the NPLs, bad/icss loans
experienced a significant increase of 21.88%, amounting to BDT 306.52 million. This particular

s |

=_n

5]
' |
- | . [ -
(%] | 5 | 1 ]
* | 2019 . 2020 2021 202 i
- | |==Grosslpans | =eGross NPL Ratio (%) |
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Conseguently, the Non-Performing Loan NPL) ratiol rose from 0.63% in FY2021 to 0.86% in FY2022.

" Nevertheless, the FI ns one of the industry's lowest NPL ratios in the country. In FY2022, the
: financisl institation eperienged 2 i -w%szM{ma,m-h

BOT 155.19 million. This s that 40.33% of the NMPL originated from new NPL in FY2022, while
& the FT had BOT 11290 fresh NPL during FY2021. As of December 31, 2022, the FI had BDT

11181 million worth of loans categorized ungier the bad/loss joan status for over 2 years. However, in
HEMWMMMMMBH 2023, the FI axperienced 2 slight 0.78% decline In its loan
anﬁachnnm,deWﬁ.i?ﬂ.HrﬁhWhh%mMmmn, 2622,

| In FY2022, DBH mainiained provisions totaling BDT 1,083.73 millon, surpassing the required

provision as per the audited financial stagements by BDT 571.91 million. However, due to a significant

” increase in Won-Performing Loans (NPL), the loan ioss reserve coverage Gecreased to 281.66% in

& FY2022 from 413.01% in FY2021. 55, this indicates that the F1 has still maintained more
than sufficient foan loss reserves to safeguard against any deterioration in loan quality.

n Figure 5: Selected Indicators of DBH |
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B Being the leading and specialized housing finance institution, the financial Institution (FI) hoids a

i prominent position in the private sector of the country. This is evident in its sector-wise aliocation of
loans and advances. Spedifically, in the housing finance/real estate sector accounted for

- 93.21% of the total lbans ahd es, white consumer finance represented the remaining 6.79%

i during the same perod. In FY2022, there was a slight reduction in the concentration of real estate
finance/housing finance compared to the previous year. However, the high dependency on this sector

o highlights a lack of dive m%mmmmmmmmmn

| siowdown in the real eStale sector POt “impact the FI's business

Rdditionally, the FI has a significant congentration of loans in the Dhaka division, indicating a lack of
geographical diversificatioh.; This concentration exposes the F1 to potential risks associated with
i Geographical location. wise! 87.12% of the loan portfolic lias been distributed in Dhaka. On the ther
hand 4.90%, 4.66%, 1.19%, 1.12%, . 0.37%, 0.16% and 0.03% have been distributed in

i Chattogram, Gazipur, Cumilia, Narayangani, Sylhet, Khuina, Rajshahi and Rangpur respectively in the

financial year 2022, i

f '- |
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5 advances. As of December 31, 2022, 'the F1 didnt reschedule any of its loans and agvances.
i m.;ammmb&m witte} off amounts i the past three years (FY2020, FY2021 and
a8 BaLA Largetov B 1] |
y As of December 31, 2022, the finandal
, representing 2.10% of the gross _
n o the previous year's figure of 2.09%. dhstri
' mwﬂmaﬁmﬁ
in the year of 2022, The ‘the
”~ consistently allocate its loan and 2
Due to the financial instituticn's pri ey
to Individual customess, the amount of exposure to a single loan borrower s relatively low compared
- to other financial institutions in the count .m;mnmdmmmmu
. Wmﬂimwmm . Additionally, the largest exposure 0 @ single party did
not exceed the ceiling range set by the Bangiadesh Bank, which Is 15% of the total capital.
- D.lemm :
: Thuemmaﬂ%ﬂauﬂ&tmmﬂdﬂtﬁhh&thmmcfﬂmmmﬂﬂem
wmmmﬁum&iwmmmmm.
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e the same year | 1 -
1 mmmwmﬂurw wmmw|mm
incorporated 17.94% of the total mmmmmmﬁumm It has been
= observed that the lion's shate of the nik liatiilities is comprised of unsecured short-term loans
i MMWaME}'ﬁ. surge at the end of FY2022 compared to the previous
¥ ml ! 1
= Total funding base of DBH I Lﬁ%mﬁmamﬁum.wmumatmmaf
' mmmmdw ' mmmmﬂwmm Itl'lls
led to a moderate (in the interbank Babiities to total funding ratio to 17.94% in FY2022
4 eompated ko 10.75% in the prior year.
- The loan base of the F1 experienced a of 1.61% whereas a considerable 8.91% dedline in the
- deposit portfolio has been gbserved at the end of FY2022. As a consequence, it has resulted In a
sigrificant escatation in the foan- ratio which stood &t 111.17% in FY2022 against 99.66%
' in the previous year, i ;
n %
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Figure 7: Selected Indicatoss of DBH
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- mmﬂtmqwﬁ tory requirement, statutory liquidity reserve (SLR) of
£ 5.00% and cash reserve (CRR) of 1.50% on bi-weekiy basis are to be maintained by
mmmhhm been keeping #ts CRR and SLR In accordance with the
standards set by the Banglades!; Bank, At the end of 2022, DBH was required to maintain BOT 541.62
i million-and BOT 2,003.21 million in wa;a'_‘ , while the FI kept BOT 568.86 million
and BOT 7,816.86 million as CRR and period. Consequently, CRR and SLR both had
= mrﬂmuwa‘rz:ramm BDT 5,813.66 million respectively in FY2022.
# According to the FI's' liquidity mmwwmwmmmw
throughout several tine hordzons, The AL's various maturity buckets did not any liquidity gaps
. mfuﬂem&mﬂPﬂMhﬁmﬂmmmm years bucket which
2 has & strong to fulfill its liquidity needs without encountering several
e obstacles. Moreover, Ihm:plasan mmmmvrwgﬁmmuuwd
FY2022.
5 n*mmmﬂrm
Exhibit 8: Seiected Indicators of DBH
31 FY 31 December

Miltion)
- mmmm
- {%)
Pre-Provision Profit (BDT Million) |
. Pre-Tax Profit (BDT Million)
mmmtmml
Post - Tax ROAE (%) -
lmlmw'[%}
i1
1 1 i
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H Jdntesest income In FY2022 It has dn a detedocate result in et interest income during the
wimnummz,ws.s?mmm 21 to BDT'1,785.78 million in F2022.
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In contrast, the. total operating costs 'mnmwmwmwd
8.02%, uitimately reaching BDT 61 million n FY2022. Consequently, it has resulted in a
moderate rise in the coftdo-income ratio, which stood at 28.60% for the year, indicating a
deterioration compared to 22,76% ratig recortled in the previous year, The:heigl'mwmm
mmmhdtnnmmg&Mouemmwmmm
FY2022 compared to BDT 1,917.65 million in FY2021.
a marginal reduction of 2.60%, resulting in a post-tax
puﬂturmnm&.nrmlimxun of FY2022. This marks a notable decrease compared to the

i |

il

HIH
sé
§

- W:?lmmuhmmnuﬁchmmm
: Moreover, the average interest spread DBH experienced @ slight decrease, concluding at 2.58% in
FY2022, as opposed to the 3.58% in the preceding year. The net interest margin shightty
~ mm:mms:&mqmmmmmmmm
{4 interest eaming assets. I
The FI has earmed BOT 902.99 million riet interest income in the first half of 2023 compared to the
. “BUT 939,26 miflion m the same time year (QZ Hi27). However, at the same time the non-

by mmﬁmﬁwmmmﬁanﬂmqumnmm&&ﬂmqu
mmmwmummatmmﬁmqumsmwmmmm
- same time period last year,

——rm man b o -
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Figure 9: Selected Indicatossof DBH =~ U —
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C. MARKET usxmmvprs

- mmmmwmdminmmoﬁmmmmﬁmmm
1t in market prices. It arises due to change in different market variables fike interest rate, exchange
rate, availability of liquidity with the s/ depasitors, prices of securities In the stock exchange.

= But the major market risks in the finandial institution industry arise due to interest rate risk, equity

mmmdammdnmnmmmmmmdmﬂmnm
- mmammmmmmdmnmmﬁmummmmmmmm
: bond. Morecver, bord by npture are: exposed to Many sources of risk. The term structure of the
interest rate can shift and in different ways. iSsuers may default due to sector wide problems or
individual credit difficufties. ‘However, th bﬂmwﬂammwum
5 Wmhmmm

The debt instrument being offered by DI Hhrﬂammmmwmmmm
company-specific risks due to its fixed coupon rate. Nevertheless, financial institutions (Fls) may
HE experience greater interest losses If market interest rates decline below the predetermined interest
rate in the debt instrument, Conversely, Fis stand to gain interest henefits if market interest rates
surpass the pre-estalilished fate in the bond.

The entity in discussion wishes to issue Non-Convartible Fixed Coupon Senior Bond to provide the
mmmmumwmmmmmummm
Individual Borrowers in the affardable housing finence space by way of Affordable Housing Loans,
& mﬁmmsmiaimwmm.ﬂﬂtmgﬁmummMMﬁ
acting as the trustee. To evaluate the proper pridng and coupen rate structure offered for the
iME&LWﬂEMMﬂS&WWW&EMWM*WM
specific risk.

€.1, Interest Rate Risk

B The rate of retum to be offéred by DBH) Finance PLC. Is expected to be 8.50% p.a. and, the coupon
; meufhbmﬁsﬂa&henﬁﬂmﬂmpmmtdﬂuﬂamm“mmamm

However, fixed rate of the bond might expose to Higher interest rate in future If the market interest
. rate goes down than the rate to be offered by the F1. But in this regard, offered rate of return might
3] be the lowest in future years which might sustain for the next couple of years as a result; such fixed
mummmmmunhwimmmmm Since, the bond is not

o
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Banks, Non-resident m;mmwmwwmmmm
- ﬂmh’m { T
i
- C.3.3. Trustee :
H UCB Tnvestment Linvted i acting as the trustee ta the issue who Is to pérform the custodial role in
this regard. The trustee (s expected 1 abide by the terms and conditions faid in the trust deed which
= mWMMWBMbM&W&MEMHM
I in the event of default i :
D. COMPANY snmm: RISKAIIAI.YHS
F i
mummmmdmmmmmsmmmﬁmawmma
different type and magnitude. So, the prime of every finangial Institution is to manage
= its vigk such that #s retur from business can be maximized. As & prodent and responsible financial
W,MWMMMMMWWWWJMMMm
- D.1. Credit Risk
i Credit risk Is the loss arising from the filure of a cilent, its counter-party or related parties to meet
their contractual obligations. Credit also includes those risks which create losses to the
- commanity o genersl o other ‘stakehoiders resulting from the failure in measuring the Tisk of
o approving credit. Thus managing credit rsk for efficient management of a financial institution (FI) has
mmmm-mmumm.mmmamum
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I management policies snd procedures zre sensitive and respongive to these changes

Credit risk for DBH has been segregated into vanous categonies which include default risk, credit
wmmmw party risk, environmental risk and fast but not least

pressure of globalization, Mm‘gcmwmmmmmmmk

i related- party risk. Defaultirisk refers to the event In which companies or individuals will be unable to
make the required on their obligations, Lenders and investors are exposed to default
rﬁmmwmahmmm To mitigate the impact of default risk, lenders often

- charge rates of retumn that corespond ‘the debtor’s level of default risk. The higher the risk, the

’ mmwmmm w&mmmmmmmm
hﬁpﬂfarigwoaﬁ:rﬂlw

n D.1.1. Credit Risk Management 5

! To encounter and mitigate credit risk, empioyed multilayer approval process and carries out
anamm\;pw Ww team , strong follow up

':"‘ of compiiance of credit paticies: by and credit department, takes collateral, performs
valuation and legal vetting on the ! a8l by members of their own dedicated technical
and legal department , seeks legal opinion from external lwyers for any legal issues i required,

- review market situation and industry espesures requiady and obtain insurance coverage for funded
assets. In addition to the best industry practices for assessing, and measuring risks, DBEH
also considers Guideline for Managing Cor s of Financial Institutions Issued by Bangladesh Bank

= far management: of risks. !

| D.1.2. Credit Administration Process
DBH has a strong risk management to address different types of risk including credit risk. A

3| detalied credit administration process has been outlined by the credit risk management department
F mmmmﬂﬁhmwwmmanmdmmm

mﬁrmmm qwmmmmmﬁmm
- described/ m is= updsted 10 cope up with the changing global,
| i environmental and
i An independent Credit Administration Is In place, at DBH, to scrigtinize all loans from risk-
- wmdmwmgﬁ»gma high quality portfolio and maximize
| B retums from assets. The! Gredit Amseases credit risks and suggests mitigations and

ensures that adequate security!

= mum:nm"' “team monitors the performance of the ioans and advances,
’ identifies early sign of definquencies figlio and takes corrective measures to mitigate risks,
improve loan quality and to ensure recovery of loans in @ timely manner including legal actions.
| .y An Internal Compliance Department has been established to ensure compliance with all internal
' § MWMgmewmmﬂmmm
(L documentation procedures.
\ o n.:.imzumq*wpm

MW&HﬁWhMMHWwMﬂmm To
mitigate credit risk, DBH search for cradit reports from Credit Information Buresu (CI8) of Bangiadesh

1 mmmmmwmmwmmmmmm

understand the liabifity mﬁumnwmmm
mmmm mud parties for better understanding about client’s credit
worthiness.

an

TnmmmmmnMduﬂmmwMum
through a multilayer systes, awmmhwmmﬂtmﬁm

b toan ‘Mmm“\ﬂﬂ" FregUEnt aRd- Comg oy boss sy mmmtﬁ
Mhmmmmhmnm Performance of loans is regularly
= monitored to trigger early to address the loans and advances whose performance
show any detenorating ‘lthu;n company 10 grow Its credit portfolio with ulmate oojective
of protecting uumqhem
i DBH Affordable Housing Bond MERG ! 7 Page 20 of 26
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D.2. Market Risk

mmammﬁwmmmmemmmmM
index levels, exchange rates, MMNMMMMMWM

mmmmm financial institution, market risks may arise in the form of
B interest rate risk and equity price risk
mmmmmsﬁn of DBH's financial condition to adverse movements
in interest rates arising from re-pricing mﬂavmmmhmmngmm
™ other characteristics of adséts and in tie normal course of business. Capital charge for
5 mmmmmmﬁummmmaﬂm:mmmm
sheet items.
0 mmmzﬂk'mmﬁ es.in prices and volatility of individual equities,
baskets of equitles and equity indices. ‘DBH's' L policy ensures that exposures are sufficlently
diversified and within the Coimpany's risk appetite.
" At DBH, business volume risk may ”m;mg-_:' of risk of falling business volumes and market
' share, risk of being ship position and risk of over trading which may affect
profitability due to volatie a mwmmmmmm
= nfmuadngmlﬂdtq ffickent capital. This risk may also be considered to be a part of
1 market risk. |
E.LLHIHEHHW'
-
i *WWMWWMEMNWWMMMMWMM
mmm 1 plan, Jocal regulatory compliance etc. Treasury department

ttghw mmmwmmwm:mm

;
i

i : hﬂ*ﬂdmhhrmufﬁnmasamﬂtﬂ
movements In the market §mmmdmwmmmmn

!
%

rate sensitive assets and liabiities. Effective Interest

- Rate Risk Management Is inierest rate movements which are mviewed
i byﬂmTrmnnDepwtrm::f‘h: mmmmmmmam
’ compary 1S managed and monitored mmmmmmw

” mmw'

&l ALCO has established nwmm:mﬁmmdmm
’ liabilities, moritoring .and m*mnmmﬂam ALCO In its regular

WM!QMJ by computing GAP f.e. the difference between rate
ibilities and takes decision of enhancing or reducing the GAP

iy

mthgtt;xwaﬁﬂg . Company's treasury
manages and contrals day<o-day mmmmmmmatmm
~ contintious manitoring of the level of assured risks. DBH minimizes the equity risks by portfoio

dmﬂaﬂnnaswh%pn&ydﬁutmm

D.3. Liquidity and Funding Risk |

MMdMMNWMWMMWHMWEmMM
market at an acceptable prce to fund actual or proposed commitments include the liquidity and

" funding risk. Due to traded¢ft belween -anc profiabllity . ac wall ac.mismatch between demand

i and supply of fiquid mmmmmhmsammwm
institutions. Insufficient has&eenwmﬁumnmmmmufﬁrm
institistions.

3
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i
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| i

i

- B.3.1. wmw

4 MWMMWHMHMMWHE%H@WME
WHMMMMNMMMMMMMMa

o -crigle grenanio.ged for maintiining 2 of funding sources, Treasuny Didsion maintains liquidity
based on historical reguirements | funding requirements from operations, current liquidity

i positions, collections from financing, ay sources of funds and risks and retums.

- E. MANAGEMENT AND OTHER QUALITATIVE FACTORS

| E.mew :

- DBH has a strong Mmmhmmwwamm

4 DBH's experienced | an overview on the Company through the Supervisory

mmmwﬁmm%uﬂmmsmmm

contribute meaningfully through their roles within the committees. DBH understands sound corporate
4 governance and its importance in and enhancing investors trust. It adheres to the core
values of credibility and accountability to serve its stakeholders with passion and commitment. Its
mwmmaﬂmymnm

-

bl |

The Board of DBH has an optimum combination of Executive Director and Independent Directors. The
Board comprises of total {(10) members, out ©f which seven (6) are Non-Executive Directors,
wo (2) are Independent Directors. The Managing Director is an
Executive and ex-officio mhmmw«mmsmﬁ&fwm
: @ims, providing the necessary igadership

é
-

mm«nmdumudﬂmww nma.amm Mr. Choudhury Is acting as
Advisor of Green Delta nce Company Limited (GDIC). He is in the insurance profession for over
the last 50 years and was wmmmumrcmmmmmmu
&smmw#ﬁmm , Green Delta Capital Limited & GD Assist
Ltd. Mr. Choudhury i meﬁuaﬁﬁﬁammdﬂe n of Afro-Asian Insurers &
- Reinsurers (FAIR). He was Insurance Advisor of Biman and Bangladesh
Shipping Corporation for the Chairman of Bangladesh Insurance Association, the
mmdmmmmmﬂmmdﬂummmmms He was
hmm“maﬂm&dimmw wmmmwmwm&mmm
rn mmmmm the insurance industry in Bangladesh. His other notable
1 awards include: Lifetime Achievement by Asia Insurance Review as the first Bangladeshi
Insurer, Mother Teresa Intemnational A for contributions as a Social Worker, Honesty Award by
- mmmm&wm

E.1.2. Board Meetings

o mmmamwmﬁmpm.mmma{mmjmmﬂ o discuss
i and review the financial resuits, business policies, strategies etc. The maximum interval between two
: ‘Board mestings is net moreithan 3. Additinnsl Board Mestings are held by the Company ac
and when the Company fiteds merit ¢ -and guidance. However, In case of business exigency
0 or an urgent matter, approval of the is spught through resoiution By circulation, which is noted
in the subsequent Board Meeting. m@wmwwmmmmm

o

=3

i —-
5 .
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. | ] |

related notes/documents well in advange which for and
- m:mummwwmm s mm" oeng

W E:1.3. Board of Directors Committees
- The Board of Directors have two committees namely — Audit Committee and Executive
H Committee which enables the Board to with specific areas or activities that need a doser review

andm-Mmmm 2ssist i the discharge of their dubles and -responsibiliies.

mmdmmmmmmmmmmmmm
0 mmmwm Minutes of the Committee Meetings are circulated and placed
¥ before Directors in the subsequent Board Meeting for their noting. The Company

Wmmammaﬂm%m#mm

| Executive Committee (EC): ;
’ The Executive Committee of the Board Isauthorized to review i the propsals of loans 3
. above authority delegated to the Manag mmammnmwwdwr .00 million,
] The Executive Committee was |ast reconstituted December 2, 2022 and the members are: Ms.
1 Mehreen Hassan as its Chairperson, Dr howdhury, Mr. Nazir Rahim Chowdhury and Mr.
Nasimul Baten, mw& awdmm)mmnfmammmm
¥ were keld in FY2022. .
L Audit Committee {AC):
- The Audit Committee consist of 5 (five) | mwwm w,awc,pu(nau}
as the Chairman, followed by Mr, Moinuddin Ahmed, Ms. Rasheda K. Choudhury, Mr
™ wmummmm
lterate and possess the _hmmumamﬁuwmm
i the regulatory directives. The Compariy Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee. The
Fq Head of Internal Audit ly reparts to the Managing Director & CEO as well as to the Audit
Committee. The Committee nornmally meets quarterly, but an emergency meeting of the Committee
= may be called, fmmmwmm 4 (four) meetings were hekd by the Audit
% Committee. il
E&mw i
\ The strategic management mmmdmmmumn
. the Managing Director & CED, Mr. Na Baten. He is the home-grown Managing Director of the
- company where he served for 24 mmumm He was previously working as
0 Depuity Managing Director & Head of
< | :
' the company soldified its position as cauntry's largest home loan provider. He joined DBH in early
. mawmmmwmannm:ﬂmummmmmmm
management, distribution.: ' and branch network during-his prefonged association with
the company. He is a membier of the Faujian Association (OFA), IBA Alumni Association (TBAAA)
- wmwmuwm}
£ E.2.1. Management Committnes
mmmmwmnwmmmmmmmm
| -~ banking operation and identfy and manage the risk associated with the business. There are 2 main

committess .under the management .committee that akls in operating thelr day to day operation
MMMM1MWMmhmmhmm
= objective.

f mmm(umhwdmmmﬁsmmm

Management Committes (ALCO) mm !iwﬁal market act —"': Rges quidity, the
i DBH Affordable Housing Bond M ERGIN (St B e 1326
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. | 4 i i

=~ ¢y i f

3 :

changes in interest rate, wm.mmmm maturity gap analysis, re-pricing
r-: ﬁmqummmhmwmﬂmmﬁmrmm@ﬂ

e —

members comprise of the of DBH fhat-inchudes the Managing Director & CEO a0 chairperson ac
. well &s Head of Credit, . ngMmaﬂ&maTmuwmmu

e |

b 2l On informg ’memmmmmm
0 operation and efficient service which is lihe with the growing customer base, business growth as well

mmmmamn?:; mﬁmﬂmmmmum
m“!"ﬂl M}' Illﬂﬁtﬂl@ | ] I dﬁw of hﬁﬂm m hﬂlﬁs needs
o as well as for the improvernent of | efficiency. e

:’ In F¥ 2017, IT department has successfully implemented several new modules in the exdsting

centralized Software ‘system, some of which are “Central file processing Hub', "Post sanction

some mexchiles like Pr Easy Deposits, Legal, ROT change, EFTN efc. has been re-engineered
for better performan:s. | -
- ICT Infrastructure has also been . Implemented Real time active-active DR site Is with both
DBH's DR site has been enhanced with new 55D storage. Cerdral Paich management system for all
= workstations has alsc been DBH considers Cyber security as a big risk and so have

mmhﬁdﬁm;mawwsmﬁeHm

3
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- CORPORATE IHFDIIHA’I’IQE {ASOH DECEMBER 31, 2022)
' Board of Directors | l Status
" Mr. Nasir A, Choudhury | | l Chairman
8 Dr. A M R Chowdhury | .= Vice- Chairman
Ms. Mehreen Hassan, Dar i Director
i Mr. Syed Moinuddin Ahmed | Director
| Mr. Mohammad Anisur Rahman . Director
s Chowdhury | i 8
- i m
0 Ms, Rasheda K. Choudhury ! Independent Director
3 Major General Syeed Ahmed, BP, awc, psc (Retd.)  Independent Director
Mr. Masimul Baten E Managing Director & CEQ
R |
: 1.63%
Finaricial institution & othes companies: 18.82%
a9 Foreign Investors i 1 18.3%
Auditors |
- ACNABIN 1
Chartered Accountants |
BDBL Bhaban (Level-13), ! g
= 12, Kawran Bazar /A,
E '. ﬂﬂﬁl-ﬂlS- 4
Corporate Office
- Landmark Building (9 fioor)
| R-I!Glﬂmmqfﬂ,
Guishan-2, Dhaka- 1202 = = |
- PABX : 09612 334455, coz] SB42374
3 Fax: +880 (2) 9882110 ;
Email: dbh@dbhfinance.com :
N Website: m.dﬁ'lﬂmnmm !
m ‘
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